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A summary og‘llﬁetk éenbeﬁg espionage conspiracy was .. .-
written by the Domestic Intelligence Divisione You requested we
that we prepare a memorandum on the basis of this summary for 7.™=

publication in the above-captioned magazine. The agttached
memorandum contains a detailed account of the Rosenberg spy

case with its extensive ramifications.

The original memorandum written by the Domestic Intelli-
gence Division was reviewed by.that Division to protect our infor-
mantse. Reference to lsas deleted as was the name of

Jerome Eugene Tartakow who was in the same jail with Rosenberg.
Tartakow furnished information to the Bureau. b!
: At your request the names of VIVIAN GLASSMAN PATAXKI, |
ANNE and MICHAEL SIDOROVIC'}I were omitted.
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o
E; Viviaen Glassman Pataki contacted William Perl as an
€3 & intermediary with money and instructiona for him to leave the
g2 United States.
o P “2 .
?’ ,3 The Sidorovichs are the husband and wife who were 8sup-
& f.m'i posed to contoct Greenglass in New Mexico.
E ':T 5 "j
o & RECOMMENDATION: 4
P
e That the sttached memorandum, if found suitable, be

submitted to "Look"” magazine as reference material in connection
with o proposed article that is to appear in this maga:ine on

pw Rosenberg case: done ‘713 'Mge ot 3!5 45 Classified bm‘%‘
{ _ Declassity on:__ DADR ™
\ Attachment Jé .w/ U/J/M ‘//5ﬁ7

ADDENDUM: October 1, 1953, APL:b1pZé"
The Domestic Intelltgence Diuiston has no obgection to the attached

memorandum being submitted to "Look" magazine as reference material.

However, it is recommended: that any proposed article prepared from
this material be submitied to the Burgau Jor reniew pr;or’Z ubli-
T fetien. RECORDED-52 ;437
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GLOSSARY

‘Abel, Louts - _dbel testified at the Rosenderg
o o LT e " trigl. #He ts the bdrother-inJav
R T .7 " of David Gresnglass. Abdel cortaoted
e : SO , 0. John Rogge, attorney, at the -
- T g o _ request of Greenglass. RBogge was
‘ ‘ . éounsel for Greenglass. (pp. 83, 47)

Barr, Joel - ' " David Greengloss testified that after
- : " ‘the arrest of Harry Gold tn May, 1850,
v o . B Rosenberg attenpted to persuade hinm
: - : (Greenglass) to leave the United States.
Rosenberg also told Greenglass that
more important persons than @reenjlass
had left the country and mentfoned
that Joel Barr left the United States
before Fuchs vos arrested and vas
vorking for the 3ussians in Europe.
Barr's present location $8 not knouwn.
r ~(o. 68) = . |

" Bautista, Dora " This witness tdentified Sobell as an
. fndfviiual who registered in a hotel 1
- : Tampico, Mezioce, #n July, 1950. (p. 6:

Begun, JIsidore ' Morton Sobell siyned @ Conmunist Party
. petition for Isidore Begun, o Commrunis1
- . Party nondidote, on August 6, 1839.
~ (p. 2¢) '

Bentley, Eltzabeth Terrill She tclttftcd at the Rosenberg trial
' ‘ and admitted that she wvas formerly e
v Communist oourter. (p. S7)

Pernhardt, George Fe was the physician for the Rosenberg:
- and testifted at the Rosenberg trial.
. Rosenberg asked Aim cbout $njections .
- needed to go to Mextco.. (p. 4¢4)

P

*;lloch; lhanuci . --"-, lttorpcy’for the Rosenbergs. (p- 16)
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Bohr, Netls

Brainin, Joseph
Brothman, Abe
Coz, Evelyn

" Donztger, ¥tlliam

 In his testimony, Greenglass stoted

that while at Los Alamos he learned
the tdentity of Netls Bohr whose
oover nanme was Baker. This tes the
only reference to Bohr in the memo.

In January, 1952, a "National
Committee to Secure Justiice tn the
Rosenderg Case” was formed with
Joseph Brainin as chairman. The
office of thts commitiee was located
at 246 Fifth Avenue, New York City.
(p. #6) :

Harry Gold worked for Abe Brothman
Assoctates. Yakouvlev, Soviet vice-
consul, told @old that Brothman had
Deen tnvestigated itn 1945 and that
Gold had olmost rutned eleven years
of work by worktng for Brothaan.

She ts a Negro maid who worked part
time for the Rosenbergs and testified
to seeing c new table in the living
room of the Rosenderg apariaent some-
time tn 1945. This tgble was gtven to
the Rosenbergs dy the Ruestans accordt
to David Greenglces. .(p. &5) : -

" e testified at the Rosenberg tricl.

e advised Sodell told him Ae was
leaving for e vacation $n Nexico. Ke
received matl from Sobell sent from
Nezico and forwarded an enclosure in
this lettier to Edith Levitov. (p. 60)

12



- Dean, Emanuel Clarence ’ Dean was c member of the aoaenberg
SRR ’ o jury. ge ts o lbgro. (p. ?7)
“‘:"Doﬁntl, Glenn o o " Re tcatiftcd at the loacnbcrg trial.

. s o A At that time he was a trovel

superintendent of the CMA Mexican
Adirlines, (po 83)

Derry, John 4. o , Be tcatiftcd at the Rosenberg trial.

‘ . o " He was & Us S. drmy offtcer from 1542
to 1946, &e gave testimony that the
sketch of the atom domd draun Dy
David Greenglass vae a sketch of the
type of atom bomb which was dropped on
Nagosakt, Japan, $n 19¢S. (o. 47)

Edelman, Irvin ° KEdelman petitioned the Supreme Court

e of the United States for a writ of
hadbeas corpus on behalf of the
Rosendergs ¥n 1958. (p. 134)

Elitcher, Max Elitcher testifted that he vos
acqguainted with Sobell and iLosenberg.
Fe testified that Rosenbery asked him
Jor tnformation regarding hts work
rhich might be of value to the Soviet
- _ | Unton. (p. 48)

Kspinosa, Minerva Brocado This wttncaa at the Rosenberg tricl
: . . tdentified Sobell as one who purchased
eyeglasses from her in Vera Crua.
(p. 62)

Farmer, JFyke He ts an ottorney wvho submitted o
petition for a writ of habeas corpus
before a Federal judge of the court

Lo e . . - of the Southers District of Nevw York,

KA : - - * pequesting the relecse of Jultus and

Y - T . §thel Rosenberg. (p. 133)

- Flynn, Elizabeth Gurley - . The Nattonal Committee of the Communiat
o . . - - Party tesued s-statement on June &35,
1952, stgned by Flynn charging that
the Rosenbergs were "foully murdered.”
. (DQ 162)

itt



Foster, Rilliar Z.

... . Fuohs, Klaus

R

6old, Harry
Greenglass, David

Greenglass, Ruth

Gurewitz, Clarence Darrovw

Gurevrity, KHelen Levitow

“Jackson, I.

Xelly, Thomas 7V,

”

 _Ktatickomwsky, Dr. -

.

Foster's signature also oppeared
on the petition etyned by Elisadbeth
Gurley Flynn. (p. 152)

Fuchs was arrested by the British

on Fedbruary 2, 1850, and admitted his
tnvoluvement in Soviet atomic espionage.
(Pf 2)

Harry Gold fcattftcd at the Roacnbeig
trial thaot he was engaged In Soviet
espionage from 1835 up to the time of

‘his arrest tn May, 1950. (p. 35)
" He testified ot the Rosenbery tricl

that he atole tnformation alout the
atom bomb and turned thie matter over

“to Jultus Rosenberg. (p. 22)

5he corroborated the testimony of her
husband, David Greenglass, at the
Rosenberg trial. (p. S54)

Morton Sodell married Felen Levitov
Gurewitx in March, 1945. Lis utife
wvas previously married to Clarence
Darrow Gurevitsz. (p. 12)

She $s the vife of Morton Sobell. (p.h

Rosenberg told David Greenglass to flec
to Mextco. Upon htes arrival in Mexico
City, he was to send o lettier to the

Soviet Embassy in Mexico City and aign

"$t "I. Jookson."” (p. 88)

He was called os o defense witness in
the Rosenderg triacl. He testified tha

" the sales records of Macy's Depariment

Store for the year 1944 and 1545 had
been destroyed. (p. 63)

Gresnglass testifted that he worked in

8 groun at Los Alamos under Dr.

Xistiakowsky of Harvard University.

v
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IOQk‘, Falter S.

- ] - ‘

" ZLevitov, Edith

Levitov, Morty
Marshall, Dantel @.

My, Alan Nunn

Oppenheimer, 5r.

. )ugano,.ﬂclca

" Williom Danziger testiried that he

!

Koskit, 6 nuclear ohemist, testified
at the Rosenberg trial. Kis testimony
related to the sketches of the atom

. bomd prepared by David Grvenglaac at
‘the tricl. (b. 40) . ,

received mail from Sobell postmarked

"tn Mexico City. The return aoddress
_ on the envelope had the name of "i.

or Morty Levitou” uith a Mexico City -
address. The envelope contatned a
letter for Danziger, an enclosxre for

 Edith Levitov and a note requesting

Danziger to foruard the enclosure to
Edith Levitov. (p. 61) It ts to be
noted that Norton Sobell is married
to one Helen Levitov. (p. 12)

See comment on Edith Levitou. (p, 61)

He t8 an citorney who attempted to
Stle o petition for a urit of haleas
corpus on behalf of the Rosenbergs
in June, 1953. (po lk

Judge Xaufman, presiding fudge at the
Rosenberg trial, in passing on the
aonlication of Juliue and Ethel
Rosenberg for olemency declared in
subdbatance; The court was not dbound
by the séntences imposed on Fuchs

and 4lan Nunn May who were convicted
in Britatn for violating the act known
as the Offictal Secrets dct. (p. 121)

- David Greenglass testified that while

at Los Alamos hs learndd the tdentity
of Dr. Op-enheimer. Oppenhcimer {8
not aenttoned eégain in the memos (Ppo

She teottficd that tn Junc, 1950, one

Louts Abel drought to the offtce of
attorney O. John Rogge @ package of
money wrapped in drovn paper. (p. 48)
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Perl, ¥illicm Perl wvae called before a Federal
Grand Jury on Sextember 11, 1.50,
‘ - and gquestioned concerning his
- . assoctation with Rosenberg, Sobdell
e L .- and others. He was indicted in
- ‘ ‘ '~ Mareh, 1851, on four counts of
. perfury arfesing out of certain
. dentols he made concerning his
. dequaintances with these individuals,
He wos found guilty on two coxnts .
and sentenoed to serve five years In
prison on each count. The sentences
xere to run concurrently. (p. 65)

pPerry, Pettis ° ) The Nottonal Committee of the
Communist Party tssued o siaterent
on June £3, 1955, etgned by Pettis
Perry chargtng that thc Rosenbergs
- vere foully nurdcrcd. (re 252

Printz, Dorothy ~She ta the sister of Ruth Greenglass.

: She teestifted at the Rosenberg tricl
that early tn 1945 Julius kosenberg
came 1o the apartrent which she oshared
vith her sister, (p. 45)

Beuben, Filliom 4. . -4 series of articles anpeared In the
"National Guardian,™ unofftctal weekly
pubdblication 0f the Communist-dominated
Fro;ressive Party, tn the Sumi.er of

‘d981, This series, written by
¥tlliom A. Reuben, "Nattonal Guardian"”
reporter, conmenced with an article

; entitled "Is This the Dreyfus Case
of Cold ¥or America®"” (p. 74,

Rios, Wanuel de los -~ , Bios testified that $n July, 1950, he
‘ met Sobell and hite family who had movec
into an adjoining cpartncnt tn MeZico.

. | : (p- 61)

'-Ettchi, R.‘Polond S He {8 an dttorney who filed e pctition
- : . Jor a writ of Rabeas corpus cn behalf
L : ‘ . " of the Rosendergs im June, 1953. (p. k

C S . .- e . RPN - -
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Rosenberg, Julius Princtpal subject. (p. 2la)
Rosenberg, Ethel ) principal subject. (pe £la)
- garant, Alfred - pavid Greenglass testified that
Lo T . . .. .- Jultus Rosenderg Ahad fwo apartments
oo I ‘tn New York City which were used for

-~ photographic agctfvities of the
-~ Rosenberg esptonage network. JInvestt-
gation has reflected that o @Greenvich
village apariment at 65 Morton Street,
Jew York Ctty, was Jrequented by
o , . ' Rosendberg, Barr and Perl. Thts apari-
7 * ... .  ment was Jeased by Alfred Sarant.
: o . garant left New York City tn August,
1950, and entered Yextco shortly there-
after. His present wherecbouts 49
unknowns (pe 69)

8chnetder, Ben | . . He testified that he took photographs
' ‘ of the entire Rosendberg fomily in
Moy or June, 1850. (p. 44) ;

 Slansky, Rudolf o Slansky was a former Czeohoslovakian
Communist leader who died on the
gallows in 12852. (p. 44)

Sobell, Helen ' Helen Leuitov Gurevits Sobell married
Norton Sobell $n 1945. (pe 12)
Sobell, Morton Principal subfect $n the Rosenberg- .
. . Sobell trials (p. 18) \\
Orey, Dre. Greenglass stated thot while at Los

Alamos he learned the tdentity of-Dre
Drey. He ts mot mentioned fn any
other part of the memo. (p. 23)

_ Vendrell, Jose Brocado rhis witness tdentified o regtstration
P o - _-oard of o hotel at Yera Crux as bearin
- . ' ¢he mome Morris Samd. Sobell's ,
, , N ettorney oonceded that the signature
-l T , on this card was iIn the Aandwriting
ST R . ef Sobell. (p. 62) .

Yakovlev, Angtolt Ne was @ former Soviet vice-consul §B
New York City. Harry Gold tdentisfied

Aim as his Sovtet principal 0 phom

ke turned over fnforaation. pe 2)

vit
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Jcmetile ego the Soviet covernnent publicly gnnounced

to treat 1ightly Hbacov pranouuccncuta. However, the Fhite
House, in o solemn statement ¢n September, 1949, related the
disheartening mews that ‘stcrtled and them shocked the Nation.
"Newsweek' magazine, October 15, 1951.
fhe Lremlin had ftually Jotbomed the secrets of the
atom. luc this a&n tuevttable cccomplishment? To ®hom could
| the Ruoa!al Governleut poy tridute Jor thia Jhteful discovery?
¥as §t duc to Russtian oetcuttftc tsgcnutty or to American
traitors”? "
rb acitker could be sscribed sole credit. Russtan
» tugcnutfy in the cctcattftc‘ftcld Aad prodedly contriduted
(nncuacly to thtl dtacoucry. But -hat qf ‘the part playsd by

i‘Ancrica- truttorc? !ﬁat qf thc part playcd by tbe-c:ecutod

R 3 1 sples, Juliuc cud Ethel 8oacubery7 !hto 1hou 88 the
Ladd
Nichols
Belmont
Clers
Glavin
Harbo e
Rosen e
Teacy —e
Geany
Moht — —~ —
Wintercowd —

story of thetr deed of infamy - 6 erime worse than murder.

Tele. Room —
Holloman
Sizoo
Miss Gandy —

NN

the detonation qf an atoltc bomdb. Post czpertcuce had tcugbt us
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ORIGIN OF THE CASE
Nomﬁoa wos received by the chcral Bureauy of

'Invnﬁgaﬁon tn the Summer of 1949 that the secret of the
censtructton of the cton bond had been stolen ead turaed

ever to & Sforeign pover. Immedicte uauﬁgation was undertalen.
The tnbuttgottou resulted $n the tdentification of Emil Julius
Xlaus Fuchs, German~derm nrttiah stonic oc”uutut.v British
t-ntcntgcncc cuthorities were advised., Juchs was arrested by
the Brittoh on February 2, 1950, end cdnttted Bis involvement
tn Soviet atomic espionage. ic did mot know the tdentity of .
Ais Amertcan contact. The Iéttcr was sudsequently tdentified
through extensive Bureau investigation as Norry Gold, @
Phtladelphia chemist. On Moy 22, 1850, Gold confessed Ats
uptonagc sctivity to the Fil.

Investigation of Norry Gold'’s admissions led to the
fdenttficatiorn of Dovid m-uuglau, e Untted States Aray en-
ltsted man who had deen cutp'ncd at Los Alamos, New Nexico, $n
1944 and 1945, ss & Seviet sgent. @old related he had picked
up esptonage materfal from Oreenglass durfag June, 1945, on

_ _tutructt‘o_'na (3 4 "Jo)u‘t," ki3 Soviet pructpéz. ®John® was subd-
. uquutzy. idtuttftcd as Anatolt Yokevlev, '-fonér Seviet vice-

“"eonsul ia Few York City, who left the U. 8. $n December, 1946.
‘ : Interrogation of Greenglass and Ais wife, Buth, resulted in
| admnissions of espionage activity mnder the instructions of

Julius and Ethel Rosenberg, brother-in-law and sistier, respec-

-2 -
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tively, of David greenglass. Max Elitcher, & Naval Ordnance

engineer, and an adnitted Communist, was tnterviewved. He

‘5'_diac1oaad that Morton Sob¢11, rader, cngtnccr cnd !ornef

-ﬂ(:classnate of Elitcher and Roaenberg ot thc Cbllcge of the ctty _

o qf New York, was ulao tnvolvtd n the Roecnberg eaptonaga network.

ééClUROUﬂD OF FRINCIFAL SUBJECTS T

gyliue gnd Ethe; goaenberg ‘ 4
' Jultua Rosenberg was born ﬂby 12, !918, at New York

city. HNe was the son of Harry ond Sophte Roaeuberg, Jewish
immigronts, both of whom were born tn Ruaata. fle had one

drother and three siaters.

L]

Ithel Rosenberg, Ree dreenglaca, was born Septembér 28,
1915, $n Yew York City, the daughter of Barnetit and Tesste Creeéen=
glass, also Jewish immigrants. Her Jather was born in 7ussia cond
her mother was bora in dustria., Other members of her Jountly
" ¢ncluded David and Bernard greenglass, her brothers, and Scmuel
oreenglass, o half drother. ‘ |
ELthel and Julius Rosenberg were agrried June 18, 1939,
¢n New York City. They afe survived by two sons, Michael 4d11en,
_born March 10, 1943, and Robert Harry, born May 14, 1547,

. Julsus and Ethe] Rosenberg ltued in the lower east
side of Monhattan most of their livca.A They atiended Seward
rark Bigh 8chool, tthel groduattng in 1981 cnd Jultus graducting
in 1934, Julius Rosenberyg attended the Sohooz of Engineering oS
the Colicge of the City of Nev York from September, 193¢, until
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February, 1939, when.he groducted with a bachelr's degree ¢n

| tzcctrtcal ihatnccrtng. He clco took vartoua oourses ot
Brootlyn ?ozytcohntc Inctttutc cnd Nev York Uhtvcratty School
of Engtneering during 1941. Ih Septemder, 1940, Jultus
Rosenberg secured cnploynent na e Junior engineer (radio) with
the War Department Stgnal Supply Offtce, Nev York General Depot,
Brootiyn, Ien~1brk.' He was traancrfcd tn'October, 1941, %o
the Signal Corps, Philodelphia, Pennsylvania. In Octobder, 1942,
he was transferred to the Newark Signal Corps, Inspection Zone,
Newark, New Jersey. JIn February, 2943, he was promoted to the
posttton'of Assoctate Ingineer, Inspection. He was suspended
Jrom his position on Fedruary 10, 1945, pending dectsion by

. the Secretary eof ¥ar on recomnendatfons made by his commanding
officer for removal on the basts of information #ndicating his
Comnunist Party membership, Rosenberg's employment with the
Government was terminated March £6, 1845. On February 26, 18495,
Ae had obtatned cnploynent as an Asstetant Engineer wiith the
Emerson Badio and Phonograph Corporation, 111 ttghth»lvenue,
th York Ctty. This employment was terninated oﬁ Deocemder 7,
1945, JFrom thot date uatil ﬁté apprehension Rosenberg wos $n

various buatnccacc.‘ At the time of hAis apprehension he wad

eperating the Pstt Machine Products Corporotion, 870 Xast Houston
St., New York City, o general machine shop manufacturing all

sypes of parts for various manufacturing concerns,



Zthel Rosenberg was employed by the National New York
: Pucktng cud shtpptng Coqpany, 337 Yest 86tA Strcct, Hev York

- *1ff_ctty, Jrom Ibbrucry, 1932, to October, 1935. 8he wae also

- employed ot the Bell Textile ;oqpany, 853 Broadway, Nev York

City, Srom August, 1938, to June, 1940« In June, 1940, she

" wae apposnted as a tcnporary olerk with the Cenaus Bureau,

Department of conncrcc, lachtngton, D. Co Ou aotobcr 1, 1940,

this ciployncnt was terminated. ;

UBVERSIVE TIVITIES SSOCIAT |

Investigation revecled that §t was edbout 1932 when

Julius Rosenberg started assoctating with Ethel Greenglass.

Jultus was dfsliked by Ethel's parents and was not allowed

to vtatt the parenta' Rome gt 84 Sherifsf Strcct, New York City,

Jroms cbout 1932 until 1835, Durtng that period Ethel and her

two younger brothers, chnard cnd David, ocoupted an apartment

on @ floor above the Aonme of thetr parents because the parents

did mot Aave adequate room. Jultus Rosenberg would wisit

Ithel frequently at this upatctra qpartncnt vttuout the parents!'

tuonlcdgc. This cpartment was Itttcrcd with coptca of the

"Datly Ibrtcr" and Comauntast Party Ittcraturc. Jultus and

" Fthel bcoalc violent QOlnuufata bctncca 1082 and 21835 lad qftcr

:_“that aaintained that aothtyg pqo more tnportcut thcn thc Conmunist

ocuse., They were very $nsultimg toward anyone who disagreed



.

with their views,
Inforlctton obtained in Narch, 1944, reflected that

. Juztuo Boacnbcrg was o member of the Communfst Party and trans-

L "Jcrnd Jrom brcuch 183 sf the Iuduatrtcl mvutou of the

co-nuntst Party to the Kast Btdc group of thc rirst Aoaenbly -

District ludcr fransfer Jo. 12199, Itta tqfarnatton was
Jurnished to the Sccurtfy ond Ihtclligencc lnvtatou, Second
Bervice conncnd, Oovqrnora Island, Few York, $n viev of
Rosenberg's employment by the War Depariment at that time.
Further trvestigation reflected that Resenderg, mhile ¢
student at tlc ccilcyc of the City of FNew York, atgﬁcd (]
pcttttou nryt-g the granting qf e charter o @ chapter of
the American Studentc Unton to be established ot that college,
™mis invcstigatton clso established that Ats wife, Ethel,
‘had signed o Communist Porty petttion. o

Rosenberg's posttion with the Gouvernment was
tcrlinctcd $n Decemder, 1945, .3 set ferth hcrcianforc.

4 search eof the Rosenderg a partncnt at the time of .
the srrest of Julfus Rosenberyg disclosed that Bthel ond

Jultus Roseaderg were memders of the International Workers

N



order. P

Coacerning Ethel loscnbcrg, infornatton vas re-

;: cetved bj the New York o:?tcc of the FBI $n Nay, 1940, t0

the esfect that Ethel Rosenberg nac extremely Communistio
énd had received an appointment to go to laahtngton; De Cop
as @n clploﬁéq of the c;naﬁo Bureagu. It was Jurther learned
thdt u?a. Ethel éoocnbcry'and another Woman Dere allégcd to
havc_bccu Communist aympathizers and that Mrs. Rosenberyg
and thts woman had distributed Co:uuntot litercture and
stgned mominagting petitions of the Comaunist Party. Ethel
Rosenberg hod also stgned o Comnuntst Party nomtnating pctttton’
dated August 13, 19389, tn New York City. |
Investigation reflected thot Jultus Rosenberg

clained to hove Joined the Young Communifst Leagué vh?n he

was fourteen years of age and that while ‘et the College of
the City of New York Ae vwas secretary of the Younmg Comnunist
League. Rosenderg net Ate vifc Fthel at o rally of the
National Maritime Union in 1986. Ethel was on entertainer ot
she rolly. UWhile Ethel wos cuploycd by the Nev York National
~ 8hipping and Packtng‘chpqny, she beoame $nvolued in o strike

at the company and supposedly ehained herself to o radigtor



tn the butlding during the strike. Rosenberg allegedly had been
{;crrcated durtng ] dcuonatratton conocrutng £he aernan ship, ‘
B.S, arencn, tn lew !brk City tn the sumncr qf 1983 or 1986
and had cpcnt a few daya tn the 014 roubs Prtaou. |
. It was cleo reporied that Roacnbcrg had plenty of
aoney but that only he or his wife, tthcl, had access to 1t
.and that the only reason Ae aid mot Jﬂcc &qfore hts arrcat _
was to "take ocare of sone frtendo.' Roccnberg was avarc that
"he was liable to the death sentence and allegcdly che the
statement that ce far ce he was goncerned, hq played the game’
and lost, ond would have to take fthe results.
Ruth Greengloia has advised that §t was an accepted
Jact by a1l meabers of the Rosenberg and Greenglass families
that Fthel and Julius Rosenberg were Comnunist Farty ienberc.

Dovid Creenglass

David Oreenglass, younger brothcr of tthel Roaenberg,
was born March 8, 1922, 3n New York., Ire ottended Public School
#¢ and Haaron Nigh School tn New York, graduating from the latter
tn 1040, KHe glcﬁ»gttcngedtafooklyﬁjrg;yegghyto Institute for |
_ ‘. 4 short pcrtéd tn 1640, otudyfub uéchaniccl~Qngtn§ertng..‘Eb

i
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acttended the Prat: Institute of SciencejforT 6 short period (n
1948, studying nechantcal designing. During hts early 1ife, he
worked iu hts Jcther'a shope He was employed by Freeman Brothers,
- Xew York t’tty, Jron .mne, 1940, . to Octobcr, 1941. He vas also
;cuploycd by Peerless Iaboratortu tn FVew Iort ctty Jrom Octoder,
1941, to Narch, 1943, He was inductcd into. the Untted States
Army on Aprtl S, 2943, and entered ccttvc duty at l'ort Diz, Yew
~Jerssy, on April 12, 1943. He was shereafter transferred to Aray
Service Forces Tratning Comand, Misstssippt Ordnance Plant, Flora,
._Jltaau_aippt. During July, 1944, he was trcnafcr;-cd to the First
Provistonal Spcctal dngineer Dctachuent Duit, ‘Manhattan Engtneer
pietrict, Ock Ridge, Tennessce, crrtvinp therq July 87, 1944. He
departed from Oak Ridge on August &, 1944, ond joined the Second
Provisional Bngineer Detachment Unit at Sante Fe, New Mezico, on
August S, 1944« On February 28, 1946, he ®ad ‘tfan.aferrcd to Fort
Bltss, Teza?d, and duchcrged Jrom the Army on !‘ebruai;y 29, 1946,
In 1947, Greenglass went into Dusineds with Jbltua Rosenberg and
others. They formed a comrpany ¥nown as she Pitt Machine Products
Company, Incorporated. .In dugust, 1949, Greengloss lesft the
company because of poor ftnanctal condittons there. He thereasftc
bcoaua enployed as o machintst by the Arnc Corporation, Brooklyn,

L York, which aployunt wos cecsed Dhcn Ae was grrested by $he
FBI tn Jmn, 1950. S ' '
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_ Dcutd Grccnglcaa narried Ruth Prtntx on Iouenber 29,

'1942. 1s wife oo born Apr!l 30, 1924, ot lbw Tork Ctty, ond

' "Itvcd 011 hcr ltfb in thc oqnc uctghborhood tu uhtch arccuglana

i was ratsed. They Aave tuwo ohtldrcn, Stcphcn, born August 8, 1946,
and Barbara, born Nuy 16, 2950,
| SUBVERSIVE ACTIVITIES AND AFFILTATIONS
o Dovid Greenglass reportedly had come under the tnflucncc
"of his ciatpr, Ethel, wvhen ke was gbout 12 years of age. At the
tine, Ethel was 19 yeafa 014 and was being oourted dy Julfus
Roaenbcrg. At ftrat Dautd oppoacd the cfrortl of F¥thel and Julius
to oonvert htn to COnmuntam and dtaliked Jultua, but afier Jultus
bought David a chkemistry set, the two became very friendly and
: Juitua was gble to imflﬁcncc David congtdarably. It was further
~ Jegrned that Julius Rosenderg oontinued to be a Jrequent visitor
at the apartment océﬁptod by David and Ethel unt}l Jultus married
Ethel tn 1985. During that time, David beoame extremely fond of
Jultus and wos fully converted to Communist tdeals expounded by
Ethel and Jultus. 4s a rcaulf,'bautd Joined the Young Communiast
League at the age of 14. . _ .

RButh arccnglaac, -tfb qf Dcvtd arccnglaca, adutacd that

-A?“yjhcr bulband Zooked up to Jultus vith a °'rt°‘n degree of hero

worship and that Julius tnf!uenced David to thtnk ‘elong Communtst
lines by bdringing Communist Party literature to David when the

latter was 18 or 14 years old.

w JO0 =
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David Greenglass has stated that he wa8 tndoctrinated
vith Comrunist principles in his youth by Juliue and Ethel
zoaenbcrg and uac (-] ucnbcr qf the Young connuntat League in Hew
Ibrt fron 1636 to 1988.- 8% coatinucd ktl bcltef tn Communtisnm,
dut nevar jotncd the Conmuntst Party. Eb clatms to have become
‘dtctzzuotoned utth COamuntcu ‘when Tito qf Iugoazavta was expelled
Sromn thc 00uinforn._ rhia tncident, Be cIatua, braught home to hiz
that Cbnauntan vas betng used gs a tool by the USSR Jor the pure
pose of world conquest lnatead of working toward a pcnacac.

Soon after her narriage to Dugid Prcenglacs, Ruth
Greenglass claims to Aave bcen oonverted to the principles of.

Commnunism by her Ausband. &he was a member of a bdranch of the
Young Communist League Jor about a year tn 1943 and was president
of the dronch for about three weeks, OShe siaies she became dis=-
tllustoncd wtth Couauniau<followtng'1br14 ¥or II when 1t becam?
opparcnt tbat the USSR had embarked on a progran of world conquest
é Saggffggg46 pages 27 and &2 and aerzal 837)

It ta tnteresting to mote that iIm checking the drmy
service record of David Greenglaes, it was determined that the

va:atgnnent qf GrccnglaCl to ctonzc energy work occurred under
';thc fbllowiug ctrcunatanccac On July 6, 1944, ordcrn verc sent
0 the Ntactcotppt Ordncncc Plant, vhcrc Grccngzaaa wos csaigned,
to sransfer 8tz soldiers, 311 naned, to oat Ridgs, Tennsssee, for
assignuent to the Manhattan Engineer District.s Greenglass was

not one of the soldiers named. By letter dated July 14, 1944, the

¥ississtippt Ordnonce Plant reported that one of the air men 80

—
.
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naned was AFOL and asked permissfon to substitute Greenglass for
the AVOL soldier, Permission was granted and by specicl order
' deted July EK, 1944, Grccuglcaa .oa troanorrad to Oak lidpc.

' (65-590ip sﬁrtcﬁho l%nuc tnctdont, t 1s pocatblc thct Orccn?‘
g!aoc .ould aot Rave bccn aaatgnad to vork tuvo!vtng rcacarch 1)
producc an ltontc Domd end would not havc Dccn s aubjcct Jor
oaptonagc rccrnttncnt dy Jultuo loncabcry. It s Jurther poaatblc
that the tnuo!vcuant of Jultus Roacnbcrg tn ccptouagc might not
Bave been detected.

. Nor - Sod . o '
Norton Sobell mas born April 11, 1917, tn New York :
;Ctty, the son of Russian-born fmmigrants. He marrfed '
lelen Levitov Gurewits 6t Arlington, Virginia, en Narch 10,
1945, XHis wife was previously married to Clarence Darrow
Gurewitz., 4t the time of Aer divorce from Oufovjtt on
Narch 5, 1945, she wos avarded custody ef $heir dsughter,
Sydney Gurewitz, then otz yoora of agé. fﬂo Boboila have
¢ second ckild, Mark Sodell, age 3.
Sodell attended Stuyvesant High 8chool from
.1 rcbrucry, 1931, [ Jhuucry, 1934. He thcrcqftcr qntcrod |
;tbc College of ibc City of Hew Ibrt wheore bc was o classmate
e Jultue toacnbcrp cud Nox Blitcher vho -tlz de -cnttoncd

Aereinafser. 8odell graduatcd Jron thc collcga of the City

- 12 -
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of Vew York in June, 1938, with a bachelors degree in electrical

engineering. Subsequently he atiended the Untverstity of

‘Htchtgan Graduate School in !941 and 1948,41703 nhiah institution

he receivcd .1 -aater’a dcgrcc tu clcctrtocl ongtneertng.

' Sobell waa cnpdoyed during the summers qf 1934 through
1988 ae 8 uaintcnancc man at Chnp Uhity, 'tngdale, New Iork,
roportcdly S coumuntct-controllcd eanp, 0« Jhnuary &7, 19.99‘,~
he secured the poattton qf Juntcr clectrtcal engineer with the

_ Bureay of Novsl Ordnance, IaaMngtou, D. Co He wae promoted

to the position af asststant clcctrical angincer._ He resigned

Jron this poattton n Octcber, 1940, $0 further his studies

gt the Untversity of Michigans After odtaining his master's

degree, he secured employment on June 15, 1942, as a test

engineer with the General Electric Company, Schenectady, New York.
In the early staces of his employment m{tﬁ this éanpany, he worket
68 an engineer in the Hbffne ond Aeroncutics Diviston. A4t the |

‘time of his ressignation from this position on June 13, 1947,

De was aasigned to meteorological rador work tn the Electrical

.

Control Section. He had aocess to classtfied material, $ncluding
ihat on firc control radar. After resigning from this company,
tc secured caploylent ca an elcctrtcal cngineer ‘with the Reeves
Jhatruueut cbnpcny, Ibw York City, vhere hc had sccess to secret
dada., HNe remoined In thts poattton until June 16, 1850, when he
Jatled to eppear for vork, Jt 88 moted that this was the date
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pavid Greenglass wa8 crreated by the FBI. on June 22, 1550,
~SObcn cnd hts fantly Jled to Heztco. 8% nca theroqfter
-Jocatcd tu l%:ico Ctty cud on Auguet 18, 1950, qoo taken tuto
custody bu Burccu cgenta et Larcdo, !bzaa, cfter pte deportotion
from Neztoo by the Wezioan authorities. . | '
SUBVERSIVE ACT. S AND AFFILIATION -

| Max Elitcher, an adntttod coununtnt,'cdvtacd that .
during the period he roomed with lbrton Sobell in Fashington,
D. C., he was snduced by Sobell to foin the Communtet Farty. .
He stated that this occurred #n 1939 ond that Sobell had
tnformed him that he, hinself, wos o nender of the Communist a
Party.

‘ During this sameé pertod Sobell was reported to hove
dbeen acttve $n the Amerfoan Peace beilizatton and the American
rbuth Longress, both of which organtsations have been ctted dy
the Attorney General a8 coitug within she purvtcv of Executive
order 10450, JIt was Jearned that Sodell signed o Communist
Rorty petitton for Jstdore Begun, Comnunist Farty oand$date, ©!

August 8, 1989,

L

It wa?d aoocrtatucd shat Sobell cppcarcd on $he oottv
tndtoes of the Auertoan Peace Mob$ltzation cnd wos 1tsted on
the tndtces of $he Ancrican Youth congrcoa as o delegate 10 ’
that body from the ¥ashington Conmtttce for penocratic Action.
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4 rcaident at an apart-cnt buildtng Iocatcd at
555 I strcet, ¥ V., laahington, D. 0.,Arcportcd that
‘Sobcll cnd an Elttoher were c-ong the tcnanta qf the butld-
'tng whe attendcd meetings tn thc npartncnt qf one of the
tcnanta during 1940 and 1941. She was of the opinton that

L

‘these vere conuuntot mestings,

The Nev York fotoo located a com-untat ?crty ‘
nontnattng pctttton xhich was ftled ¢n thc naxe 0f one
Korton Sobell, 646 St. Ann'a Avenue, Broaz, ‘New York. The
stgnature of this petition was tdentified by the FBI
LAboraéory oglbeing {n the handuriting ef Morton Sobdell.

e e 18 e
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' edmitted recetving lettera from Sobell with thatructions to for-

ZLIGEY OF WORTON SOBELL IO WEJICQ
4 oheck at the Reeves Inatrumens Coempany rcf!catcd that

,; 805011 Jhilcd teo raport Jor work after June 16, 1950. The comrpany
L;rccctucd e letter from Sobell en or about July 3, 1950, wherein

Sobell advised that he needed o rest and was going te toke o feo X
weeks off to recupercgte. . N E

4 neighdborhood $mvestigation by the FBI developed that O
Sobell, his wife and their twe children were last seen at their
~ home on Jyna 2?, 1?§05 aqd_thn? they had lest hurriedly withous

advising anyone of their fntended departure.
Through Ameriocan Airlines, La Gugrdia Field, it was —
deterntned that Sobell, Nis wife, Helen, his stepdaughter, Syducy,
aad Aits aou, Hbrk, had departed for Nexico City om flight No. 157,
~ leaving La Guardia Field at 9:45 p.m., Fcstern Standard Timne on
June 22, 1950. It was furthcr deternined thas round-trip excursiona é g
. $tokets for tranaportatt;ﬁ J?bi Few fork éity to Mexztco and return ; <:
were purchased on June 81, 1950, §a the name of Worton Sobell.
Further tuvcatidﬁtton of Sobell’s f1light to Nexico
reflected that Sobell Mhad oommunicated through the mgile with

i
|
;
‘i .-
relatives through the uttlt:atiou of one Filliam Lanziger of Nev -
York City cs a uatl drap. Danﬂgcr mo tntcrutcnd aad rcluctantly

ward thess letters to Sobcll'a relatives. TAts admnissfion wmas

made by Danatger ofter he wos advised that the JBI Laboratory
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tdentified Bandoriting on the envelopes of these letters which

vere used tn forwarding them to Sobell's relatives as being tn

"‘Dcn:tgcr'a Aandoritings s

: Ih Auguai) 1950, thc Hi:toan cuthortttca took Bobcll
‘tuto ou'tedy and dcportcd Aim G8 oR undcatrablo alten. on thc f
| _ early aqrntug oS August 18, 1850, FBI Agents cpprchcndod Sobell
at the Intcrbattoﬁal_lftdgc,}Larqda, rg:ca.k, S |
PROSECUTIYE ACTION | o |
; ~ drmed with the {nfbrnatton supplied by Horry Gold the

FBI moved cvtftly $0 dbring before the dar of Justioe those re-
sponsible fer otccltng occrcta ot the United statca Govcrnmént.a

Oon June 16, 1950, the criminal Divistion of the
Department was advised of the admissions of David Greenglass and
acuthorized the filing of @ ocomplaint in Albugquerque, Vew u!xico,
charging Greenglass with espionage conspiracy to violate
Section 3¢, Title 50, Untted States Code. on the scme date,
Grconglaaa was arrutgncd before o United étatcu Commisdioner,
Idword ¥. MoDomald, of the Southern District of Nev York and
wcs remanded to the custody.ef the United 8tates Marshal i
default of $100, 000 batl.

- OR July 6, 1950, Orccnglaaa wos tadtotcd by
.rcdcrcl arcsd Jury at 8anta rc, cv Mezioce. lb was ohargcd

pith espionage eomspiraoy. - - o g,,

v 15b =



on July 17, 1950, the Criminal pivision of the Depart-

.uent authort:ed the ftltug of a ocomplaint oharging Julius Rosenberg

"f'-tth sapionage Oonantracv- Rosenberg '°’-5”‘é?éd et Mis hons,

10 Monroe Street, tniokerbockcr village, ¥Nevw York City, on the

sGRe date and arraigncd that cvcntng before Unttod Statcs ptatrict

' Judge John MoGohey of the Southern Diatrtct of Icu York. Roaenberg

vad rcpreaented by his attorncy, Emanuel Be Blooh. Roesenberg was

remanded to the ouatody ol the Untted States Marshal in default of

33100,000 batl for furthcr hearinge

on August 3, 1950, Irving Saypol, United States Attornel,
Southern District of New York, aguthorized the Jiling of @ sealed’
complaint ageinsil Morton Sobell, chargtng Sobell with espionage
gongpiracy.

on August 7, 1950, Ethel Rosenberg appeared before @

Federgl Orond Jury tn the Southern Diatrict'qf New York pursuant
t0 ¢ aubpoénc. | _ ; .
on August 11, 1950, Mre 8abpol authorized the filing of
e complaotnt against Ethel Roaenbery, charging her pith espionage
oonspiracye Ethel Rosenberg.vad taken tnto euatody on the sanme
date by Bureau dgents. Latcr, on the afternoon of August 11, 1850,
ehe wa? arratgned beforc vhttcd Stateo Comnisgsioner McDonald of
thc Southern Dtatrtat of Hev york and nuwdcd to the oustodAy of
the Onited States Narshal tn default of 3100,000 datl for Surther

hearing.
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Oon August 17, 1950, e Federal Grand Jury in the Southern
Distriot of New York returned an {ndictment charging Julius
Rosenberg, :thcl Roacnbcra and Anatolt Yaokouvlev with violatien oS

Section 34, 14l 80, Untted Statn “code. ruu tuutmﬂ alleged

| eleven overt acts. ‘ o ) :

on dugust 18, 1950, lbrtoh Sobell was $aken $nto custody
by Bureau agents tu Larcdo, Texas, qftarﬂita deportation by
' Mexzican cuthortttcc.' Ne was crratgncd on $he same date before
Uni ted States c»-atoatoncr trant Y. X111 of ihg Seuthern District
of Tezas. Ne watved rcloual to Nev York and was remanded to tbﬁ
cultody of thc United States ¥arshal tn default of IIO0,000 batl.
Ze was thereafter returned $o New York by the United States .
¥arshal on August 23, 1950. ‘ '

on dugust 28, 1955, Julius and Ethel Bosenderg were
arraignsd before United States District Judge T. Noyt Davis bf the
Southern District of New Yorks They wcfc rcprcscntcd by their
oounsel, Enonuel E. Blooh, and @ plca qf not gufléy was entered Dy
doth. Bail $n the amoxnt of #100,000 vas conttaucd Jor each of
she Rosenbergs.

on dugust 84, 1950, l%rtoa gobell was arratgned before
gnited States Commisstoner McDonold ¢m the gouthern District of
Ic- rork and hta hcartag was edjourned. aotl of $§100,000 was
sontinued, o, I ‘ |
' | ~ on Septenbder 18, 1950, 8ebell opatu‘;ppcarod besfore the
Pnited States Commissioner Jor a hearing vhich was adjourned $n
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order that the Governmen$ could complede presenting 148 ccse to
@ Federal Grand Jury. '

On Oetoder 10, 1950, @ oupcraoding tudtotncui was re~
_ surned by a Federal Grand Jury in .the Seuthern Districs of New

"_!ibfk charging Morson Sobell, Kthel Rosenderg, Julius Rosenbderg,

David Greenglass and Anatold Yakovlev with conspiracy to violate
the Espionage Statutes,. ‘

On October 17, 1950, Julius ond Ethel Rosenderg pled
not guilty to the tndtotment of Octoder 10, 1950, before United
Stotes District Judge Willtam Bondy of the Southern Distriot of
Nev York., Batl of $100,000 was continued for Julfus Rosenderg
ond bdasl of Ethel Rosenderg was reduced to $50,000 dy Judéi Bordy.
The Rosenbergs were remanded to the custody of the United Stafcc
Marshal in defoult of bail. '

on October 18, 1950, Dovid Greengloss pled gutlty to
the superseding tndtotment of Octodber 10, 1950. The ples of
Grccng;aoa was acceptied gy Judge Bondy and batl of $100,000 vas
continued pending his sentencing,

i on Decemder S, 1950, Morton Sobell pled not guilty to
the superseding tndtctncn; of Octoder 10, 1950, BHis pleac was
_acccptcd dy Untted States znatrtot Judge Syzvcctcr Ryan of the
Southern District of New rbrk and 800011'0 batl was continued in
she sum of $100,000. S SR -
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|
|
|
!
I
I
l
i
|
u
I
|
)
t
}
!

Dtatrict of New York handed down o second superseding tndiot-cnt'
oha}gtng Jultue Rosenberg, kthel Rosenberg, Anatoli Yakovelev,
= Norten Sodell, and David Greenglass with conspiracy ‘to comn$t
L 'captoncgc between June 6, 1944, ond June 16, 1950. This tndtot-
v“.ncni was simtlor tn all recpccto to the previous auparacdtng
" gndictmens with the exception that 1t changed the bdeginning of
~ She oonspiracy from November, 1944, to June, 1944.
Mis indictment was returned under Section 34, Title 50,
of the United States Code. Ihe Grand Jury charged as Jollowas
' ", 0n or adout June 6, 1944, up to and including
June 16, 1950, at the Southern District of New York, and else~
where, Julius Rosenderg, Kthel Rosenberg, Anatolt A. Yakoulev,
clso known as "John, " David Greenglass and Morton Sodell, the
desendants Aherein, did, the United States of America then and there
deing a$ waor, conspire, combine, confederate and agree with each
other ond with Harry Gold and Ruth Greenglass, named as 00~
congpirators dut not as q’fcndanta, and with divers other peraons
presently to the Grand Jﬁru unknown, to vialate oﬁbccctt;n (a) of
Section 83, Title S50, United States Code, tn that they did conspire,
combdine, confcdcratc and ;grcc, with intent and reason to delteve
that tt would de used to tho advantcgc of o forctgn nation, to wit,
thc Untou qf ﬂavtct Sootcltot Repubdlics, to eon:unteatc, deltver
" .and tronsmit to o forcign governmend, $o wit, she Unton of Sovies
Soctaltst Repudlics, and representatives and agents thereos,
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directly and indirectly, documents, writings, sketches, notes

end tnfor-atton rclattug tc the Nattonal qucnaa of thc Uhttod

'.Stctco qf Amerioca,

"2. In purauanoc of said oonaptracy and to qﬁfcct thc

" ebjects thereof, ta the Distriot of Columdia, on or abous June 6,

1944, the defendent Julius Rosenderg vistted @ dutlding at 247
Delaovare Avenue, FWashington, D. C.

"2. 4nd purther in pursuance of satd conspiracy and to
offect the odjectes thereof, in the Southern District of Kew York,
on or adbout Novemder 15, 1944, ithe defendants Jultuse Boocnbcrg
‘and t%hcl Boacnbcrg oomfcrrcd with Ruth Greenglass.

3. 4nd furthcr tn purouanec of soid con:piracy ond to
efrfect the odjects thereof, in the Southern District of New York,
on or about Novembder 20, 1944, the defendant Julius Roacnbcra gave
Ruth Greenglass a sum of money.

"g¢. 4And further tn pursuance of satd conspiracy cnd to
effect the odbjects thereof, tn the Southern District of New York,
on or about November 30, 1944, Ruth Greenglass boarded a train
Jor New Nexico.

®S. And further in pursuance of said conspiracy and to
effect the objects thereof, in the Southern District of XNew Yorx,
on or adboud Decemder 10, 1944, the defendant Juliuas Rosenberg vent
t0 266 Stanton Sireet, New York City.

¥8. 4nd further in pursuance of said conaptracy and to
efrect the odjects thereof, in the Southern District of New York,
on or about Decemder 10, 1944, the defendant Julius Rosenderg

received from Buth Grccngzaca 8 paper containing written fnformation.

P7. 4nd purther ta pursuance of said conspiracy and to
effect the objects thereof, in the Southern District of New York,

_ on or about January 3, 1943, the defendants Jultus Rosenderg and

Bthel Rosenderg conferred with the dqfcndant David arccnglaaa and

luth arccnglaaa.

®8. 4nd further tg pursuance of said conapirccy oend to

‘qﬁfcct the odjecta thereosf, in the Southern District of New York,

on or adout January S, 1945, the defendant Julius Roacnbcr% gave
Buth Grocnglana a portion of the stde of a torn carddoard "Jello”
doz.
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"9. And further in pursuance of said coaspiracy and to
effect the odbfects thereof, tn the Southern District of New York,
on or abous January 10, 1945, the defendant Julius Rosenderg

tntroduced the defendans David arccnglaaa to ¢ man on rirot Avenue,

Jb- Iork ctty. , , .

¥10. 4nd Jurthcr tn puraucnoc of lctd canoptraay and to

qnfact the objects thereof, in the Southern Diatrtct of New York,
on or adout January 12, 1945, the dessfendant Julius Boacubcrg
conferred with the defendant David Greenglass.

¥11. 4nd further in pursuance of said conaptracy and to

effect the odbjects thereof, in the Southern District of New Iork,
on or about Jonuary 12, 1945, the defendant Julius Bosenbderg
received from thc<d:JVndcnt David Greenglass o poper containing
sketches of experiments conducted at the Los Adlamos Project.

"12. 4nd further in pursuance of said conspiracy and to

effect the objects thereof, in the Southern District of Nevw York,

on or adout January 14, 1945, the deferdaont Duvtd arccnglaac boarded

e train for New Mexico,”
(Sectton 34, Title SO, United States COdc).

On Fedruary 2, 1951, Julius and Ethel Rosenberg and
Norton Sobell entered pleas of not guilty defore United States
District Judge Henry V. Goddard of the Southern District of
New Yorks David Greenglasa entered a plea of guilty to the adove
tndictment aﬂd ltthdranhia plea of gutlty to the ;rcutéul supere
seding indtctment., Judge Goddard directed that the sentencing of
Greenglass be postponed uhttl the termination of fho trial,

on Fedruary 5, 1951, Morton Sodbell made an application
to Untted Statos Dtatrtct Judge thccnt Leidell of the Southern

District of Nev Iort, Jor a ¥rit qf4lhboaa corpua based on tho

“cllcgatton that the indictmens of Januory 81, 1951, wos vogue and

that the Snorimfnation of Sodell was o vielation of Afs conatftu-

tional rtghta. Judge Leidell dented the application on the grounds

that ¢4 was tmproper.
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THE ROSENBIRG-SOBELL ESPIONAGE CONSPIRACY TR
On Morch 6, 1951, the trial of this cese on the

superseding Sndiotment of Jaauary 31, 1951, commenoed before

U. 8. Dtstrict Judge Irving R. Kaufman in the Southern Distried
of New York. At the outset of the case United States Attorney L
Irving He Saypol moved fo sever Anatolt 4. Yakoulev from the ; L
triacl, which motion vao‘grantcd. The selection of a jury of -
twelve with two alternatcs vas caupleted on Mareh 7, 1931.

Counsel for thc dafbndanta made nottona to diasnises the indiotment

on varioue grounda which were dented by the Court. Mr. Saypol
then made a motion to sever David Greenglass from the indictiment o
because Greenglass had already pleaded guilty. ZThis motion was o
granted by the Court, , o g%;;;?
| Mr. Saypol opened the Government's case and addressed o
thcvjury. He tnfﬁrned the jfury that tf wvas thetr duty to _ %:}Q
protect the rights of eaeh tndividual and of dll‘pOOplc by e~
prooeeding diligently against those who operated agatnst the
Government. He pointed out that the Grand Jury ARad charged the
defendants with conspiracy to comait esptonage on bdeRalf of a :

. Joreign pover, and that this charge was one of unusual qtgntftcancc, :

: He dcftaed~"oonaptraoy' and stated $t required proof qf only one
ovcrt act of any one oS the oonaptratora. lb atcted that tho i
ovidence in tAis case would come from some vttucoacc vho

participated with the defendants and from some whe vere piokad Y .

o 21 -
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dy the defendants to de fhctr caaootctic and partners IR orime.
lb otatcd he tntcndcd to prove that the loyalty of the defendants
uca Rot to the United Stctca dbus to Connuatan tn thfs country and
tArosghout the world. 4t tkta potnt 3looh objected to the mention
of Communism, stating that Communism was not the offense oharged
in the tndictment, Judge Xaufman ruled that he would consider

the introduction of matters relating to Communtsm during the trial
as g motive for the unlawful acts charged at such times as it
decame necessary for Aia to da-oo-tu the triale Saypol thereafter
continued and stated that loyaclty to Communiam arose from the
desfendants' devotion to Russta. He stated that they delivered

to Russia information and weapons which Rusaia could use to
destroy us. He stated that Julius Rosenderg and Morton Sobdell
were classmates at college where both had a love of Communiam

and Russia which led them itnto o Soviet espionajge rlng.} He
related that Rosenberg sought out this ring and then devoted
hinself to the service of Russia at the expense of disloyalty

to the United States. He revealed that Rosenberg reached tnto

the U. S« Army aond Navy and FNational Defense plants to get
information for Russia, and that all of the defendants were

sver on the lookout to recruit others for Sovies Bussia. KHe

" gtated that they pcr.uadcd Davtd arccnglcsc to reveal secrete

while in the Army at Los Alanoa, and that at the roquoat of thc

Bosenbergs, Greenglass stole and turned over to Harry Gold sketohes




gnd tnformation ooncerning the atom bombd.

} | conttnutng his addrcao to the jury, ur. Saypol
potutcd out that the vtgtlant IWI broke through the shroud of
darkness and collccted the cvtdcnce to bring thc defendants to

'thc bar of juattcc. Hc vcnt on to rclatc that nftcr the crrcata
of Klaus Fuchs, Harry @old, and Dcvtd Oresngloss, the Sovtet
cgcntc put iInto effect o plan Jor othcro to Slee the Untted
Statcc.. He stated thaot Sobclllcctually eucceeded tn leaving the
gnited Statess - -

The defcnse'cttorneua made 6 notion for o mtetricl,
claiming that the atatenehts of Saypol were inflommatory and
sntroduced COnuunisx which was not relevant to this case. The
Court denied this motione

Emonuel Blooch $n Ats atatc-cnt to the Jury pointed out
that Julius Boacnbcrbihcd asserted kis innocence. He requested
the Jury to render & true verdict and not to be influenced dy
Aysterta or violence. He elatmed that the trial grose In &

_ rather tense, lnternattoual atloaphcrc end reguested thc Jurora
- t0 tccp thetr minds opcn. He auggcatcd that the Jury czaltuc '

¢he truthfulness qf the witnesses, $n parttculcr the tcatt-ony

of the @reenglasees ond Narry @old. Ke pointed out idat the
greenglacsses were related to the Rosenbergs and asked the Jury

not to be swayed by emotion, sympathy, or passione. Alexander

- 21Cc -



L]
F -

Bloch, attorney for Ethel Rosenberyg, tn his opening etatement,
requested the jurors not to condemn her merely because Davtd
orcenglaas waes o confesoed conaptrctor. He ctatcd she had

protoated Aer tnnoceucc,fral the bcgtuntng “ond that she was

dragged inta the oase by the nachtncttona of the Grccnglaaaea,

vho wished to ltghten their burdens. _
Harold Philltpa, cttoruey Jor Sobcll, tn his address

to the Jury, statcd that Scypol had made ™the thing ook blacker

than it tc." Phillips stated he was not trying to aininize th
offense but juat did not want to nearimize $t." He stated tho
the talk of Oonmuntan as o motive in thta case was absurd beca

Eurry Gold, o main Governlent witness, never was a Communist.

e
t

)

He asked the Jury not to let religtous beliefs or other beltefs

sway thea. (65-58236-826)
4 totcl of twcnty-two witnesses were presented by th
Government. The testimony of some of the main witnesses t3

bctng sumnarized hereingfiers
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ESPIONAIE ACTIVITIES OF T5Z BOSSNB5RES

_ Some of She espionage activities of the - -

Boaonbcrga with thctr ra-iftocttoua were brongbt out

=T a9 tho trtal qf the aton aptea. The toattlonv of 0"'"910"

revealed the SJollowing tmfor-nflon:' Greengloss entered the A
United States Army in April, 1943, and wos gssigned to the R
Ordnance Sohool, Aderdeen, karyland, $n July, 194S. In July, |
1944, he uaa.aaatguod to the lanhattan Project, Oak Ridge,

~ Tennessee,  He did not know ot th&t time uﬁat the project was. E) :
de received security lectures aboutvhta duties and was told ki
tt was a seores project. DTwo weeks later Ae wae assigned to —
Loa' 41amos, Y¥ew Nezioo, and reported there in Adugust, 1944, §...m
He wae again told that Ais work was secret. R

In Iaucnbcr, 1944, Ais .tfc, Ruth Grccnglaaa, cane
to Albuqucrquc to v‘ott hinm. Rath Grccnglaaa told htn that

Jhltua Boocnbcrg edvised Aer that Aer Ausdand was werkiang on the
oton domd. Greenglass stated Ae did not know thﬁt Ae was working
on such o project, He stated that Ae worked ta a group at Los
4lanos under Dr. Kisttakowsky of Harvard Untuversity. He
“-desertded to tho Cours the duties o/ 157} ahop at Loo 4lanos. -

2

He rooctvcd accurtty tnstruottione again, ca IOII as a security

Pegulation pcnphlaf‘-quchQchtrtotcd.f Tats panphlet was

Nichole

 Belwoat ..

B tntroduced into evidence., He stated thas vhile at Los Alamos,
Harke

.

Rosen o __

- Gearty —

 Wisterrowd __

B L0 p— Ae learned the tdentity of Dr. Oppenheirer, Netls BoAr, whose ‘

Mohs -

 Tele. Room _.

Hollomas —
Sizeo

Viss Gaady _ - ’_' -




cover name was Baker, Dr. Urey aond Dr. Koski. Crccnglaaa

: 'atatcd hc pcrforncd uort as an apprcnttcc prcpartug Icna nolda
,oh:ch were inteanded for Dr. lbatt'a c:pertncnta, and that he
 usua1Jy worked from atctchea auppltcd by actenttata. |

Greenglass testified that his stster, ithel, was

..ibrricd tn i939, dn&’thaf Ae knew Julius noacnbcrg-béfore the

marricce., He stated that Ethel aud Julius uncd to apcak to

Aim oboutvthé merits of the Ruaatan Oovcrnacnt.

,Greenglass stated that hias wife, Ruth, oaue-to viait
kir at Los Alamos on November 89, 194d. Ruth told David thaot
Julius Rosenberg had tnvited her to dinner at the Roéenberg
home, 10 Monroe ftrest, .New York City. At this dinner itnel
told Ruth ¢hat she must have noticed that Ethel had mot been
engaging tn Comrmuniast acttutttca. Ethcl aloo told.kuth that
. they were not buytng the "Datly corker” any more or ottending
 c1Lb meetings bicause Julius finally was doing what he always
panted to do, namely giving information to the Soviet Union.
Ethel told Ruth that David was working on the atom bomb profect
ot Loa Adlamos, and they oantcd him ta gtvc information conccratng
$he bomd. Buth $01d the Rosenbergs that ohe dzdn't sAink ¢t ®as
‘a pood {dea and declined to oonvey their requests to David.
Kthel and J&ltua $hen 8013 Ruth $hat she should at least t¢11
David about it and see i/ he would help. In this eonversation

Julius pointed out to Ruth that Russiac was an ally and deserved

o
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the information, and that Russia was not getting all the
information that was due her. David ot Jirst refused to have
‘cnythtng to do with thc request of the Boaenbergc but on the next
‘~; — ’day. c agracd to Jurn;ah any cvatlablc data.’ Ruth then asked
i ‘David opcctftc quccttona about thc Eanhattcn Projcct, a;cﬁ ﬁ;
thc gcucral Iayo‘ot of §t and tha idcnttty of the cctentuts
_working thcrc.' Dpavid aupplted her that tnforlottou. He
" gdentified Dr. 0ppcnhetner, pr. ltottctaw.ty, 'and Dr. Boar
“to ‘Ruth, He slso gaue her an cati-atc o/ the number of people
_in the techntcal area at Loa Alamos.

In anuary, 1945, David arrived #n New York City

on Jurlough. About two days laoter Jultus Roacnbcrg came to

pavid's ﬁpartlent and csked "avid {or tnformatton, "4inything

1 - of ualue on the A-Bomb." de requ sted David to mwrite up the
information and stated hc would pzot i up the following
morning. &e asked David what he wa3 dotng et Loo Alamos, and
David ;tatcd‘hc woa working on lens molds. At the time
Rosenberg described to David what én oto- bomd looked like.
rhat evening arccpglaao wrote up she tnfermation he had end

| prepared sketches of the lens mold with o description of how®
tt -ao used iIn :zperincafa. The mezxt morning he gave this

*(65—56236-Sertal 837)

natcrtal to Boacnbcrg. de also gauc to Roacnbcra g list of

Vthc octcnttcta (137 Loa Adlcmos cud tuc nanca ef posaible recruits

uorktﬁb therc who ntght de sympathetic so0 Communienm and possidly
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Jurnish inforaation to Kuessia. Rosenbderg specifically

rcquoated a list of pocatblc rccruita. Grdcng!noa had prepared

'coptca of thcee cket:hen at the trtal vhtoh vere tntroduced

tnto evidence over ‘the cbjection of the defensc. Greenglass
Jurther otatcd that 6% the time he turncd this aatcrtal over,

to Roacnbcrg, Puth Jrcenglacn rcuarked that David's han ‘writing

" was bad and would need tnterprctatton. Roaenbsrg anawerad

that it was nothin: to worry about beccuae tthgl, his wife,
would retype the tnformation. 4 day or tuo‘later nqutd and
his wife went to the Rosenberg apartment Jor dinner. UFhen '
they arrived there, they were introduced to a Priend of the
Rosenbergs who was already there. David kad never met this
Jriend before bdut haq\tnomn her husband for eomz years. IR
the early part of iﬂQ evening all of thenm cnpaged itn eocial
conversation. This friend then left. 4ffer she left, Julius
told the arccnglaaica that tﬁta person was a woman who he
thought would come to see David to reocelve tnformation on the
gtom bomb. They dtacuaccd a tentative plan to the effect that

Ruth Greenglass would uovc to Albuquerque, and thia woman would

‘coue to see hcr. They oIao dtacucocd e plan about Ruth end

this person nccttng tn a movie house tn Dcnvcr, Colorado, where
they would exchange purcca. Ruth ¢ purse -ould hcue itn 1t the
tnformation from Navid concerning Los Alomos. Rosenberg told

David that Ae had this friend come to hies home that evcning
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to meet the Green,lasses in order that they would know
one another. During tnis discussion the point »a8 raiged
: hat some one elee might come for the natcrial, and therc
:{:j; _‘ waa c dtoouoaton as to how an tdonttficatton aight be qf'ectad.
"‘Juz;ua, Buth, and Ethel then went into the ¥itchen, David
atayed in the 1tvtng room. I;‘cbout fiud'ntﬁutca they cane
out of the kitchen. Ruth held in her hand Q ptece of the side
of ¢ jello boz whtch was cut in a particular way. Julius Aeld
fhc other ptecc in hts Aand., It was agreed that_Ruth would use
the jello b;: side to iégntify theﬂpcraon who would ecore to
;Vocc her. rheé then discarded the idea of Mhaving any ueetinﬁ'
with a oontact in Denver. David made the euggestion that the
meeting be held in front of a Safeway Store in Alluquergue,
The date of the meetinyg was lej/t in abeyance depending upon
the ttnc that Ruth uould depart for Albuquerque. Julius
Roncnbcrg cazd $hat thia was a good tdea, David fu}ther
testified shat both Julius ond Fthel Rounbcr'g'tom Ruth not to
worry obout money. Duringlthil viett Ruth mentioned to KFthel
that Ethel 100&33 tired. Ethel said she was tired, "betwesn
the ohild”™ and “typing up hcr'natea” Julius hod brought her "in
"this work." Zthel Jurther stated she dtd.ﬁbt mind it so ioug as
,};~:' 'Jnltya i;a abtng what he Jikgd to do. 'Alao; during this viasit

Julius said he would like to hove Dav§d ncc¥\q:3ua§tan with whom

o 56 =
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he could discuss the lena pavid was working on. A few nights
later on appaintnent uae made by Jultua jor Dcvid to meet a
Buaotcn on Iirot "Avenue bctuccn 42nd cnd JPth Strcctc, New
rork ctty. Davtd drovc up to thc appotntcd nectiug placc and
parked the oar acar a ‘saloon tn a dark strcct. Jultus CGRS up
to the ecer, lookad in, .nd thcn went cway. He come back with
g man who got into Duvid’a oar. Julius atoycd on the street.
David thcn drovc away with the unknowon man. The man astcd
Davtd about htgh c:ploatuc Janoea, c for-ulo Jeor tho curve of .
the lens, the high c:p‘octvaa uaed, and the ncann oS detonatton.
After driving cround Jor o waile, Dauid rcturned to the ortatncl
place of meecting and let the man out. Thia RGN was tnen Joined
by Rosenberg who was etanding on the street, and David observed

». .-

thcn Icaving together.

In the Sprimg of 1945, ‘Ruth Greenglass came to
Albuqﬁcrque to live. &he finally rented on cpartnent at 209 Nort
Ligh Street, Albuquerque. David voﬁld viett this apartment on
weekends. On the first Sunday of Jhnc,'1945, @ man subsequently
identified by David as Karry Gold came to visit Aim. Gold asked
s/ Dovtd'a nome was Greenglass, "end David catd "Icc.” Gold thcn
said 'Jultuo sent me.” David went te Ats -tfc'o wallet and took
out the ptcoc of the jcllo boz ensd oonparod it utth the ptccc

" offered by Gold. Taey matched. Gol1d asked David if he had any

tnformation. David said he did but would Aave $o write 3t up.
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Gold then left, statin; he would be back. David immedictely
.tarted to work on .3 rcport and -ade nkctchca of\the Icnc
mold c:pertnenta, -rote up deccrtpttve -ater;al re*ardtng
them, and preparcd a list of poestble recru(ta Jor espionape.
Lat(r that day Gold returned and David gave him the reports.
' Gold then gave Dovid en envelope and left. David agnd Ruth
"opened the enﬁclopc which contbined $500. bDavid turncd the |
money over t$o Ruth. fhe Court accepied cobisc o/ tﬁe,akeichca
prepared by Greenglass at the.itnc of the trial to descride
the information Greenglass had turned over to Gold, These °
sketches were admitted into evidence. (65-58236-Serial 822)

In September, 1945, David (reenglass returned to New
York City with his wife, Ruth, on furlough. The Rext morning
Julius Rosenberg caze to the Sreenglass apartment and wanted
to Anow what David had for Aim, [David tnforned Julius that
he had odtained o pretty good deacription of the atom dombd,
At this point tn his testimony the Gévcruuent prosecutor reverted
to Rosenberg's contact with David in Jnuucfy, 15645, David
reiterated that in JanuarJ; 1945, Rosenberg gove hin a deacripttou
of an aton boub uhicn David later Jcarned had been subsequently
dropped en htrochinc. David stated that Jnltua gave hinm thie
_tnformation $n order that David would know what information to

look for. At that time Rosenberg told David taat the atom bomd

]
v
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congisted of ftasionablc material ot each end of @ tube, and that

this material was brought togcthcr undcr great pressure to cause
- . @ "nuclear c:ploaton. - ' S

Grccnglaal continued to relate vhat tranaptred in
Septcuber, 1945. 4t Jultuc"fcqucot, Ae dren up @ lketoh of g
the atom bombd, preparad descrtpttue -atcrtal on tt, und drew
up o Jiot of actenttato and poaetblc rccrutta Jor Sevtet
espionage. ke thereafter delivered this material to the
Roaenberp‘cparincnt.‘ Eé stated that étvthc time he turned}
tats material over %o Rosenbderg, Kihel and Ruth were present..

Greenglaoss at the trial prepared ¢ sketch of a cross
eection of an atom bomb to indicate what he gave to Rosenberg,
and this was nade Government exhibit #8. At this point imanuecl
Bloch asked the Ccurt to impound ¢the sketch of the bomb ao that
Ro one but the Court, jury, defendants, and attorncya would be
able o see §t. Bloch stated thot he wae naking thies request tn
the interest of nattonai security.  The Covernment prosecutor
remarked to the Court that this was an unusucl request to come
Sror these defendante. Judge kaufman ordered the sketec) impounded,
pointing out thot inasmuch es the icfcuac requested 1t, the |
defense would havcino'grouuda'for,objectton-to the tmpouniing $n

case of en appecl.

- -

' orccnglaaa thcn continucd hta tccttlony cud testified

638 to the make-up of the atom bomd, using the sketch referred

»
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to above. KHe further stated that he told Rosenberg how the bomd

/

was set off by ¢ baro-etrtc pressure deutoc. Roaenberg told him

- the tnfornatton was vcry good and it chould bc typcd-4p

tmmedtately. The tnfornatton was thcn prcparcd on a portabdble
itypéwfffcr $n the Rosenbarg apartment by kthel. ¥nile Ethel

was typiug'thc rcﬁori, Jﬁlids mentioned to David thﬁt he (Julius)
had stolen o préxtnttﬁ Juse ®mhile norliﬁg dt the Emerson Radio
Corporation and turnéd it over to the Russicns. After the report
;waa tyred, thcrhandwrtttén notes ierc durned in a frying pan

by Julius aend fluéhcd doon @ drain. Julius gave babid $200.
Juliue discussed with David the idea of David's staytng at Lo;
Aldmca after he was diaqha;ged,fram the afmy 8o that he could
continue to get information. David declined. Julius also
ottenpted to persuade David to go to college partly under the
G.I. B111 of Rights and partly on Russian funds. Ae urped
 David to become a student in ruclear physics at the Massachusetis
Institute of Teohnology or the Uniucfsity of Chicago tn order %0
make contcoss in this school and obtain information for the
Russtans. ,

. From 1946 to 1545, David was tn busineass utth Julius
Roainbcra. nurtng thta period Julius told David that he hod
ipcoplc aotny to school; shat he had people tn up-State New
!ork and tn Ohio giving him inforagtfon for the Russians.

Julius also mentioned one such place was the General Electric
Company $n Schenectady, New York. Rosenberg mentioned to

Greenglass on one occasion that he had seen one of his contacta

i e
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at Clcvcland, 0hto.,

| v | Lctc in 194?, Jlltua told Dcvtd cbout o tty platforl
praject ond scnttoncd he had rccctued thtc tnfornation Jrom

"onc of the boyo.f Roaenberg dcccrtbed the sky platforn cs G
largc vccacl uhtoh could bo cu:pended at a point in apcce where
the grautty wos loo, and that the vessel nould travel around

the carth ltke G aatallttc. Roacnbcra alco advised David thot
he hod o way of aonnuntcattng with the 8u~atana by putting
material or messages in the alccue of a tneater, Jultua qiao

A

mentioned he had rccctvcd Sfrom one of hta ooutacta the
mathemctics relating to atomic energy for airplanes. h
(65-58236-820)
Greenglaas testtfied that Rosenberg claimed to
haue.rcccived a citation, togethcr vith P vatch, Jrom the Russions
Greenglass claq teotificd that Roacnberg olatned to Aave received
va console table from the Russiane Uhlch hc ssed Sfor photography
purpcses.
In rcbruary, 1950, a fen days after ihe news of the
arrest ;f Dr. Fuchs in England -oa Publiohcd, Julius came to
~ David’'s home and asked Davtd to go /or o wolk. Durin; this walk
Raacnbcra apoto of ruch: lnd then ucnttoncd that the man who h&d
oome 30 aee Duvtd tn Albuqucrquc was slsoc o contoct of ruchc.
‘ Julius ctated that Davtd ‘would have to Jeave the country. navid

answered that RAe aeedcd money, and Rosenberg scid he would get

the money from the Russians. Rosenberg then mentioned thot

[

- 8] =

L{C



: {
. ) .

Joel Barr, who was a member of the espionage ring, had left

the country. In Aprtl, 1550, Rosenberg again  told David he

' would have to Jeavc thc oouutry. About ﬂby 23, 1950, Rosenberg
'it oane to the arccnglaac apartnent vith the 'Ibu Yort Herald .

’ ‘Trtbune" which had o picture of kHarry Gold and the story of
Gold's arract. Boscabc}g satd, "This te the man who saw you

in Albuquerquc." Julius gove David tl 000 cnd stated he would
come dack later mith 36,000 more for Dovid to use in leaving the
country. Julius stated that Dovid would have to get a Lexioan
tourtht card. Julius aclso mentiined th&t he went to see @ doctor
who told kim that @ doctor's letter stating Davtd was inoculated
Jor cncllpo:u rould also bc ncedcd, as well as pcasport photo;.
kosenberg then gave David a form letter and tnstructz~n° to
memorizc for use in Mezxico City. Upon hovid's arrival in Mexico
City, he was to send this letter to the Soviet Dmbaasy in Verico
city and stgn st "I. Jackson." Three days after he sent this
letter, Dduid was to go to the Plaz De La Colon at S P.k. and
Jook at the Statue of Columbus theré. David was to carry in his
hand a gutds to the city with his middle Jinser between the pages
of the guide. 4e was to wait until some man oame up to him.
pavid would then ssate, "That s o magnificent statue™ and advise
“the mon that he (David) was from Oklahoma. TAc man would then
onswer, YOh, there are much nore becutiful statues in Paris.”
Phe man would give David a passport and additional money. Dovid
wae to go to Yera Cruz ond then go $o Sweden or Switserlond. 4f

}.
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he went to Sweden, Dautd was to acnd the same type of letter Lo
‘the Sthct Anbaaacdor or hts cccrctary aud ntgu the letter "I.
; Jackcon. : rhrcc daye Iatcr, oavtd was to go to the s%atue of
Ltnnacug }u stoctholg at 5 P.M. 4 man would approach David and
David would mentfon that the dtatu: -Qa.bébﬁftful. The man would
ansver, "There are muoh more bcauti{ul ones tu Par;n. The iau
would then give David the means o/ tranaportattan to c:echoczouakt
Upon arrival #n Czechoslovakia, David was to write to the Soviet
4mbassador aduvising Rim of Ais presence thers.
Julitus further édviaed’Davtd that he hirself would ’

have to leave the country bcc;uae he hod tﬁown Jacob Golos,
and that Llizabdeth Bentley probably knew Aim also. Sometime
later David and Ais family went to a photogfaphy shop cnd had
8ir sets of passport photos taken. On Memorial Duy Rosenbderg
vieited she Greenglass apartzent and David bavc his. five sets of
these photos. Sbﬁctilg Jdter Roacnb?ra agatn visited David -
and gdve David t4,009 in §10 and $20 bdills ﬁrapped in brown paper,
He requcsted Dovid so go for o walk with Aim and repeat the leia-
rized tnotructtouiz Dav(ﬂ gave tbe i4,000 to his brather—in-lau,
Louis 4del, for aafakneptug. : |

. In anothcr oanvcraat(on wish Rosenbderg ehortly prtor
to David's afrcat; Rosenberg asked Daﬁtd 1S he mas Leing followed,
and David said he believed he was. (65-56236-836)
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On cross-ezamination, Daovid testified he used the
$1,000 he rccctued fro- Jultuc to pay aouachold debts and the
#4,000 to pcy uta Zd-ycr, 0. thn Rogrc, for rcpreaenttng _hin,.

(65-58236-846, 850)
)ITNLSSL; QORROBORATING CRbﬁﬂUL SS _SToRY
' Ruth Greenglaass ' BT

Ruth GCreenglass, wife of David Oreenglass, also

'tczttftcd ot the trial ond tn additton to corroborating her
,husband’s teatilény, she gave the folloning information: ‘

‘ Shc stated that prior to her deporture SJor New Neztco
in Naucnbcr, 1544, she had c convergation with Juliue and
Ethel Rosendberg at the Rosenbderg apartment in New York City.
Jultda'told her that he and £Zthel ﬁad 8tsc6htinued their opén
affiliation with the Communist Party becauge he had alsays wanted
to do more than just be o Communtst Party Nenber., Julius
informed Aer that afier two years he had succeeded in reaching
the Ruaaidna ond vas now doing the work he wanted fo do. ie
requested her to enlist David’s help in furnighing information
$0 Aim for the Russians about Los Alamos. Rutkh declined at
Jirst dut was urged by Kthel to approach Dovid. Julius then
gave Rer tnctructtouc for David as to tho purttoular type of
'tnforlattou'hc wanted. 4 Jew daya latcr Jhliua gave Ruth
’;150 to defray ﬁhc expenses of kcr trip to lcv Meztco.
S - -on Rer return‘to New York tn”Decchbcr, 1044, after

visiting David, she was visited at her apartment by Julius, at

‘.
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which time she tn/orlpd him of David's dectston to cooperate,
She furatakcd te Jultua orclly the tnforuattou g;ucn to her by
.David and cxco -ratc ts down for Jt)tul.i She tnforled him of
David's impending furlough. Prior to Aer departure for Albuquer-
que tn February of 1945, Juliue visited her at her apartment vhere
she wés l1iving with her sister, Dorothy Frintz. Julius requested
Dorothy frintz to lecve the roél and after 5&: did so he furnished
-Ruth tnatrycttona concerning a meeting with an espionage contact
in Albuquerquc.- (65-56236-850, 851, 853) | | |
garry Gold o v | ,
Harry Gold testified in summary os follows: Gold was
engaged in Soviet espioanage from 1935 up to the time of Ais arrest
in May, 1550. Froml1944 to 1946 his esypionoge superior wes 4
Ruseian known to him as "Jehn." He identified o picture of
‘Anatoli A. Yakouvlev, forxer Soviet Yice-Consul in New York
Ccity as "John.” Yakovlev's picture mas admitted into evidence.
In the middle of June, 1944, Gold had an espionage
meeting with -pr. Klaus Fuchs in Woodside, Queens: 4& a
result of this meeting, Gold wrote @ report and turned (t over
_to Yakovlev about o bcck or so later, @old told Yakoulev ot
this meeting that ot Gold'o ReTt Teeting oith Fucha, the latter
would gtuc Gold tnfonuatton rclcting to the appltcatton of

nuclear ftoaton to the productton of n;lttary ncapons.
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In the latter part of 1944, Gold met JFuchs in the
uictntty qf.Borough Ebll, Brooklyn and rccctucd (] pactagn Jron
lhcha uhtch 0016 Iatcr turnad over to Ibkovlcv.

_ Oold'o next -ccting with Fuchs vas tn the ntddlc qf
Jﬂly, 1944, in the vicinity of 96th Street and Central Fork

 West, New York Ctty. lb conucrccd with Fuchs for about on

Rour and o half, About o week or two Iatcr, Gold turned over
t0 rbtovlcv ] rcport he had written eonccrntng this conversation.
Gold told Ihtovlcv shat lhcha had gtvcn Jhrthcr tnfornation
conccrntng the work of a joint Amertcan and British project
to produoc on atom bomb, Subacqucntly, cold had -] rcgularly .
scheduled acrtaa qf uecttnao vith rukavlev, uho tnatructed Gold
hov to continue Ris contacts with Fuchs, In this connection,
60ld stated that it was his duty tolobtain informatton fran

a number of Ameri can espionage sources ond gfve §t to Yakovlev,
He pointed out he effected Ais lccttﬁgc with these sources by
ustng recognitfon stgnals such 60 an obfect or a piece of paper
and ¢ code phrase in the form of @ greeting. G&old related that
he clwoys used a false nane. XHe aclso stated that Ris sources
1ived tn ofttes other tha; Philadelphia. (Dold'c Aome city).

" @old also advised tbat Ae patd money to these sources vhtch he

~ Rad ta wrn received from lutovlcv. (65-58236-653)

e e

lbrly ln anuary, 1945, Gold met ‘Fuchs $n Cambdridge,
Massachusetts, and received a package of papers which he later
turned over to0 Yakovlev in New York City. Ke told Yakovlev that
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Fuchs hkad mentioned that o lens was being worked on in connection
with the stom bonb.-/lio next lccttnp with Fuchs was to be tn
8ant¢ h n thc ﬂnt Saturdcy oj Junc, 1945. ; }
‘ | lhrly ta Ibbruary, 1945, Gold -ct Ihkov!cv o
\!bcuty-thtrd Stroct bct-ccn Hinth oud fbutl Avenue tn FNew
Ibrt City. At thts uccttng, !htovxco 1adtoatod tho intcrcat
qf $he Russfans i thc plans ncnttoucd dy Ihola. o

" On the lost Scturdcy tn Noy of 1943, Gold met Yokevlen
A (natdc-'ozkfo Bestaurant en TA{rd Avense, New York Ctty, to

discuse Gold's mext meeting with Fuchs ia}Sautc Pe. Yokovlev

tnstructed Gold to $ake on en edditional mission in 4d1lbuquerque,

New Nerico. G@old protested, dut Jakevlev satd tt was vital,
potnttng out that ¢ woman was supposed to go but was snable to
make tho trip. Yakovlev gave Gold en ontonskin papcr on ohtch
was typed the mane Greenglass, en sddress en High Street,
" Albduquerque, cnd,thi recognition signal, °7 em frem Jultus.’
Tekovliev slse gave Sold & piece of éardboard cut from a Sood
pockege. Yokovlev stated $hat Oreenglass tn 41buquerque
would have $he motohing ptcoc. !htavlcvvcleo stated that
.,CJ'lrccnyIcaa ®ae aot tu, Orccuglaaa wife would gtve Seld the
!: tnforlcttou. !htovlcv thcu yuvc @old tsoo tn on envelope o |
surn Ovor 1 Orccngzcoc. rbtovlcv t-atructod Gold to‘folzov
'”c dcutoun rohtc to Santa Ye end Albuquorquo !u order to minimtze

she danger of & surveillaonces
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| : " Gold crrtvcd tn Chnta Ib o Jhturdcy, Jhnc g, 1945,
fcnd net fhcha, -ho pavc GoId s pcckcgc of papcra. Gold lest
_8anta Fe on the qf%cruoon qf June Znd dy buo énd arrived tn _
Albuqucrquc that cvcnlny. ‘He vcut to the Ingh Stroct cddraoa
chd fuud out that Grnngzcu and Ma -tfc nrc not LD Oold
8tayed et a rooming Rouse overnight, e nert dcy, [ ] Bundcy,
Ae went to $Ae Figh B%rcct eddress cnd tuockcd on thc door,
David Grccnglaac ®pened the door., Oold satd, “wr. drccngzaoc.'
David cncncrcd, *Tes.” G0ld then satd, 'I cone from Jultus®

and showed arccnglaca the picca of cardboard which Yakovlev

khad given Aim, Greenglass requested GoId to conc tnto kty

apariment, Oreenglgss thcn took @ piccc qf ccrdboard Jron s

woman’s Aandbag and compared 1t with the ptece Gold had given
him, The pteces matohed. @old tatreduced Atmasels to Mr. and
Mra. Greenglass as *Dave from }ttfoburyh.' Orocnglcca'tﬁld
fold that the vistt was & surprise end that 1% would take
several hours to prepare sie 4d-bomd natcrtcl{for loxd. David
‘_thcn ctarted 0 tell Gold adont posstidle rcarutta et Los 4lamos
but @old oat Ain short and,potntod out to ntvtd that it was

—f icry Aazardous end tiat 3uvtd ahould de ctrcunopcct ta Ats
bchcutor.— Ruth Greenglass ncntioncd to Gold that she had
spoken to Jultus fust before leaving New York to come to
Alduquerque. Gold left and then returned lgter that afternoon.
David gave Gold an envelope which ke oaid contained tmforlatibn

on the ator bomd. U0o0ld turned over to David the envelope

W



contatning the $500., David mentioned to Gold that he expected

to gct a furlough sometine around Chrtotuaa. He pavc Gold the

phouc aulbcr qf Jultua tn liv Yort c:ty lu thc cvcnt Oold '
~ wanted to rcach Rosenbderg. aold told David that very Itkcly

‘T he ntght rcturn to tlbuqucrquc 8n the carly Fall qf 1945

N nnd might ses David at thot time. @old left the cportlcnt

. oocanpaatcd by David and luth, -ho walked .tth @old to ¢ point

tn front of o smoll butldtng where he left them. aold returned

to New York City by train on June 5, 19‘3. ‘While en route $o
liulrork City by train, he exonined the material Dovid had
gtven Aim, He put Dovid's matersal $nto s mantilo qnuclopc
and put the matertal he had Eécetucdﬂfron'ruchs tnto another
mantla envelope. On thc'cnvclopc contatntng Fuchs' matertal,
Go0ld wrote "Doctor.” On the envelope contatning Greenglass’
material Gold wrote "other,” aold_obacrqu thot David's

"ictcrial consisted eof thAree or four hand-written pages plus

6 eouple of sketohes with letters referred to tn the text of .

the hand-written pages. The sketch sppeared to de of some
device. On the evening of Junc 5, 1945, €0ld met Yokovlev
along lhtropoliion Avenue tn lrooklyn end turned over to |
Takevlev doth cnvclqpcc. ;

| " 4dout $wo weeks Iatcr 0014 net rhkouzcv on Main

| Stroét, r!uahing, New York, Yaokovlev $01d @013 that the
tnformatfon Ae Aad recetved from @old oen June & Ahad besn sent
tamediately to the Sovtet Union and that the tnformcifon Ae
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kad recetved from Greenglass was sertremely excellent and

P ..1-¢b15.' it tais mesting, #01d releted the details of his

-1tb I-cla lld Orccnglcsa. Ihcha had ctatcd that

progrcca Acd tccu made on the ctol bolb cnd thct

'the ftrot czploctou bad bcca oct‘for Jlly, 1945.

: Jh ocrly Jily, 1045, Oozd lct rhtovlcv in s sea food

}catéiraut st the lrocd-cy 8tation qf tic latorta llcvatcd Line,

rhkovlcv niid ft was ncccaaar, to makte crrangcncuta Jor cuotln-'

Soviet sgent 1 1) got ta toxchk with Oold. At Yakovlev's

tnetructions, @old toot s sheet qf paper from hic pocket which

had the lccdtug,!lrthur E. Thonas Company of Patladelphic.” @old

tore off the top porttoh contafning the Rame. On the reversse

side of the sheet @old wrote ta diagonal SJashton, “Directions

to Paul Street.” !htovlev then tore the paper i an trregular

Jashien between thc Icttcra *p® gnd c of the -ord Paul.

" Yekovlev tcpt one portien end OoId tept the other. TYakovlev

eaid that S Gold received two tickets in the mail without &

letter, 1t wonld meen tlat on & defintite numder of days after

‘tlc date on the ttctct Gold was to go te the lrocd-ay step of

‘thc latoria Linc‘for s nccttlg .htct wonld tctc plccc fx 8

: ?oatourolt-bsr. 0014 '3 lovtct contcct would bc afaudtug at she

sar end appreach $01d and ssk te de directed to Poxl Btreet.
Taey wonld then match the tora pieces oS papere
In Asguat, 1945, Gold sgain aet Yakovlev someplace :

tn Brooklyn end .aa told by Yakovlev that he (Gold) wae to

-‘0-
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teke & trip tn Septemder, 15¢5, to see Fucks. Jold clggcotcl
to Yakovlev taat atnco e was gotug te see I\cha, Ae night as
- wall ge ‘o Alduguerque to see Davtd Oreclgzcac slse. Takerles

. GRswered that it was tuadutacbxc bcccucc it ntght endanger Oeld

te Aave firthor ccntcct utth Orcclg}cao. Ih Septender, 1945,
Gold met Fuchs in Sania Fe, New Nezxtce. On Ais retura to f
Few York City om Septemder 22, 1945, Gold went to ¢ prearranged g

meeting place te see Iakovlev, whe fafled to appesr. .Aboat i

ten doys later, Gold mes Yakevlev at Hhtn S%rcct, I!uabtng,

end turncd ever to lt- 8 package Ae laa recetved from Fuchs.

He told Yokovlev that Fuchs had actd there was ne longer the !

open and free cooperation betweea tde Americans and the Brittah £ ‘
exd that many deparineats were closed to Fuchs. 'Ihcha also | i;;§;
stated Be would have to retura to Ingland. Fuchs related te T
Gold that Ae was worried bdecause the British Aad gotten teo LR 0
Kiel, Gernany, ahead of the Russtans and might dtacover'i . % g\;
Gestapo dossier there ea {ychc whick wounld rcvcczlrhcha' strong
Communist ties and Dackground., Fuchs and Cold also discusased
the details of @ plan -hcrcby Fuchs could be centacted in lhgland. f

In Xovemder, 1945, Geld had another -ccttng -ttl _ »ﬁ |
rckavzcv et -Hch Gold ncutioud thct crunglau .uld ' “
probcbl. bc coling hone orouud chrtat-aa.for ¢1ftr1¢ugl. GoId D
cuggcatcd that Plans shexld de made to get In tonmch with Julixs —
In an effort to edtain mere Informnation from Greenglass. .
Yakovlev told Gold te mind Afs own business,
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In Januwary, 1946, Gold again met with Yakovlev who

told Gold cpout e npn'fhtoulcv kod tried to contact and found
| out the man was iudcr'coittnuouc:jnrthllc-cc; !?tovlcv
ueed this atﬁr' to point out toldola ‘that ttl.as better fo gtve
up the centaci than endanger thetlr -or&.

‘ In February, 1946, Gold ment to the ZXarl rhccter

tx the Bronz, New York, fer s lccttng with Yakovlev, but
Yakovlev d1d not sppears thrly tn Decembder, 1946, Gold
recetved two tickets $0 8 bo:tng mnatch tn FNevw York City through
the matls. The tickeis were addressed to Gold's Philadelphia
home tncorrectly end too late for Gold te keep the cppoiutneut:
At 5 p.m. ea December 26, 1946, @ telcﬁhéue call was recetved |
at Abe Brothman Associates, Gold's place of employment. 4
voice asked for Harry Gold. When Gold tdentified himzelf, the
voice asked $f he had been oll right. Gold cnswered that he
kod been fine. The voice then said, *Prxis ts Jokn." Gold
ezpletned tn Ais testimony that the gécattal 89 to mhether
Gold had been all right was s code expression to give Gold
s chance to $adicote whether or not ke had Deen under surveillance.
801d then arrenged with Joks to meet &1 snidentified man tn the
Earl Theater that afght. !tc.lau idcutt!icd Aimnsels by
Aanding Gold she torn pisce of the alcct of paper coutcintag
the heading, "Arthur N. Thomas Company,” whick @old .nd Yakovlev
had previensly prepared. 60l1d was reqguested by this man to

proceed to 42nd Btreet end Third Avenue, New York City, te
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meet Yakovlev. He met Yakovlev, who asked t1f Gold Aad Aad
cuythtnp‘furtbcr frol Tuchks., Yakovlev epolegized for his ten
;uoutla cbocucc cud c:plctacd that ke hcd io ltc 10-.' fe

stated hc »as ylad 0016 was .orkiug t- lbv Ibrt cud toId dold

- ke should degin to plan Jor e ltaaton to !hril, Ircacc, 111

Narchk, 1947; where Gold would meet 8 physictat. KXe 9ave Gold
an onfonskin paper o)tft-g Jorth tlforacttougfor Ais propesed

meeting $n fhrti. During the conversation with Yakovlev,

©  &o0ld mentioned that Ae was working fer Adbde Brothman. Upon

icartag this, Yokevlev became very excited and told &old thkat
Gold kad almost ruined eleven years of work by vofttng Jor
Brothman decause Brothman had been tnveatigcted tn 1945.
Yakovlev dashed out of tﬂc place of meeting stating that Gold
wounld mot see him fn the United States @gafn. (65-58236-892)
| §o0ld was not croca-c:altncd by defense counsel.
65-58236-864)
It $s Snteresting to nete that the Soviet fntelligence
services, In wtiltzing Oold te contact Grccugléia, mnade s
mistaoke In security -htch'llttnatcly led to the mncoevering of
the Rosenderg spy ring, o network fadependent of the one Gold
®as ilvolvcd T !?on Fﬁr tno-lcdgc qf Sbvict lntclltgenco -
sctivtties, 1# lo tnoun that the 80victa ntth ttctr stress oi
security will net usuclly sllew & memder of one uctvort to knew
P of the exfstence of snother network so $hat fa the event one

netwvork ts detected, the other will mot be compromised. It will
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be +ecalled that Gold's protestation to Yokovlev about contacting

Greenglass in Albuquerque went unkeeded. TAe Soviets have

: _}uudoubtodzy Jound goad rccoou to regret thta error In judgment,

. OTBER TESTIVONY PRES NTED AT HE T

or, Ggoggg Berahordt -<»; : -

'. As tatcd tcrctan}orc, Duvtd Orccngla:a testified as o
thc tntontton qf'JiItua loacnbcrg to flee [ro- the Vnited S%atcc
in the Sprtug of 1950. Xe azco tcattftcd conecrntug the
tastructions Jru Rncnbcrg Jor the Jltght of ihu!f srd Ails
Jhutl,. . ‘

or. l;rnlardt tcotiftéd that he was the Raacnbcrg'al;
Jomily physician., He stated that in Nay, IQSb, Ae had o telephone
conversation with Julius Rosenberg at which time Julius asked
what fnjections were needed to go to Kerico. Dr. Bernhardt told
htulthat he would need injections for typhoid and _smallpex.
'Rcsenbcrg gsdvised the Doctor he was making this tnquiry for e
Jriend. The Doctor esked Rosenberg j%r sufficteat motice so t‘ct
Ae counld get the serun end Julins answered he wozld notify the
Doctor if the shots were nccccahr..(65-58236-Sertal 864)
| Ben Zchnetder '

~ 8chnetder, o pl-togrcpacr loeated et 99 Parr Rovw,
Iin York City, tcattftcd that en @ Bhturday tn Noy or June, 1950,
" ke was vtcttcd by the loacubcrac oud C&ctr two chtldrcu. &e
) teok photographa of the cntirc fhlily -htch Jh!inc aatd he



wented of passport stse. Julius told the photographer that
he and his family Satended to go to France. (65-58236-Serial 931)
Ihvtd cnd Ruth Orcenglaaa tcattftcd that Jultuc"

| - Ronenbora Bad o console table which Aad been gtvcn to him

by she luaatanu lnd Uhtch was u:cd by htlrfor photoyraphy

-vort.

toclyu 00:, c‘lcgro nctd whe -orkcd port time for tkc
Roacnbcrgc, testified to ncctng c nev Sable in thc ltving room
of ¢the Rosenderg cpartnept sometime IR 1945, &he descrided
this table a0 & colid mabogany console table and ;a the most °’
beauttful pteci of Jurntture tn the Roicnberg apartment. She
asked Kthel Rosenberg where she Bad secured this tadle and Ethel
rcpltod that tt had been given to her Rusband by a friend s @
gifte 4 short time qftof‘firqt cccing this tadle, Nrs. Cox
recalled ahe next obccrvc& it in o clooctvtu'tbe Boa?nbcrg
cpartnént. S8he cctid Ethel why the table was tn the closet
Qnd 3/ she should place $% back fn the living room. Bthel
%01d Aer to leave the sable $n the closst since 1t was t00

large for $ke 1ltving room, (65-58236-Serial 931)

h nty - L -\.
~ Aas rqflcctcd lcrctabqforc, luth Grocuglcaa tcotificd
that prtor so0 gotng $0 Albuquerque in rbbrucry of 1945, she was
contacted by Jultus Rosenderg at Rer apartment., Dorothy Printz,
Aer siater who was living with Aer, was requested by Julius to

leave the room,
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- Dorotly Prints (Abcl) tccttf%cd that early tn 1945

1,clc rcctdod with luth Groonglao: 11 lcr cpurtucnt ot 266

S%antoa Strcct, l%w Tort CSty. Shc afated that she rcoazlca

in Jhuucry or rcbrucry of 1945, Jh!tuo loacnberg came to the

cpcrtncnt end seked lcr to takc s boot cnd Icavc thc roon.’
Ioacubcrp atotcd lc .tahad to apcat to Ruth arcenglaca prtuate!y{

Yalter 8 x o (65-58236-853

or. tockt, nlciéér.chcuiat, tcattftcd‘that'froi 194¢
to 1547, Y ®as essoctiated otth the stom bomd project ot Loa;
Algnos. HXe stated Shat Ais ovn work was related to 1npzoctou
research, BKe stated tt was his cuestom to make & design of ¢
thh explosive lens and then take it to the machine shop to hapc
a mold of 1t made-up. Nis work was clcantftod secret. fhc
laanacturcd nold scollatcr renoved to (] rcnotc placc at Loc
4dlamos to chapc c:ploatuca. Thats vaa done Jor oqfcty rcaaona
due to the heavy shocks of the Aigh c:pzoaivc. Xoskt stated
that Ae worked on & flat type lena which was favolued $n the

development qf she stom Ddenmd. Xe Jurther stated that he would

“_:pa to ‘the -achtuo chop cud furuicl atctcbca to the oupcrvttor oS
‘ tic ahOp ond ‘ctor-tuc -hct was uccdcd. Kooti rccalzcd aooing

'puvtd lrcvuglcco~tu She lqchtnq 3&0;. toltt tdontifiod the

sketches prepared by David Greenglcss et the trfal and entered

as exhibits reasonadly sccurcte replicas of $he $ype of
sketches Rhe, Koski, sudbmitted to the machine shop. Koskt stated

that these specimens could have deen of value o0 a Joreign

s
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pévor ond would reveal to ony expert what was going en at Los

.Alanon and indicate te tie experd ite relation te the atonm dombd.

Jodn A, Derty ' (65-58236-Serial 822) e
i _ Derry testifted he was o Us 8. Army officer from 1542 ‘ ; (
to 1946. ke vas sssigned to the Vanhattan Engineer District of : N

Oak Ridge, Tennessee, in the capacity of @ liaison officer. In
that capacity he vistted Los Alamos from time to time. He had
occasion to see the atom bomd which was deing constructed at Los :

Adlamos. He waa shown a cross section sketch of the atom domd

which wos drawn by David Greenglass and introduced as an ezhibit

at the trial. 4lso, the court reporter read to Derry, David

Oreenglass'description of the atom bomd as given in the taati;ony

of Grcenglcca. Derry testified that from the sketch and description

he could perceive what the actual conctructton of the atom bomd s

was and that it was the typa of atom bomd which was dropped on > |
2 ) -

lbgaaakt, Japan, in~1945. He also testified that to his knowledge
no nation ezcept Great Britain and Canada had this Informattion

b th b
gdout the atom Ddombd. (65-58236-Serial 874)

out e

B

Louts Abel, brother-in-lav of David Greenglass,

teatified that adous s week 5qforc Greenglass was 6{reatcd,
.-ld'roccivc¢ Jrom Oreengloss @ package wrapped fn drown zanila oo

paper. A day or two later he looked into the packdéc and

observed it contafned money. He Aid the package in a hassock

tn his home for safekeeping. At about 2:00 A.¥. on June 16, 1950,
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Addel received a telephone call from Greenglass who requested
4bel to go and see 0. John Rogge and ask Rogge 8 he would
represent Greenglass ;n this troudble. Later that morning
Abel ucnt to see Boggc concerniug thu. loggo to!d 4bel that
ke Aad rcceivcd 6 oall fron drnngzau and thct arunglcn
-antad Abel to turn over the money ‘to Rogga. Later that day
Addel took thc package from Ate Aome end returned $o Rogge's
ofsice and turned the package over to ﬂcrbcrt Je rcbrtcont,
Rogge's cuoctau. N -1 58236-853) ' )
Mre, Helen Pggano

Mra. Pagano, qicrciary an}loycd by 0. John Rogge,
testified that on June 18, 1950, Louts ‘bol drought to Rogge's.
office a packape of money wrapped ia brown paper. She stated
the package contained $3,900. (65-58236-Serial 931)

¥ax ite

Llttcher testified that Re first met Sodell while
both were attending Stuyvesant High Schkool $n New York City,
He further stated that he and Sobell glao attended the College
of the City of New York together from 198€ to 1938, [Ilitcher
graduated from the College of the City of New York with o
bachelor's degree tn electrical enpineering. ZXlitcher pointed
‘out that Jultqa Iounbgrg also studied cngtu'nrub ot sty
College dur_jt.ng this eame bcrted. " Ilitcher saw Sobell daily
gt' school -cn'd' sav Boqcubcrg vl'ua' frcqucntly.' ) m:zr' gradusting,

Elitcher obtained employment with the Bureau of Ordnance,
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N&vy Department, Washington, D. C., $n Novembder, 1938. He
conttnued this employment until October, 1048,
‘ . In Decemder, 1938, Elttcher rocidod st 1316 Delafield

Plccc, 'h:htnpton, D. c, Dur{np pcconbcr qf tbat ycar "Sobell .-

| cane to 'aahtagton and ataye& ot & house nert to Elitcher's .
place of residence. In April orlﬂhy, 1989, Elitcher and Sobell
_-ovcd in togethcr and took up rcatdcuco fn o pr!vatc Aome,
49?5 Scucnth Street, lbrthweat. In lhy of 1940, they moved
tnto an apariment ot 2225 ¥ Street, Northwest. During the
pertod they iivid togcfhcr Sobell was also employed ct.thc
Bureau of O}dnancc.A In Septembder, 1541, 305011 left hts ;_
employment to go to the University of Michigan In order to
continue his studies.

Zlitoher furither advised that during the period Me
ltved with Scbell they had conversations couccritng‘thc
Communist Party. At Sobell's roqucct; tliichar Jotned the
‘Young Communist Lcagdt. About three or four months after
Moy of 1989, Elitcher gttended o meeting .;th Sobell at which

there was o discusston about forming & branch of the Communtst

Party. rhta branch was forucd ond Elttoher jotncd the Communtat .

"Pbrty at the cnd of 1939. ‘Hicttngc qf this group ncrc held ot

"thc honcsqf verfous uclbcra cnd duca were patd t0 the thatrman

of the group. Klitcher stoted $hat Robcll »08 thc‘ftrot chotrman

of the group. At meetings discussions vere conducted of news
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cv;nta based on the "Daily Worker” and literature like "The
Communist.” The group also discussed Marrtst and Leninist
‘theory. Supgestions were made to th¢ members to join the
Anerfcan Peace Nobilization and to asstst the dmerscan Youth
Conbrebs convention,. Dtce&aatons were also held concerning
'~‘thc Hitler-Stalfn }Ect;_and members were tnstructed to strive
to get auppbrt of other pcoplé Jor the ﬂhaé(#n posttton.
Elitchor continued to go to these leeting;unttl September, 1941,
In 1942, Comnunist Farty branches were formed which contafned
groups of cnplaycao’fro# particular Government ag;nciea.
Elttcher fotned the Navy branch of the Communtst Forty., ;
Elttcher testifted that cround June, 1944, he
recetved a telephone call from Jultus Rosenberg, who tdentiffed
himnselsf as c former classmate of Flitcher's at the College of the
City of New York, ZElttcher invited Rosenberg to vistt him,
and Rosenberg came to the Elitcher home fﬁe aame evening.
During the evening Rosenderg asked Mrs. Xlitcher, who wae
present, to leave the room e0 that he could talk with her
Ausband alome, After Mrs. Elttcher left the room, Rosenderg
told Elftcher what the Soviet Unton mas dofng tn the war effort
and stated that some wor fnforratfon was Spiuy dented the
Bovfct 0§iou. Rosenberg potnted out, Aovever, that iolc people
were providing milttary tnrformation to aacict the Sovtet Unton,
ond that Sobell was helping $¢n this way. Rosendberg asked
Klttcher tf he would turn over tnformattion of that type to hin
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tn‘order to atd the Soviet Union. Rosenberg asked Elttcher the
type of work Elttcher was dotng. XKlitcher ansvered that he uwas
“working on oonputoro cnd'ftrc-ooatrol cyotcna oonoerucd with
‘cqutpacnt to outrol thc‘ftrtng of'-iaatlca J?on guna. Roaenberg
’c.tcd tlttchcr to aupply Aim utth plana, rcportc, or dooks re-
‘ gardiag acv ailttnry cqutpncnt, ‘and anytbtnp thtcher utght
'thtnt would bc“of'valuc $0 the Sovtft Uhion. Roocnbcrg pointed
.out_that the final ohotoe of the ydlﬁc éf'tﬁé tnforictton would
Rot be up to tlttchgr but that the tnfor-atfon would de turned
over to someonc. for evaluation. Rocenbcry stated that this ‘
tujbr-atton would de taken to dew Ibrt 113 coutatucro that would
protect tt and would be proqcaacd and returned before 1t was
missed. Rosenberg gave Elitcher his address ond also told
Elttcher Ais mame oould de found $R the Manhottan directory:
Elitcher further tcottftcd that lctcr that summer
he and Nrs. £litch¢r went fo New Tork Ctty. Elttoher phoned
Boacnbcrg and Roocnbcrg orrcugcd a meeting and dinner with other
Joraer olassmates. At tAfs dinner thers was mo discussion re-
garding lattcr.vloocubcrg had previously discuassed with Elttcher
tn 'aahtngton. * A .
S In Bc}tcnbcry 1944, r. cud Mrs. Idttchdr wert on ¢
. onc-ncct vccatton !n c :tctc pcrk in lcat Vtrgtuto vtth lbrton
4aob¢11 cld hta fhturc wife. During thts vaccttou Elttcher told

Sodell about Rosenderg's visit and request for faformation to
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be given to the Soviet Unfon. Elitcher also told Sobell that

Rosenberg had said Sobell was helping ¥n this. Sobell became

aRgry cnd aatd that Boacnbcrg shonld mot Aave mentioned his name.
o In'the Sunner of 1945, rlttchcr and Ais -tjh vere $n

i Hevw Ibrk on vaoatton und atayed et thc cpartncnt oJ’Jultua

Boacnbcrg. Boacnbcrg'c w!fb wvas auay at the ttlc. Durirg thetr

stay thcrc Boacnbcrg ncntioucd to Ilttcher fhat he, Roaeubcrg,

" Aad bccn dtontclod fron hto cnplcylent Jor occurtty rcaoona,

Aand that Roacnbcrg'o le:bcrahtp in the CG-nuutot Party seemed

to de the dasis of the cacse against ht-. Rosenberg told Elttcher

that he Acd been worried about this matter b;cauac he thought

Ais dismissal might have Aad some connection with hts eaptonage

activity but that he was relieved when he found out {t concerned

only his Communist activity.

Elitcher also testified that in September, 1945,
Rosenberg telephoned him from Union Stotion, Sashington, D. C.,
and aatd'hc wanted to talk to Elftcher. He came $o Elttcher's
aome and told Elttoher that even though the bar wos ever, the
need to edtain military tnformation for Russia continued.
loccnbcrg asked Elitcher as to the typc oj'uork Ae was doing.
Elttcher $0ld Roacubcrg Ae was vorktng en sonar and cntt-aublartuc
Fg ) rc-coutrol devioces. ) |

In the early part of 1946, Elttoher vtattcd the ooncrol
Electric Company $n S8chenectady, New York, ¢n oonncctton wvith
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oﬁftctal business and stayed at the home of Sobell in Schenectady.
At the time Sobell was working at General Electrice On this

< .occaston Sodell and Klttcher dtaouaacd their vort. .Z1itcher

2 :told Sobell that hc ®was ¢ projcct cngtnecr on a f%rc-oontrol

Aoyotcn and 8obell tnquired as to whether thcrc were any reporta
writien about this systen. Elttcher told Sobcll that therc vere
some pamphlets written on vartouo}pbacca of this systen. &Sobdell
also acsked &S tﬁcrc ®as an ordnanoce palphlét written on this
systen. ZKlftcher adutacd Sobell that onc ®»as bctng written

by General Electric which would bde rcady gbout the first of the

- year. ZKlttoher stated he oould probably get these reports but’
that they were unimportant. 4t this peint tn his testimony
Elttcher pointed out that these reports were actually classified
reportis. Elttcher continued ﬁta testimony, stating that Sobell
acdvised tAat Re was working on Servo mechanisms relating to
ailitary work. JlLater that ycar Elttcher aédtu oan'Sobcll, aud
Sobell asked about the ordaance pamphlet. Elttoher advised
Sobell that tt was mnot ready yet. 8obell suggested that Elitcher
see Rosenberg cgain. At the end of 1946 or (n 1947, Elitcher
tclqphoncd Boacnborg and aatd he would 1tke to see hin. Elttcher
| told loacubcry that aobclz had suggested that hc ccc zooeubcrg.

. At this time loocnbcrg advtacd llttchcr that thcrc Aad deen some
ohanges tn the cnptolagc -ort; that Ae Jelt thcrc ®as o lcak, and
that Elttcher should mot come to see Aim until further notioce.
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Rosenberg mentioned to Elttcher that he believed Elitcher should

discontinue his Communist activitiese

Zltitcher testified that tn 1947, Sobell had secured

~employment at the Resves Instrument Company, New York City,

doing classified work for the armed Jorces. JZlitcher sav Sobell

'ncvcral tines atIBccbca and on an occaoion had 1unch with hin

et thc Sugar 30»1, GDth Sireet cnd !ﬁtrd Avenue, ltv York City,

tn 1947, Sobell ltatcd ho pos -orktng on @ plotttnp board.

" Elttcher told Sobell Ae was atill o project engineer ot the

Bureau of Ordnance., 8obell csked Elitcher on thts occasion if

- l!ttchcr knev of any progressive students or graductes and 1f

"ao, vould he put Sodell tn tauoh with them, Slttcher told

8Sobell he did not know of ony. Zlitoher then mentioned #o
Sobell that he and Mrs. Elttcher were havtﬁp personal difriculties.
Sobcl} asked $f Mrs. Elttcher knew about the esptonage business
and when Elitcher oatd‘that she night know, Sobell answered
that 1t was not good. ‘ '

In October, 1948, Elitcher qut the aur;au of Ordnance
and went to work for Reeves Inotruacﬁt Company tn New York

City. Xlttcher lived in 3 Rouse $n Flushing, New York, and

" Sobell ltved on o street dehind Aim. They went to work together

"$n @ ear pool. During s $rip holc Jron work ene ovcntug Sobdell

egain made the same rcqucnt of tlttchcr edout pooplc Elttcher
mnight xnow who would be progresstive. 8obell pointed out 0
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Elttcher that because of security measures being taken by tke
Govcruntnt, it was mecessary to Jtnd students to provide
? Cnfor:atton IhOl ne onc nould Quopcot. L 'J”
' : xlitoher furthcr tccttftcd that prtor to Iccving the
Bureau of Ordnancc, he had discussed vtth Sobell Ais destre to
.'oeourc ucw employment. rhtn dt:oucaton oocurrcd durtng a vistt
Blttcher made to New rort City in the Summer of 1945. &Sobell
$0ld Elttcher not to leave thcAlurcau bf Ordnance until Elitoher
Aad talked to Rosenberg. Theregfier, Sobell made an gppointment
" for Elttcher to meet ntthllocchbcry. They met on the street in
Few York, and Rosenberg told Elitcher that $t was to0 dad '
Elitcher had decided to leave because he, Rosenberg, needed'aone
one to work at the Burcau'of Ordnance for espionage purposese.
Sobell was present at this meeting and also urged Elttcher to stay
at the Bureau of Ordnanoc. obell then Icf% the meeting. Rosenberg
ond Elttcher hod dinner together ot Manny rolf'l Boatauraﬁt
tn New York City where they continued to tolk about Elttcher's
desire to leave his job. Rosenberg wanted to know vhere
tmportant defense work wae heing done, and Flitcher mentioned
the 8011 Laboratortca at 'kippony, New Jersey. Rosenberg
'cuggcotcd thct possibly Ilitchcr could take oouraea at oollegc
to tmprove his ntatua. (65-58236-Serta1 815)
Elttoher also testisfied that tn July, 1948, he took e

trip to New York City by car, and that during this trip he believed
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he was deing followed. He proceeded to Sobell'’s home and told
Sobell of htc auopicto;. Sobcll bocaue angry and told Elttcher
 vhc nhould not have oome to At kane tf e Jelt he wos bctng
Jollowed, Sobell told Klttcher to leave the house and atoy
"somewhere else and then latcr agrccd to allow l!ttcher to stay
with him, 4 little later that cvcntng Sobell mentfoned to
Elttoher that he had some tmfornatton Jor Boacnbcrg which
was too valuadle to dcatroy, end he wanted to get It to
Rosenberg ¢ that night. He rcqueatcd Elttcher to accompany Aim.
:Ilttcher observed Sobell take a 85.ln.fill can with him and
place §t tn the glove compartaent of Sobell's car. Sobell andi
Elitcher then left and drove to the vicinity of the Journal
American Building tn New York City and parked on Catherine
Street. BSobell then took the ean out of the glove compariment
agnd left. UWhen Sobell returned, Elttcher asked htm what
Bosenberg thought of Ilttchcr'g susptctons that Ae was being
Jolloved. Sobell ansvered that Rosenberg thought 1t was nothing
to worry adout. E&obell aleo cdvtlcd Elttcher thot Rosenderg
said Ae, Boaenbcrp, had once phoncd lli:abcth Bentley but that she
-dtd uot know Rimn. (Rosenberg). | _

Eltteher tcattftcd that Sobell poaaeoacd e Leica .
‘oamera, some 85 mm.film, ond an qnlargcr, end that all of the
material Sobéll worked on n his various places qf employment

ves olossified. He stated he last saw Sobell $n June, 1850.
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On eross-examination Elitcher recalled that during
Rosenberg's visit to hta hRouse tn June, 1944, which was
after D-Day, Eocenbeng -cnttoned that he had had a drink with

- '*, Busaian tn oelebratton of'thta cvent. slitchcr taattficd

that Roaenberg coRtacted htl ct Icaat Rine ttnea‘fron 1944 to
2948 in an ctteupt to pcrcuadc tlttahcr to obtatn iquruatton
Jor htn, cnd that Elitcher alwaya put Ain qﬁf. Bbweuer, in
1948, littchcr told Rosenberg that hc dqftuttcly uould not
cooperate with Mn. (65-58236-816 837, 838)

Eltzcbeth Terrtll gent;cg

Zlizabeth Bentley testified as )hllonaél She Jotned

- the Harles section of the Communist Partﬁ tn 1935 and rematned
with that sectton until 1938. In July, 1838, she secured a jobd
én the Italtan Library of Inforaation. -During that year she was
$nstructed to go underground and was told to pretend not to know
other Communistas. While oaploycd_at the It@ltbn Zidbrary of
Information, she oame tahtnow lhrucété'lhrint, 8 Communist Porty
| official who handled Italtan Communist activity In the United
'Statca. She knew Marimt u;dcr'thc mane of F. Brown. In Ociober,
1938, she met Jacod Ooloa through Marini. aolos was in the
‘Communist | undcrgraund cud opcrctcd lbrld rourtat, Iho.; 8@ trovel
cgcnoy set up tu 198? by the Comauntst Party.. coloc hcd bccn,
’until the time qf'bta death In Ibvcnber; 1948, o nc-ber of the

three-man control oomatseion of the Comnuniat Party $n the Unfted
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States. According to Bentley, the COnmuntat Purty qf the United
Statcc uao part cf the COHauniat Ihternattonal. Af%cr Golos died,

'_Jacntzcy Aad other oontacta, the last one bctng Anatole Gromov,

' She stated that Egrl Browder, os well as her own observations,

I%rat Sccrctary of the Soviet Embassy tn the Uhtted Statea. The
laat contact vtth oralov wvas tn Dcccuber, 1945. She stated that
the tnfornatton uhtoh Golos had abtaincd was paaaed on to the
Soviet Embassy. AJ%cr Golos died, Bentley's duties consisted of
collecting information from Comaunists employed tn the U. 8.
Goucrnncnt and pasaing 3t on through Communist superfors to MNoscov.
gave her the knouledge that the Communist Party in the United
States served the interests of Moscow. She revealed that she
transnitted orders to Earl Browder from Noscov, which he Rad to
acoept. BShe pointed out the ¢lose relationship between the
Communtat Rarty tn this country and the Communist International
end stated that at Comaunist Party meetings thts close relation-
ship was preached, and any member who did mot adhere to the Party
ltne as dictated Dy the Communist International in Moscow was

ezpelled. &She revealed that all of her oontacts in her work were

" sbtained from the Communist Party.

‘ In the Summer of 1945, Bentley reported to the JFBI all
Rer cotivities. BShe was ssked 1f she would continue her activities

under FBI guidance which she did until the Spring of 1947.
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Bentley stoted that during her association with Golos,
.. _ ke beoams cware qut§c Jaot that ao{oa knev an engineer named
Mulgus.” In the Fall Qf 1942; she acoompanied Gclpa4§o Inictcr-
’bockcr thlagelbﬁt reagined tn hta auianobtlc. She 30w aolo;
‘oonfbrrtug vtth Nultus” en the street but ot some dtstance.
.Ivon couucroattona with Goloa, she learned that Jultua ltved tn
Knickerbocker Village. She also stated that she had phone
‘ conﬁerogttana with %Jultui"‘fron the Fall Qf 1042 to Novemder, 1843.
~ On the objcbtton of defense oounsel she was mot alloved to descride
nrultus® or testsfy that Golos had obtafaned fnformation from |
 Mulfus.” (65-58236-882) '
Bentley, tn tnterviews with FBI Agente, had described
Juliua as being S5' 10" or 11" tall, slim, and wearing glasses.
She had also advised that Julius was the leader ¢of a Comnunist
cell of engineérs which was turncg over to0 Golos for Soviet
espionage purposes. Jultus ®was o bc the cohtact bctﬁccu Golos
and the group. Golos belteved this ocell of engineers was oapabdle
o development. | |
Investigation by thc IBI disclosed that from 1942 on
" Jultue loccubcrg rcctdcd ct 10 lb»roc Street tn a development

- known 88 tntctcrbootcr rillcyc. Julius Roccnbcrg ‘'was &' 10" tall,

'malt-, and wore ylcaqco. Dentley was knadble to make o posttive

tdenttfication of Julius.
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[1111;: pgnztger . .
Williom Dcuztgcr, ] claaonatc f’lbrtou Bobczl cud Julius

Boacnberg at the collogc oJ the ctty oS Ibm York, teattfted $hat
about June 20, 1850, kc tclcphoncd Sobell cnd aakcd 3 he could
‘borron an cleotriocl értll from Sobcll. Sobcll t0old Danziger Ahe
. was lcautng Jor a vaoatton th Nezico and thct tf.Dan:tycr wanted
the drill he would hcve to oome to his home cnd ptct tt up.
Dangiger vent to Sobcll'a houe end esav Hbrton and Hclcn Sobell and
Fdith chttov, stster of Eclcn. Packing waa in pragrcoc and
valises were standiag about. The Sobell car was in the drtvcway
with the trunk open. Sobell advised Danziger he was flying to
Meztoo City. Danziger stuyed about 10 minutes and left. 4bout
a veek later, Danztger received a ptece of iatl Jrom Sobell
postmarked at Nexico Citys The return address on the envelope
Aad the nome "W. Sovell” with @ Hb:tco city address. Danziger
could mot recall the address. ZThe onvelopc oontatned a letter-
to Danatger and enclcsures. 4 note $a the letter said, "Pleass
Jorward the enclosures and I'11 explain to you when I get back."
;obcll Pequested that ene encloaure be Jbrngrdod $o Bdith Levitov
vho resided tn Aritngion, rirginté. Be rcqu}atcd'tﬁat the other
"cnoloaurc bc given to his parents. Danxztger Jurthcr testified
Athat Sobell rcqucatcd Aim to deliuer a note to Max Pasternak, an
unole of Sobell, %o the effect that Sobell eould de reached os

"/, Sowell” at a partioular address in Mezxtico City. Danziger
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stated he deltivered thc note oontaining Sobell’s pseudonym and
oddrcas to Pasternagk. Dcn:tgcr answered Soboll'a letter by

| vritiug to "N, 80»011" at the Hbztco Ctty addrcac. He also A‘
.teats fied that he placed the Ictter cddrcaaed to Edith Levitov
-in cn cnchOpe and matled It to hcr. Two vweeks later Danztger

. rccoivcd agnother ptece of matl J?ml Sobell postlartcd tn thtoo
City. The return address on the "envelope had the nome of ﬂv. or
Morty Levitov” vtth g Nextico Ctty_qddrcaa wvhich Dan:tger believed
"to be Cordovs or Cordoba. The cnvelopc confatncd c letter for '
Danatger, an cnclonure Jor Edith Levitov and a note rcqucattng
Danziger to forward the enclosure %o Edith Lcuttou. Dan:tger
mailed the enclosure to Edith Levitov. He stated that he did

not hear from Sobell thereafter. (65-58236-Serial 864)

Manuel de los Rios ,
" Rtos, restding at 159 Cordova, Apartment 5, Mezico

City, testipfied that tn July; 1950, he met Sobell and Ais
Jantly who had moved tnto the adjoigtng apartient. Sobell asked
Rios for aduice as to how Ae oould leave Mexioo. He told Rios
he was dodging ntlttary oeruiec tn thc United States Aray. On
one occustan Sodbell aakod ﬂtoa Jor dtrccttona to go to the Port
of VTera Cruz. 8Sobell thcrcaftor Jeft Mexico ctty arouud July 80
or July 22, 1950, ond was gone for 15 dayse. Rios received a
letter gbout 8 days after Sobell’s departure posimarked Vera

Crur. BHe opened the envelope and observed that the letter was
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Jor Mra. Sobell. KHe delivered the letter to Mra. Sobell. 4dbout
6 or 7 days later, Rios recetved a second letter from Sobell
'”-'poatnartcd rcqptao, ‘Mezt00, vhtoh Rios alaa dcltvcrcd to Mrs. Sobell

.lill did uot ccc Sobcll aftcr hta rcturu to Neztoo ctty. :
, (65-58236-Serza1 873)

nerve Brgvo Espin '
TaLs vitness, an cnployee of Optioca Palacios, an
'opttcal concern in Yera Crus, 1dentifted Sobell as an tmdfvidual

mko used the name M; Sand in purchactng eye glasses from her,
. _ (65-58236=-Serial 873)

e procodo Yendrell - o 5
Thte nttncaa; en employee at Gran Hotel Diligencias, '’
Yera Cruz, $dentifted a regtstratton card of the hotel dated
July 80, 1950, contatning the mame Morris Sand. Sobell's
attorney oconceded that the signature en this card was In the

handwriting of Sobell. (65-58236-Serial 873)

Dora Boutgpia _ .
This witness, an employee of the Hotel Tampico in

Tampioo, Nexico, tdentified Sobell as an tndividual who registered

ot the Aotel on July 80, 1950, under the name of Narvir Salt.
(65-58236-Seria1 873)

- - . ) R
. . - . ‘..
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Mr. Dennis, travel superintendent of the CiA Mezican
Adirlinea, produced o pcacenger mantfest reflecting the name XN,
&and on o planc,fltght from Vera Cruxz to Tunptco on July 30,
'_1950, and another pcaaenger lautfcat reflcottug the mame Norton
8o0lt on another plane Jﬂtght,fron ranptco to Nexico Ctty on
August 2, 1950, Sobell's attorney oonceded that X. Sand, Morvin
8clt and Mortoen Solt were in fhct Norton Bbbejl. (65-58236=-Serial 873
CASE PRESENTED gr'gzrrxpggzs . ,

Jultus and Ethel Roacnbcrg_taattficd and dented cll
espionage allegations agatnst them, ZThey aduttted Aaving o

console toble, but dented tt was a gift from the Russtans as

elatned by David Grcenglaac and hie .tfc. They stated that thcy
bought thts table at thy'o Department Store in New York Ctty in
1944 or 1945. On cross-examination, they vwere asked questions as
to theilr camnuntnt'qﬁftliattono. They refused to answer on the
grounds of self=tnorimination, “h' -
. Thomas V. Xelly of Macy's Dtpartncnt Store wos called
as a dqfcnoc uttneaf,cud testifted that.lboy'o ca;eq records for
the year 1944 and 15?6 hcd been destroyed cq# that there was no

record evoileble of ””““(3 -5535;-‘.?3#%”"335, 929,930, 931)
Hbrton Sobcll did not tckc tho )tand.

ggxg;vsmx OF TRIAL
~ On March )8; 1951, couuocl fbr both stdes sumned up

thetr case to the Jury., On this date Judge lhnfian eharged she Jury.
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On March 29, 19851, the jury rendered o verdict of guslty
against she three defendants, Julius and Ethel Rosenberg end
Morton Sobell, -

' AItcr the rcudttton qf the vcrdtot, Jhdgc thnfncn

z*and IT, Sbypol thcnted thc Jury‘fbr thetr paitonoa cnd oarc 1 {3

R

.ttttng in thtl case. , :
ur. Bloch cleo addroaccd thc Court cnd Jhry. He

atatcd tn part ca follovu - § want to c:tcnd » cppnoutun

to the Court Jbr tta courtcatea, cud cgain I rcpeat I want %0
extend my apprectation for thc courttatea extended to ne by

Mr, Saypol and the ncnbcrc qf Ate otqﬁf, a8 -011 as thc nclberc

, qf the !BI; end I would ltke to esay to thc Jury that o lawyer

does ndt 8slwaye win o case; all that o Iavycr ezpects 8 8 Jury
to decide a case on the evidence with mature deliberation..

“I feel satisfied by reason of the lengh of time thot

I

you toak for your dcltbcrcttans, as vcll as the qucattona aaked
durtng tho course qf your dcltbcrationa that you efomined very

earefully the ovtdcncc and oame ta a certain conolusten,”
(65-58236-955-Ent.)

On 4pril S, 1951, Judge Kaufman tmpoaed the following

£

sentences?

Jultue Rosenberg = dcath, such sentence to Dbe carrtcd

A . . . -

... out dursng ‘the week of Moy 81, 1851,
Ejhg] Ropenberg = death, such sentence to be corrtld
I out during the wesk of Moy @, 1951,
Morton Sobell = imprtsonment for a term of 80 years.
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- In inpocing the deatﬁ sentence on the Rosenbergs,
Judge Kaufman made the following comments: ¥Your crime is worse
t:an murder, Plain deltberate, contemplated murder is dwarfed in
- - ‘f o nagnttude by compartaon with the crtma you hove conmitted = ¢ =» =
- C e . but in your oaac, J bcltave your conduct in putttng tn thc |
’ o handa of the Ruaatana the A-bolb years bqforo our best octcnttctc
predicted Rucaia would pcnfcct the bonrd Ahas already caused the
Commungst cggrccaton in tbrcn with the rcoultant casualties
~ exoceeding 50,000 = cnd vho knows but that -ill!ona more of tnnocent
people may pay the price of your tregson.”
On April 6, 1951, Judge Kaufman tmposed o sentence of
15 yéara on D&utd Greengloas, 'In cintcnétng Greenglass, Judge
Koufman stated that he did not econdone or minimige the acts of ’
| Grecngla#s. He stated he must rbcogntéc the help given by
Greenglass in dringing tavjuattcg,"the arch criminals in this
nefartous scheme,” He pointed out taact t¢t sook "oourage” for
Greenglass to testify as he did and that Greenglaoss had helped
to "ssrike a death blew o the trafficking if our milttary
secrets by.fbrctgn agents,” Ne elso stated to Greenglass, "Tou,

et least, have not added to your ciﬁi by committing the additioncl

orime of perjury.”

David Greenglaoss oduised that in Septeaber or
October of 1948, Rosenberg told him that he (Rbccnberg) had
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recetved from "one of the boys" the mathematics tnvolved fn
the oonstruction of an-atonic energy airplane motor,

Duutd arccnglaca clco cdvtled he lccrncd‘fron .

ij,Roncuberg that 8oeeuberg had two qportmente nhtch vcrc used

for‘photographtng antertal which was turncd over to the Bovteta.
‘ 0r¢cngl¢aa alao Jearned fron Roccuberg that chl Barr vorkcd
vith Bocenbcrg tn Soviet esplonage ccttvtttaa. an cpcrtlcnt

at 65 Morton Btroct, New York City, was looatcd -h;oh had been
rcntcd by Alfred Barant and tu uhtch Sarant, chl Barr and

" ¥tlliam Ferl all Itucd at vartoua ttnea. The cupcrtntondont

of thia qpartnent obacrued photogranbtc-typc cqutpncnt n B
this apartment, ’ \

Perl wvas born October 1, 1918, tn New York City, under
the nome of Filliam Mutterperl.,. He changed his name to FPerl by
court order in 15@5. Hts father was G native of Russta and his
mother, @ native of Poland, - |

_ Pcrl was a cloesmate ot the 0011090 oS the Ctty of
New York of Rosendberg and ﬂbrtan Sobell, Perl began employment
with the National Advteory Committee for Aeronsutice (NACA) $n
1539 and was assigned to langley Field, 'irginta,‘fron 1939 %o
. 1944, et which tt-: 1Y Uco traanerrcd to C!cvelaud. ﬁb rcndiucd
-‘clploycd by NACA at czwczand umz Scptcnbcr, 1950, with the
c:cepiton of c‘pcrtod bctveon 1048 end 1948, when Ae studted
et the Californta Instituie of Iechnalogy; Pagadenc, Caltfornia’
end at Columbia Unjveretty, New York City. Durtng hte employucﬁt
with NACA, he haod access to highly classified tnformation.
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During the Rosenbderg fnvestigotion, Perl was interviewed
by Burecu Agents on July 27, 1950, ten days ofter Rosenberg was
orrested. Perl admitted thot on July 23, 1950, ke had been

ontactcd at uu npcrtnut in cunland by e cncn, whon Ae

lad prcvtoxu.ly Xnown as @ gtrl jrtcnd of Joel Barr. Shc -rotc
Nn e note in which she stated ¢ hat she Aad been iutrutcd by a
ctrangcr to aﬁcci .to an ut‘-foiumﬁcc cngtnccr in czculaud and
gﬂu Ain uoncy cud tutrucﬁom on hov to Iccvc the countiry for

Nexice. She wrote tut she had loucy Jor un. hrl clatu,

Jollutng Aer dcpcrturc, he fluhcd the note dum the lovatory beoml.

It is of tnterest to note that prior to the arrest
on June 16, 1950, of Dovid @Greenglass, Greenglass had been :
gtven tnatructfons by Rosenberg to leave the country vioc Nexico;
Norton Sobell sctually went to Mezico §n June, 1950; Alfred
Sarant disappeared from tAe U.8. on August 4, 1950, and is known
te have crnud the dorder tato Megico on August 9, 1950. |

‘ Perl was called before o Federal Grand Jury on
Septenbder 11, 1950, and questioned cnecrntng Ats essoctation
@ith Rosenberg, 8Sobell aud others. A4s @ result Ae wos tndicted
on Narch 18, 1951, in the Bwthcrn District of Iu York oz four
~ osunts of perjury aruug cut of ccrtctu dentsls Ae made concerning

Ats -cqutntcucc with thess udtvtdulc. On May 19, 1953, the
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ﬁerjury triacl of Perl comuencea before United States District
Judge Sylvester Ryan in the Southern District of New York and
a8 Jjury., On May 22, 1953, the Jury returned a verdict of guilty

-  1 on two counts and not putlty on two counts. On June S, 1958,

:{;:ﬂ jeParl wae ccntcnced to Jiuc years ou gach oount,to run couourrantly.

Lo R (65-59312)

- . As noted heresnbefors, Dovid Greenglass sdvssed that

- after the arrest of Harry éold on ihy 23, 1850, anoubcrg |
Qttuptcd to pénuadc 0f¢cnglau ‘iand Ma u_ifc- to Slee from the

" U,S, via Mertico, According to GrQQnylaca,‘Boacnbcfé told Aim

| thai more tmportant pcroénc thcu'arccuglcao had left the country

~and mentioned that Joel Barr left the U.S5, before Fuchs wae
grrested and was vorktno for the Russtans tn Europe, Greenglaat
clso advised that Rosenberg told hAim that Barr Rad gone to Europe
to study music and was ucing his music studies a8 a8 cover for
his espionage cotivities.

Joel Barr was born January 1, 1916, $n Brooklyn,

- New TYork, ond was a placclatchgf Roaenbargrcnd Sobell at the
College of she City of New York, KHe gr;duatcd fron the College
of the City of New York tn 1936, with 6 bachelr's degree &n
electrical engtneering. KHe was employcd from July 2, 19840, %o

,Iobruury 23, 1943, as a Jjuntor czcctrtacl cugtneor, Fort Monmouth,
Hew Jersey, tn the Stguc.! Corpe Laborc‘t.or tu and was dtuund

:‘qftcr tavestigation dtooloacd that Ae had aigncd a Oonnuntat

-pessston -tn 1699, -He cppltcd|fbr a U.S. paoaport on Duccnber 1,
1947, giving as o reason Jor travelling abroad his desire to

broaden his background by study $n lurope. He left the U.S.
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" om January 21, 1945, for Paris, Irance. He ts knowa te Aave

studted for short periods of time at teohnical schools tn
Sveden am} Eonand and ostensibly supported Rimsels by playing
tAe piano. HNe disappeared from Ma restdence §n Paris u
June 16, 1850, the date arunglau vas crru'nd, and Mc
present loocation ts not known.

Max Elitcher advised that Barr was an ﬁaquatntanco.
Elttoher atated that he was present at soctal gatherings at ./
65 Worten Street, New York City, attended Dy Rosenderg, Barr,
41fred Sarant, ¥illtoam Perl and Mortom Sobell.

llfrcd Scéatgt adt;iacd fn an fnterview with Burean
Adgents in July, 1950, that he assoctated closely with Joel
Barr beginning tn 1941. Sarant stated that Barr frequently
visited him at Atls cparticnt at 85 Morton Street; that Barr
Rad a 'kcy to the apartaent and that in 1948 vhen Sarant moved
te Ithaca, New York, he let Barr take over thts apartment.
Sarant stated Barr ubuﬁucntly turned the apartment over to
Filliam Perls Saront also_ stated that he delieved Barr vas o

memder of the Communiat P&rty.
dlrred Sarant s

David Greenglass adutsed that Julius Rounbcrg told Aim
that hc hcd twe apcrtnnta tn New Iork City, -Noh were used for
Photographic activities of the Rosenderg uptouaga nctvort, one
| of whAich vas located tn Greenvich Tillage. rlwuﬁgcﬁou Aas Pe=
Jlected that o Greenvioh Tillage apartment at 85 Worton Street,
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Newm York City, was frequented by Rosenderg, Barr and Perl. Ihis apart-
ment vas leased dy Alfred Sarant from Octoder, 1943, to January S1, 151
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Sarant vacated this apariment in the Fall of 1946, when he moved
to Ithaca, New York, but he thereafter acllowed various of his friend
to use the apartment gncluding Joel Barr and ¥illiom Perl.
~ The cupcrtutcudcnt of the prcntaca ot CS'IMrton Street
" adotsed that tn 1944, when he had occaatoa $o enter this eportment -
| in connection vith Afs custodial duties, lc observed that the
' cportacnt contained vcry little Jhrutturc. lb satd that thcrc were
three tron single cots in the lportlcnt, sork bcnchco tn the
ltotng room, & conatdorublc guantity of clcctriccl toozc and
several black tool boxes tn the closet. The sen of the super-
sntendent advised that §n the Winter of 1949-50, when ke entered
" the epartment ke obicrvcd [ ] rqflcctor-typé:flood duld suspended
Jron o wall bracket over the kitchen tadle which was §n the living
room and that there was very little furaiture in the apariment.
It should be moted that Sarant left New York Ctty on
August €, 1950, with a womas. It §s known that Sarant end this
woman entered Nexice shortly thcrc@ffer. ‘The last definite
tnformation concerning his whereabouts was en Asgust 18, 1950,
when Ae and this woman were known to Mave left Guodalojara,
lb:ico,‘for Nexteo City. The present whersadouts of thesse
tndividucle (8 uninown.
| -'jurtag the Rosenderg tnvestigstien, Scrant wos $nter-
viewed ox several occcatonc.' In July, 1950, he sdnitted

L ccquotutanccahtp with botl Jultu. aad Lthel Rosenderg, stating As
Jirst met themn smetine betveen 1942 end 1545. B8arant also
ednitted memdership tn the Communtst forty tn 1943-1944, adnitted
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being an acquatutcncc of ¥illtam Perl and admitted close cssocia~
—— ; tion with Joel Barr ctncc 1941. He stated §¢ prodadly met
- .4{;'?‘i ‘Bosenberg. tArough Barr. 3- - w"iﬁfiz L
L , lcrcnt stated he Aad o constderadle tnterest and
prqftctcucy tn photograpky lnd cdbtttcd tavtny‘filn development
‘equipment and flood lamps tn hta lportncnt ct 65 lmrton Street.
He also stated that Joel Barr had 8 Leica ea-crc -hcn Bnrr was
residing with him fn tuu apartment. ‘
Sarant‘furthcr cdntttcd that en ouc eccaston Jhltlc
Rosenberg ™propositioned Aim"™ to sound Aim eut polftically, dat
_ 8arant clofmed, "I didn't bite.” He rqftaid to furaish eny
details concerning this "proposttion.”
Sarant was born September 26, 1918, ta New York City,
and'uas graducted ia olqgtrtcal enginsering from Cooper Union
fn June, 1941, Ne was discharged from the position of )untor
redio engineer with the Signal Ceri Lnborctartcl,'loft Monmouth,
Few Jersey, en Septemder 3, 1542; and was charaptcrt:cd by-hta
superiers as & labor sgitator. e wos thereafter employed as an
engineer of the Vestern llictrtc Company cpd Bell fTelephone
- ngoratortiq in New York City, resigning from she latter concern on
 September 11, 1946_.. Fron Octo'bcr,' 1946, to the date af Ais dis-

sppearance, Ae resided $n Ithoca, lb;'rbrk, BAere he was uclf;

enployed as 6 building and pefnting contractor.
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ROPACAILA

g0/ UNIST RARTZ FRONT ACTIVITIES AN
i _BEHALF THE _R0S: XBERGS

PART II
. ‘};;ﬁiff N L*ﬂ? rhc dcapcratc chal ctrugg!c ncgcd on bchalf of the
8oaenbergl uoa cquully uctchcd tn tntcnatty by an aztraordtuary

"Scve the Rosenbcrgc. "Stgniftcantly, the

N propaganda drive to
bergs Jroa "legal

ts'frcnztod qffort to resoue the Rosen
[ yecr qfter thetr orrest

Communis

 murder" wos dererred for more than

cnd Sor norc than jbur -ontha after they had been found gutzty

tn a trtal which the Communtata later branded c& a "aonstrous

f?cue-up,' *g travesty o/ Juattce. The Rosenderg trial went

completely unnoticed tn the usually vigtlant Communist Farty '’

press. XNot o word aboLt the alleged 'Rosenberg ﬁfrane-up

appeared in the "Daily Forker" until March 80, 1951, the day

after the Jury rctugned o verdiet of gutliye. Moreover, the

Farty's firet public recognitior of Ihe Bosenberg cose gave RO

hint whatever of the tremendous propagcnda storm whtch the

L Cbnnuniatc would latcr raise dver the Rosenbdergs., Buried ine

\
consptouocusly on page 9 of the "Datly Yorker® of March 80, 1951,

the Rosenberg comviction was reported in the Jollowing routine

e Joshtons Co e e e e

;;{f I | Qougfgtcd in "Espionage [;ig]' .

B * - agpp men ond o woman were convtoted here | o
L. _yesterday by @ Federal Court Jury on ¢ eharge ' '

of sspionage Jor the Sovtet Union duréing she ®arT,

#rh08e convicted were Julfus Rosenbery,

electricacl engineer; his wife, Fthel, nother
of 2 children, and Korton Sobell, electronics

exzpert.
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"re main Government witness mas David
@reenglass, brother of Mrs. Rosenderg.”

Xo further notice appeared tn the "Ppatly Worker™

.. goncerning the Boseaderg ease until 4pril 6, 1951, when 1t was
‘{ .nnouhccd'udkcr . J;Qtérc hcﬁdztnn:aa Jolloms: !PQ;cnbciga
Sentenced to ﬂvcth, Made Scapcgoatc Jor Xorean 'hr. The
1'_lrttclc, noting that the loccnbcryc were poronta of 2 small

| childrcn, appeared to be ctlcd cktqfly lt condclntug the
severity of sentence rather than the vcrdtct ftaself. The word
"frame-up, ™ later to become virtually synenymous with the
Boacnbérg trial in COnnuntctlpropoganda, was not umsed éncc.

In the same fasue of the "Datly Worker,” s front=page editerial
éburgtng that Americon "panic mongers™ were deliderstely trying
to create an aitmosphere of mar, made several obligue references
to the Bosenberg case without, horever, directly questioning
thc»vcrdict.

BOY A COMVUNIST FRONT IS BORE

| The "Fational Guardgon®™ Ferfes:

It was not wntil afdsunner of 1951 that the propa=-
gorda campaign en behalf of the Rosendergs degan in earnest.
Even st this late date, the Communist fhrty did net tnacdtctcly |
" comnit !tach to the task of vtndicating the loacnbcrga and
exposing the "Aidecus plot" against thesm. Jhatcad, the campeign

IR ,‘Iﬁl tnitiated fn the fora of & series of articles fa the "Botienal

Guardtan.” fhis publication was descrided tn 1949 by the
CGItbenta Connittese on Un-American Activities s notoriously
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Stalinist tn tts ataff writers, manaogenent @nd eontent,
mis ur:u, .rtttcn dy 'tlltu A. Bcubcu, "National

| Ouardtan" nportcr, bcgan on Auy:ut 15, 1951, .tth en article

ntttlcd, ®Is This Chc Dny/u Case of cou yar hcrtcc?" m

. opcntng erticle set the tcynotc for the uﬁrc series oflcrttelu

as '-011_;3 Jor the .uicnaiu'c‘ouu'nut propqggnda'énpc'tgn mhich

' was soeon ¢ SJollow -0 ccnﬁatpn bosed ‘iatuiy upon hatuicﬁu,,

..rttficuuy ereated doubdts, ¢ on:fuuon' end sheer deception,

™his fint crﬁczc poud 8 acrin of sugpestive ques~

" ttons cttupttng to 1ink tke Rosenberg cose -tth such prcvtua

easss u the Dreyfus Case, the 8¢cc0-rcgzctﬁ Case, and with
other trrelevant tsaues. The ortfcle neatly illusirated a key
technigue to be employed by the C'onunuta tn thelr J'nturc
sgitatfon dealing with the Rosenbderg L‘un, t.c., to creste
doubt by any means poutblc and then te offcr such synthetie
doubdts ss pnof of thAe Bnnbcrga' "ouplctc tnnoeence.” !'Ma

~ wos done by swpgesting that there mere strong grounds udtcattng
" that the Resenbergs were vuﬁn Qf e pclttteal Jrame~-up,*

Fnderlying tuu smokescraen q,f nameless "suspictons”™

‘ nd 'Vubtc," the 'Iatuul narlun' arttelc n-nttngly re-
. vecled ® ujor purpnc of thc ,forthcnug propagandc Mrrlgc;
mcly, s .tnunu cf/ort to dcflcct .ttcuﬁu J'rn the Con-

wunist hrty 's own tudtrcct dut deep twozouut $n eapionage.
Fellewing this epening ennouncement the "National

@uardian” ran o sertes of ¥ articles by Reuben tn successive
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weekly installments from August £2 to Octoder 3, 1951, In
sunnary, Reuben's 'gzpoae' condemned thé Rosenberg trtal and
eonviction @3 one gtgcnttc‘franc-up baaed vpon !wJ'oolluaicn
with o aclfbconfeaced apy and 'atao! piyeon' (Duvtd Grcengza.a)
in which the Roaenberga vere 'tnnooent vtettma' of uar—ttna
b,aterta mhtch was deing conactauazy eult!vated by the U. 8,
oovernnent. ', o o
| In order to Juattfy thia jhntaatte thests, Reuben reaorf
ed $o a vartety oS diatorttana, cuottonal appeala and haLf-trutha
which were later taken over and tzproved upon by the Communist
presa, i S | | '
CIATH OF ANTI-SENITISN L

In view of the t-portance which the Comnunist FParty
later tried to atiach to the antt-Seutttc Gapects of ihe case,
1t i3 worth uottug that the "Aational Guardiau' ¥ tnttial sertes
of articles .ade only one atnglc sugyestton that anti-Senitism
was 1nvolved in thc trial, Even this lone reference was more of
an innuendo than a concrete charge, MNidway through Reuben's
®expose® he remarked tn passtng that ¢t was ®staguler® that tn o
eity of more than S0 per cent waiah tn populatton (New Ibrk Otty)
' not a ltnglc Jiviah Juror had becn okocen.

reation ¥at ona 00nmittee ure otf

In _the EKosenderg Case [NCSJRC
©° In $ts tssue of October 10, 2951, one weck after the

completion of the Reuben seriea, the “National Guardfan” announceg

that a "National Committee to Secure Justice for the Roacnbeﬁga'
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was bemg Jormed ntth rizltau Reuben as tte provtatonal chairaan,
 The atme of $his group were 2atd to be natfon-vide publictty of

| . the factc of thc case as well cs ‘$he raiatng of Junds for legal

cppeala on behals of the Roacnbergs.

] on Jauuary S, 1058, o press rclcau was tvucd announcir
fhe Jormatien of a "National Comnitiee to Secure Justice tn the
Rosenberg Cose” with offtces at 246 Fifth Avenue, New York City,
and with Joseph Brainin gs chairman, According to this announce-
ncnf; a group of "125 Aurtban men and women from all over the
United Sictes, who repi'esent Bany occupattoizs and profecsiona','
had jotned with Brainin in .organizing this Comnitiee; howe'ver,
only 18 persons were actually itdentified in the press release,
This release called atiention to the "many unexplcined contra=
dictions” ¢n the Coverneent's pase and for the [first time aertouaJ:

tnjected the trrelevant tesue of anti-Semitism tnto the discussion
‘!'he statement declared, *It is 3tgntj‘tcant that none of the Jurors
wos Jewish, although one-third of New York's population, where
the trial took plaoce, to of Jewish background,” Continuing, the
press relesse alleged that the severe sentence agoinat the
Bocenbefga had "raised fears $n the leading Jevish press...that
the Rosendergs were 'victims o/ reitgtéu bigotry.’” .

- Shortly theregfier, en arttfcle agppecred tn :'the January,
1952, tssue of "Jewish Life,” (which has been cited as o part of
the Comnunistl press by the Caltfornic Comtttee on Un-Anerfcan

dctivities) giving the full treatment to the alleged anti-~Semitic
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impltcattons ol the Rosenberg caseé. This article was captioned,
"ynti-Senitism and the Rosenbergs” and was written by Louis Harap,
'Jewuh Life” editor,
The cbscucc qf‘cny J%wtak juroro »cs dcocrtbed as

- 'noiccctdent"and a"htghly ou;ptctoua aspect of the Covernment's
approach” to the ccse. The fact that both the trial judge
(Jndgg Xaufman) and the 6ntted Staotes Attorney who tried the ocase
(Irving Seypol) were Jewish, for from discouraging Harap, ®was
offered as further evidence of anti-Semitisx, Vith tncredible
logtec, Harap argue& that the selecttion of ¢ Jewish judge was
comparable io ?he Kazi's ﬁae of the nctortous Judenrct (Jewieh
conmtttce# appointed for the purpose of puntishing other J?waf.
Harap scid the Government chose a Jevish jvége and prosecutor
expressly "to preclude any charge of anti-Semitiem {n meting out
the unprecedented death sentence,”

It t8 notevorthy that in élaytng up the charge of
anti=-Senittsm because of the absence of Jewish Jjurors, mo mention
®»cs made of the fact that a ANegro, Lidnuel Clarence Dean, wae o
mender of this jury. Jt t8 probdable that 1S thie jury did rot
have @ mexmder of the Negro race on tt, o similar oharge of
dtscrimfnation agatnst the Negro would hove olso been made tn this

. ease. o
- ZIEE comggmsv’ PARTY gon's rg_ CAYPAION )
On Frebruary £8, 1952, the Cammuntat Party, which had

remcined largely tn the background during all of this prelirinary

propaganda activity, finally joined $n the chorus through its
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of.tctal orgsn, the 'Datly Korker.” The Comnunist Fariy mouthe
piece decla“ed,x"he Pasenberg cc e iz ¢ ghaatly polittcal Jrane=up
It was ar*anged to provtdc blood otcttma io tbe vttch-hunterc, to'
:Open the door to new vtolance, cuti-ﬂenitten, cnd court Jynchtngc
- of peace advocates and Hhrztatc ss '8p!ca. ) R
Two weeks Iater the Conmuntctqfront Civil Rinhta

congreas fssued ¢ presa releaae calltng for nction-wide oupport of
the Rosenbergs. The antt-Semtttc aspects of this case were uou '
. ready for fullescale erploitation as evidenced in a stztement
¢ssued by Filltam L. Patterson, Ezecutive Secretary of the
c;uil Rights Congress. Putteraon aaid '...the Rosenberg
Jraome-up ts G new hiﬁh in the growing onti-Semtttsm. Th?
lynching of these two innocent inerican Jews, unless stopped
by the Anerican people, vill serve as o atgnal far a bave of
gttler=1tike genocidaz ettacks agoinst the watsh people
throughout the Untted Stated... 1%0 murder of thc Rosenberge
will énevitadly lead to new and JTercer attacks on Jewish -
synagogues such as Wwe have seen $n Florida, to more Hitler
youth movements as havd grown in Phtladelphia.'

~ When the oaapaign to "save the xoacubcrga went iato
_ltgh gear ¢n cppro:tmately January, 1958, Counmuniat acttvtty tn
~she cade bcoc-c nothtug ahort oJ‘Jbvcrtoh. lb trtck of
dcnagogy was overlookcd. Ko possible pronotton angle vwas

neglected. Moss ralltes, parades, piocketing of public ofSftces,
prayer meetings, vigils and delegations to Congressmen and

5
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other pudltc ofs/tcials -eéc aupplencniad by an intensive campaign
e send thousands of Jattera and talcgranc to the Preatdent
'i srgtag clemency, thc dtoscntnatton of hnndrcda of thouaanda
- ‘qf paaphlcta, efrcular Icc*cra, "Jtaancial appeals aa well a8
the collection of thousands of signaitures on clemency petitionas.
The campaign ertended into some 40 foreign countrfes. Supe-

porters of the Rosenbergs in France went 30 far a8 to declare

a “"Vational Rosenbderg Luy‘ and om June 16, 1953, it was reported

. thai the Govornaent of fbland had qﬁfered poltttcal aaylun

..

to the Rosenbergs in iRe cvcnt they vere frced.

CLEVENCY PETITIONS AND AP FALS
In addition to such dramatic pronotiona; the NCSJRC

- -

had solicited thousands of signatures for clemency petitions and
appeals of one kind or another. The total numbder of persons sign=
tag such pettttono ts not xnown; however, it has rcportedly been
a8 high ae 48,000 per week at the height of the canpaigne

Many of these dppeals have undoubtedly been made in
good fatth; however, the NCSJRC and the Comnmunist press have
reported then with Iittlc”regard Jor honesty.

It 13 quite evident that the clcncncy drive vas from
iha DOatnntng e highly art&ftctal qﬂfotr which was carofully
pronotad rathcr thcn e apontancauc publtc rcactton ao the
Communist preas sought to show. This was tndicctcd j?on the nere

Jact that the "Daily Worker” vas adle to print the naomes and

b . !
i1

3

-

"' .-

o

e

:'\ -

[ SRR

:

-

%




‘,‘!Briy‘prcao would have ne may of tnoming who Aad vrtttou to tha

 Patte House except tn a few tsolated instances, 4t a nunber of

addressed of hundreds of clergymen and intellectuals who Aad

.I
}

writtien to the President asking for olemency. Uhlcno thc ICSJRC

txl

A
F

or the Communtst Party Aad coztcttcd such 1cttcra ihenoezvca, thc

'{ )
F0TN by

rallies sponsored by the NCSJRC, iadividucle in attendance were

TTUSP wng e g+ e

handed telegrame, post ocrda'or letters which were already
completely ftlled out and addressed to the Prestdent and which
lacked only a signature, In additton {¢t Bas also bcen rcportad'

that representatives of tha XCSJRC conducted intensive Nouse=to-

house canvasses, particularly tn the Jewish and Kegro nctghborhooda,

in an ef’ ort to obtain signatures Sorclemency petitions,

Apcrt Jrom such synthetio methods of recruiting clemency .
advocatad, the JYCSJRC was not adove rccorting to plain ntarcpreaentb
tion, 4decording to an article appearing fn the Seat*lo "Post

Intelligencer® on January 7, 1953, a numbder qf Seattle clergynan '
kad been "recruited” in the following nanncr.' The mintaters vere
asked over the telephone ;hcther or not they favored capital
puniohnant; I/ they rcplt;d in the negative, as many of them did,
thcy vere then gsked 1f tbcy vere not tnerqforo oppoacd 20 thc

clactracution qf the Roaenborga. J?rcapecttvc oS their anawaro,

:thotr nanes ucrc entered on the list of thoae Opposing the Roacn— At

bcrga ‘death acntencc. Auother tnatancc of deceptive rcporttug
took place tn connection with o statement made by Rabbdi Abbc 811101 '
S8ilver of Cleveland, OMto, During the latter part Qf 1952; the
Connunist press headlined the Jact that Raddt Silver had Joined




a“Althc Arts and Professions to Sbcurc Clemency for thc Roccnbcrga,

, e e
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the clemency drives 4An advertisement pzaccd in the "Fashington

Evening Star" on January S, 1953, dy the ’Eucrgcncy Comnittee of

ene qf mony satellites of the ICSJRC, quatad Babtt Stlver ace
followss " "eool Delieve that the deatih sentence ®hich has been tr=

posed ts unprecedented in the legal annala of our countrysesJt
delteve that our country ts strong and great-hearted enough to be
merctfulese”

| The full tert of Rabbi Silver's solicited statement,

which incidentally "o ] tn the form of a rcply to a letter from
Emanuel H. Bloch, the Rosenbergs' defsnse attorney, received no
publicity. Jt tncluded such additional remarks as the followinge
*I have acccpted'thc verdict of the courts $n their convtctioﬁ
of the Rosenberjs...The crime of which they have beecn Jound
guilty ta a heinous one and I Jound no sympathy in ay heart for
men and women who betray their country. J was especially rcaentful;i'
of the affort that wae made %o drag in the tssue of anti-
Semitism tn this most unfortunate affaire.."

Probably the most flagrant tnstance of distortion,

.. however, occurred {n connection with o atatcnaut tcaucd by Pope
Ptus III in Dcccnbcr, 1952. The Communist press ladc it appeor
that the Pope had directly and perconclly tnterceded cnd asked

Jor clemency on dehalf of the Roasenbergs. Moreover, -hcn 1 3 ]
developed that the Pope's stateaent had not deen famediately made
public, the Rosenberg sup;orters hurled heated charges of
*suppresston,” ®gagging,® etc., by the Depariment of Justice, vhich
had received the Pope's comnunfoation. |
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The actual Jocts were far dif-erent. FPope Ptus III

made no pcraonal appcal /br clcmeucy vhatsoevcr, but uerely

";gnottf!cd the Departxent qf Jbaticc tn routtne‘fachion through

::Gatholtc qutctalc tn Iushtngton, D. Cey qf she fact that he had
 rcceivcd e nu-ber qf appcaza aaktng htl to requeat clemency for
 1he Boaenberaa. According to G atateaent loter tecued by the
Apostolic Delegation tn Washington, the Pbpe hcd made ro sttempt
"to Judge the merits of the case” but had Rerely infqrned the
Iwﬁﬁrfnent of Justice of the fact that the vnfthﬁ‘had received
| app;aza on behalsS of the Rosenbergs, This tmfonuatton was opn-
JSirmed by former Attorney General lbarauery tn an tntervtev
reported by the "vew York Times" on Fedfuary 15, 1953,

Despite these statements, the Conmuntata and NCSJRC
propoganda contitnued to use the Fbpc 8 name and to auggaat thatA
the Yatican had $ntervened in aupport qf the clemency drive.

Pro=-Rosenderg propagandtata, Jully aware of the natural
gversion which many people feel toward capital punishment, were
not above playing upon this sentiment with mordid references to
the Rosendergs' "charred bodtes,” “"seared flesh,” eic., In the _
event the geath acnteaoc:;bouzd bc,oarrthivut. The "Datly Ubri;v
!Aéharcetért;cd the céﬁtchce ac:'cévagc * *ytadictive,” ®scdietic,”
etc. It apote of the "brutal gocents” of Prcatdcnt‘rtcenhoucr'c
'dcntal of clcnency and descrtbeﬂ Drpartnent Qf Justice brtqfc 131
support of the sent.nce a8 "cold-blooded” documentis. 4Altogethrer,

the fapresston wae conveyed that the Covernment had becn motivate
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Sy some kind of "inhuman” blood lust throughout the entire pro=
ceedings. The propaganda from the NCSJRC also atiempied to $nvoke
o note of patriotism on occasion. The Rosenberg sentence has
deen referred %o 6o & 'brtuc cgatuat the Alcrscan people,” and
| lcgttation on bchalf of thc Roaonbcrgc hos bocn callcd e fight
' ugatnat "nattonal dfehonor ond shone” os well as & struggle for
¥pmerican dcnocracy." ro ‘underline this lottf, rallies aponsored
by the ICSJRO hove been lolonnly opcnod ntth the playing of the
lattoual Anthen,
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TIVITIES OF THE TIONAL CQOMMITTEE $0 SECURE JUSTICE IN TH.

Dduring Auguat, 1953, only & unthn af'tcr thc Jounding

e the Iatuual cuntttn to Becure Justioce tn the Ronubcrg

Case, a 'Ntdaut_ c'on/crcnoc on the mncnbcro Case” was held ot
Chtoago, Illtnois. During the sonference o report of the
Fational coutttn vas read which rcf.lectod that since its in-
ccpttou the IOSJRC' Acd already distriduted gpproximately 400,000
pleces of literature. It was furjthcr reported to the oconference
that the Nattonal Office of the Committee Aad already seoured
adout 35,000 signatures for wartous petitions and it waes $ndicated
that the Midvest afftltates of the Committes uauid undertake to
obtatn at least 40,000 gdditional signatures by the end oy
October, 1953. |

4 finanoial report was delfvered setting forth that
since November, 1951, the NCSJRC had raised approzimately $50,000
in eontridutions.. Some $50,000 of this ulounvt ®as rcce"t'vcd throf;gh
the matls, $10,000 ot large public mestings, §5,000 fron small
meetings and ho'uu parties, and §5,000 from ltterature sales.

Zzpenditures of the NCSJRC through July, 1953, tmoluded such

.$tems at $4, 600 for sevapaper cdvcrﬁatun, ‘10,000 Jor printing
eosts, $18,500 Jor ovcr)uad, putagc and sclartes, #7,000 Jor

. degal Jou and §11, 000 for pruﬂny 6 Supreme Court brtcf. It Ahas

deen rcltably nportcd that up until the date of thc Bonnberya'
execution the NCSJRC ratsed approximately §300,000.

—
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The "Datly Worker"” tssue of May S5, 19582, reported that
ehapters of the NCSJEC hod Deen sstoblished §a 25 cities. In
eddition to $ts own 'qfftl;atin, ‘$he BCSJRC @-fa"v?cectbcd support |
frn such érjastmftou es the Civil Rtg;tc' Congress, the Labdor
Youth League, and other c.uut;ut-fronf orgaﬁi:ctt;ni cs well'as
Jrom verious divisfons of the Communist Porty ftself. It has been
relfably reported tn fact that the Yorld rcdcrattoﬁ of Trade
Unions, Aad been contacted and réquutbd to grgauttc world-wide
demonstrations egainst tﬁe Ue Se Ooverucnt' iR connection with
the Rosenberg case. L,

dmong the more spectacular sctivities of the NCSJBRC
to date have been the following:

Fron December 27, 1952, to January 17, 1953, a continuous

round-the~clock picket line was maintained at the FWhite House
during the pertod thot former Prestident Truman was presumadly

studying a plea for ezecutive elenency. Thts "Fhite House
Clemency Vigil® was called off en Junuery 17, 1953, after more
than 500 econsecutive Aours, enly when §t became evident that
President Truman -éuld mot rule on the petition for clemency prier
to his retirement from afftce. dccerding té the "patly Worker®
this affatr was clénazed on lcuiary S, 19."53, when more than 2,000
o peraons Jros 22 states arrived st the ﬁtioi s ccptfcl to take
part in the ';'utgtz." | |



L On Dccclber 81, 1958, some 800 ycrcona took part tn @
g.'dclonatration Jor the Rosenbergs uhtch vas hcld ot Oactntng, Nevw
'f York, mear Sing 8ing Priaon vhcro the Boocnbcrga were ‘$ncarcerated
and cwatting c:coutton. Although borred from holding o meeting
~directly at the prt.on gatca o8 ortaiually plcnncd, the demons-
trators were pcrntttcd %0 lcnd a‘ftvc-nan dclcgatton to the prieson
walls to deltver Chriatmas oards addressed to the Rosenbergs as
vell as & huge floral wrcéth bearing the tnicrtptton,"ﬂrccttnga

" ¢o Julius and Ethel Rosenberg from the People.”

Jo thc Jinal legal moves were betug made by the Rosen-
bergs' defense attorneys, thouaanda ot ptoketa SJormed around the
lhttc House in June, 1953. The majority of these pickets poured
tnto Washington, D« C., from New York Ctty vhere the NCSJRC had
grranged for several spectal "clemency tratna" to carry these
Rosenberg sympathizers to the Nation's Capttal.

The pictcttng at the Yhite Eouac eommenced ot appro:t-
mately 1¢30 P.M. on June 14 and ot 6:00 P.M. the ptokets marched
to Finth Street and Constitution Advenue, Northwest, where the
- #CSJRC held & "prayer lccttng at nhtah the Eolcubcrgs were
. culogt:cd by oxftctala qf the couaittcc and several clergymen.

An qﬁf‘ctcl oount of the p(ctcta by the lcahingtou, D. c.,
Hbtrobolttan Poltoe Department $ndfcated that $here were approxie
mately 6,800 persons involved tn tAts blatant gttempt to pressure
the President of the United States into granting clemency for the

et
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oonvicted atom spies. The NCSJRC's own esttmate of the number of
ptckets was set at 18,000.
‘Iollontng this ﬂbrcycr lccttngﬁ thc lajarlty qf ptcketa

L cntratacd Jor Nevw Tork City Icavtng a snall hcndful of pickets to

 ,conttnu¢ the "24-hour vtatl" at the White Bbunc. The ptctettng
'mf the Fhite House conttuucd Inttl June 17; 19585 vhcn, qftcr the

. _U. 8. Supreme Court receassed for the cunner, Mr. Justice Douglas

ennounced that he had granted P stay of exscuttion tn erder thot

new points of law brought before hfl’iy defense gttorneys could

' bé heard by tﬁe Jower courte. « |

Upon rcoctutng the nevs that the Sovernment was success-
Jhl ta petitioning fbr an extraordinagry sesston of the U. 8.
Supreme Court, the NCSJRC went tnto action and again sent pickets
to parade Ddefore the Whtte House.

The ptoketing oontinued until the execution of the
Roccnbcrga was cnnounacd at approrimately 8:45 P.M. on June 19,
1958. 4bout 500 picketa vere on hand ot the Fhite Hbuae at the
tine of the execution.

4 lcﬁ; riot was marrowly acuverted by the loocal police
as roughly 7,000 persons Jeered and threatened the 500 pro-

loadubcrp ptdtcto. as tﬁc ptetcta'uarchcd'aiau,lcd-by 8 men
| oarryiag Alcrtoau J!agc, the tArong across tkc street bcca-c :
tncensed. At the rcqucat of the police, thc‘ptctcta lowvered thc
Amerioan flags and as they departed they Aeaped tAetr placards in
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e puc $n front of the FWhite House.
_ Durting the piotctiug ccttvtttca qf the NCSJRC tn
| raohtngton, the following tnctdcuta occurrcd which are of tnterest:
~ On Jume 3, 1953, it was learned that the Committes Rad

actisp ofytéca at the Inapirgtioﬁ Bouse tn Faskington and that
thie ojf%oc was conirolled and directed by people from New York
City. It was also caccrtatncd that one qf the local menmbers mf
the Commitiee voiced atrong rcacnt-ent stating that tt appoared
to her that the mational office of thc Committee felt that, "¥e
tn D. C. are not competent enough.”

on June 14, 1953, o vonaﬁ telephonically aduvised the
FBI that ehe had mistakenly recetved 8 or 8 telephone calls that
day from persons $aguiring about the dctctla of a demonstration
planned by the NCSJRC. &8he cdvtocd that most of the callers
ssked 1S this was the Comnittee . Jbr today's "outing.”

Arother $ndividual advised that on Jume 18, 1933, @

worker at NCSJRC Neadquarters at Inspiration House was sent out
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vith £60 in large bills to be exchanged for 60 one dollcr bills,

This money was to be furnished to out-of-town demonstrators for

7

- - -;’,. _, expenses in ordcr to tcep o8 lcny as posstblc tn D, c. Jor the

. ~ l‘Ihtt¢ lonac dccth vtgtl.f.-_;" [[#¢j'~?3ﬁv?:' : ;' '
. ) Oa Junc 14, 1953 a dcnonatrat!an wos he1d by the NCSJRC
on thc lhll tn the viotntty of Pth and constituttan dvenue, North-
ncat, laahtngton, D. O. choraz utntatcra read prayers ot the
meeting, In cachlinstancc the ministers pcre‘cpplauded; a rother
unuauallrcceptibn.fbr G praoyer. ' |

oy -

Also, during the octivittes of the JCSJRG tn tcahtngton,

'EUPT T9 IN LUENCE CONCR‘

dclcgcttona fron thia orgautzctton were aant to contact vartoua
congreaa*en, senators and ofjictcla herc. Kbry of thefe indivi=-
duale had attenpied to see a congressman of New York at his office
in Bashington., He had to Atde tn.thq’icn'a room in order o
avoid eseing thea, }-congrcaolcn also related that his son, ¢
war veteran, while ;tstttng Fashington observed the picketing and
rcoount?d that an elderly Fegro was being lead around by o nﬁttc

woman; the elderly man esked the wonan whot Ae was supposed to do.

On June 15, 1853, qf%cr'tncnuel bloch hod exhousted all
lcgal cfforto to aoc the Prcntdcut end was told that the Rosen-

L ——  Derge were to De czccuted that cvlntng, Bloch made the statement

Q" .gpat the action of the Government had revealed ¥to the entire world

Winterrowd —
Tele. Room —
Holloman —
Sizoo
Miss Gandy -
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that the people who agre running this Government are much more
'. .barbarte than the Naxts when they mn in pover tu\" Germany.® KHe
also reportedly stated that Iu did not know Mohat kind of eniula
’ I an dealing with, but I know I am dealing vith cntu!a.
(vashington Star of June 20, 1958. ) . |
 Bloch also reportedly nqueatcd that she warden at'
Sing Bing Prison eonvey thc. follouing message to the Rosenberge:
"Tell them I tried to do my best. Tell them I feel ashamed that
I'm an 4merican today.” (Iach‘tngton' City News Service 6-19-53)
SENBERG PROPAG OREIGN_COUNTRIES | : °
It 18 notevorthy that this case Aas alao‘ been used by
Comnunist Parties throughbut the world for propagandae purposes
aggatnst the United Statu.- Ameriocan embassies In Canada and
Europe were flooded with petitions for olemency by various ergani-
sations and people. During ;he last fev ddya prior to the eze-
oution of the Rosenbergs, demonstratfons were held n major capttals
oS Jurops such as Part:a; BRome and London on dehalsf of the Rosen-
bergs. In a Waoshington City Nevs Service relecse of June 20, 1953,
forugn regotion to she c:couﬁon was reported as Jollows:
"Paris - (.'ouunut-lcd groupa ucmd throuqh Buropean atruta last
‘ night aud early today tn gcncmlly ordcrly duoutrcttouo pntut-
$ng the execuiton of ctu sptes Jultua cnd Ethel Rosenberg., 4
French teen-ager was shot and wounded and S86 persons wvere orrest-

ed tR Paris.”
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Two bottles qf kerosene were thrown through the window

of thc 03 8. qubruattou Scrvtac ta Dubltn. N o

| o Acoordtng $0 this mevs ccoount, noat luropcan ucuapapcri
“Aeadlined the ezecution, but only the Communist sheets etudfoualy
ignored thc Jaot that the Roacnbcrga Mad been oonvioted of o '

parttcularly odtouc crilc.

_ ~ In 80.4, a pro-aovcruncnt ucnapapcr rr1 Popolo"
suggested that the Reds might bcttar save thetr teagrs for the
victins of Communist oppreactou tn Berlin., The mewspaper satd,

" "re too are moved when we think of the two ohtld;eu oS the couple
sentenced to dcaihvtn the Vest.” "But we are st1ll more dismayed
dy the faote of all the orphans of men mowed doxn in the atreets of
Berlin by the machine guns of a grim and fnhumgn regime.” )
(obuvtously referring to the recent riots in Jast Berlin ond the
cupprcacton of them by Russian milttary Jbrcca.)

rhcvncna acoount aloo reported that Tass News Agency
(osfrictal Soviet mewa agency) oharged the Rosenbergs were ezeouted
#¢n defiance of the protests of world opinion.” The Polish News

'Agcucy.chargcd the ezecuiion was "g murder carefully prepared

: bcforihana and staged tn detatl by the thugs of the FBI.”

u Aocordtug to oocoyntc,frol Ttaly, Red Jdags J!ytnp

vi-jTOI counuutct lbadquartcro end the Nomes of Communtat Porty

members In Naples were half-masted gfter the cxccution.
In Austriac, the Communist Party scheduled o protest

meeting at o theater tn the Soviet aone of Vienna.
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' FALSE CLAINS FXPOSED

The taotios employed in this campaign of pressure vere
- those of fhlachooda and diatorttono. rhc-sfdtt@octata adopied
" the Hitler big-11¢ tcchutquc. . FEE R
o ‘Their olair o J antj-Semition drought forth an aduonttton
| J*on thc Antt-Defu-atton Lccgue to thc thtah conmuntty oauttontng
this oonmuntty ‘not to be used. '
They charged tnj?tngenent of ctvtl Rtghta - yet the
Anertoan Civil Libcrttac Union conocluded, after atudytng the ease,

that there vere mo Civil Rights tasues tnuolued.
4 PART III :
20uRT ACTION FOLLOWING CONVICTION ' .

Fhe Communist employed every conceivable trick in thetr
efforts to aid the atom spies, tncluding high pressuring the
courts by innumergble cppeals. The case vas dragged out for @
period #n ezcess of two yearse |

On April 5, 1951, Judge Irving B. Koupmon, Distriot
Judge, Southern District of New Jork, sentenced Jultus and IFthel
Rosenderg to death, and ¥orton Sobell to thirty years' imprison-
ment. The ezecution date was set for the week of May 21, 1951,
Hovever, the execution vas -stayed vhen g notice of appeal Jiled tn

R thé'éifcutt Conft, uai airvcd 03 the warden of Sing Sing Prisor en
4pri2 12, 1 1951, (65-58236-1056) o
' on April 25, 1951, en qppltcattan sor o writ of Agdeas

corpus was filed before Dtctrict Judge John C+ Knoz, United States

District Court, Southern District of New York, tn which it was re-

quested that Ethel Rosenderg be moved from the condemned cells at

Sing Sing Prison, Ossining, New York. The application claimed thct
- 92 =
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‘auc§ incarceration was cruel and inhuman treatment and further that
she had been put iIn fhat prison in order to aepcrate Rer from her
huoboud, Julius, and Sorce her to cooperate with the Governaend,
The Rearing was oanttnuod before District degc Bcnry ¥ Goddcrd,
,uno on June 82, 1851, dcnted thc cppltcatton., In denying thie '
application, Judge Goddard ctated ac follovo: "The Afto;ncy Gcﬁoralizl

agy traancr a convict from @ Federal %0 a State prison withous

notice to or oconsent of the convtct, No evidence vas presented $o
aupport the relator's allegations $n her petition that she was i

transferred there in on e¢ffort to :brcat' her or that the Attorney

Generol ezercised his discredion for an ulterior purpose or $n any
but o lowful manner. Indeed, the tntttattvc‘fgr her transfer did -
not come from the Attorney General or any of Aits sudordinates. .+ « !hc?ffff‘
Comniasioner of the Department of Correction, City of New York, ;
requeated that the Federal authortties transfer her because of the é%;;4~
crowded condition of the House of Detention and because of the lack |
of proper facilities there for the detention of o prtconaf awaiting ; <::
the ezecution of a death acntencc.' Judge Goddard then continued, ! |
"fhe relator's second graund Jor relief ts also without nartt. The
Zighth Anendment was adoptcd to prevent inhuman, darbarous, or
tortuous puntahncnt or canc puntahnent unknovn at common law, é"
: Scoﬁon 3568 of Tttlc 18, U.,S. Code, proutdu 'The manner of tnflui-

Fr2 N

ing she puutohncnt qf death shall be that prcacrtbcd by the lows of

$he place within which the aentence ts tmposed, The United States be L
marshal oharged with the ezecution of the sentence may use availabdle |

local factlities, « o o'" - -
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Judge Goddard also said, "dpparently the Congreas fntende
ed that the general provisione quoted and dfscussed acbove should

apply ¥n this cituattéﬁ. These proutatana 9tu¢ tho Attorney Generg.l

“1f:author$ty to dctcrutnc thc placc qf tucarccruttau Jbr all lbdcrul

prtaoncra. rhcrc tc LT Iogtcaz reason vhy theae prwvtatona should
not be appltccblc here.* - - .

Jhdge Goddard concludcd, 'The rclator preaented no ocon-
‘vineing cutdcncc that Aer conftnc-cnt was cruel, tuhunan, ar une
usual. Accordingly, my concluston $s that the relator’s transfer
1) Stnp Sitng prison was lavful and that her4conftncnant tn the
dcafh'cell dblock there $s mot unusucl or cruel and tnhuman within
the lcantng oS the ttghth Alcndnent of the Oonatttutton of thc:
" Ontted Statca. .

It ts interesting to note that tn support of the Rosen-
dergs' eonteation that Fthel Boacnberg.vaa'placcd $n Sing Sing
- prtson tan order to cause he; to dreak, the defendcnts sudpoenaced
‘several syndicated ucvcpapir eolumnists such as Leenard Lyons end
By Gardner, ond questioned thea couccritnp ftens they Ahad printed
tn thetir oolumns to that effect. Leonard Lyons refused to reveal
~ the aource of Ats tafornat;ou and the guestion arcse as to whether
8 mewspoper writer eould clafm that the $aformation whiok Ae _
received ond printed tn‘hti eolumn was of dﬁprtvtlcbcd Rature.
- Judge Enox ruled that as o matter of low $n the Federal Courts, such
privilege was mot caoribed te @ mevspaper reporter. Howvever, he
ruled that IR this ecse Lyons did mot Mave %o reveal the source
of his tnformatfon, (65-58236~1116)

L]
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LING OF U, §. CIRCU] |
Oon Iovu.bcr 5, 1951, tnamul J: 3 Dluh, attorney for

- the Bouubcrgc, .ftlcd vtth ﬁu C'troutt Court of Appcalo, Seoond
_.ctr_vutt, an eppeal brief, the main points of whioh were (a) the
: statute ﬁudcr ihtch the Bounbcrgd pcn:‘t'rud vtoiatcd thé rtraf,
.l‘tfth, and St:th Amendments 3o the Ue 8. Couatttuﬁon Jor fatlure |
to utabluh oufftotcntly dcftnttc and certain ftndinga of gutlt}
(b) the oonduot of the trial judge deprived the dcfcudanta of o
Jotr Jury trial; (o) the trial court o_éntttcd reversidle error {n
admitting certain Government evidence; (d) the sentence imposed dy
the trial Jjudge conattﬁutsd cruel and unusual punishment ¢n
violation of the Eighth Alendicnt. . | ‘

On February 35, 1952, the U. 8. Circuit Court of Appeals,
Second Circuit, unanimously affiraed the conviction of Julius a.nd
Ethel Rosendberg with the opinton written by Judge Jerome Frank. In
dealing with the varfous pvotuta ratsed by the defense oounsel, Judg
Frank stated, "Since two éf the defendants mpet be put to deathr tf
the Judgments stand, {t goes without iavtua that ve h‘av'c
sorutinized the record ntth c:trcordtnary oaro to see t,f it con~
tatu cuy oS the crron cucr-ecd ia thfe appecl.”® }
|  In dealing with potny (a) ratsed by thc dcfcnu, Judgo
Frank stated, "The language employed appears cufftcunt.ly defintte
to apprise the publtc of prohibited aotfvities and s c;naonant
with due process." Judge Frrank also stated, "FVe think the statute

-
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valid under the rirst Amendment, ace well. CThe communication to

a foreign govcrnncnt Qf ocorct latcrial conucctad tth the national
dcfbnac oan by no far-fctchcd rcaooutny be itmecluded ntthta thc .
area of the rtrct Anendment protecting free qpccoh.' In commentin,
OB the defendants’ attack agatnat the reltadtlity of the Governmen
vttncaocc,_ihdgc lTank‘obacfpcd as follows: ﬂDoubtlcah tS that
tcatinony ucr§'dtcfcgaédgd; fhchconvtcttou ooﬁld not stand. But
where trial ts by Jury, fhta court is ﬁat alloved to consider the
oredidility of vttneaooa or the roltabtlttu of tcattnony.
Pbrt!ouzarly tu thc Fldcrul judtatcl cyctcl, that ts the Jury's
provtncc.' He was rcfbrrtug to the tcattnouy qf the Green~ ‘
glasae:. Judge Frank, in ooulenttng on the fnstructions to the
Jury of Judge Xausfman that "In the Federgl Court a defendant can
be convioted upon'thc unocorrodorated fcattnohy o/ ar aocoaplice
whose testimony satisfied the Jury of the dcjbbdcnto' gutlt beyond
@ reasonable doudt,'” satd, "So tnatﬁuctcd, fhé Jury fbﬁud defendan:
gutltye. JFaced with JuchA a vcrdtét this Court ts obligated to cesu:
that the Jury belteved the evidence unfavoragble to the defendants.
On that assumption, the evidence to iuatctn the verdict ts more
. tAam clplc.” ' ; o , |
B dtaoussing the dcfcndanto' allcgattolu that the
"$rial judge's ¢attonc pruvontcd e fair trtcl, Judge Frank ctatcd,
ﬁbofbndantc oounsel who first broached this aupgcattou on g motior

Jor a mistriacl after all the evidence had been heard, said that thq
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Judge's alleged fault had been 'inadvertent' and added that the
Judge had '"been extremely courteous to us and afforded us lawyers
_cucry privilege thAat a Ianycr ahauld ¢zpect In @ ortltncl caaa.
) Soon after the dcntal of’thic lotton, oouulcl Jor the Boacubcrga,
aunntug up for the Jury, stated '-c fbcl that the trial has bocg
oonduatcd. e o With that dtgntty and dccorun that befits an
Americon trial.! Still later, the same oouuaol tatd that ‘the
Court couductcdvttach a8 an Americon Judge, ! rhcoc remarks, by
a highly competent and czpcricgcod chycrg are not ebupattblc with
the oomplaints now made. Nor are those oonplatu?a d;ocrvcd. (] .
think the Judge stayed well tnside the dtaofctton allowed ht:. "
In diacdaotng the effect of evidence tntroduced to show
the defendants expressed e preference for the Russtan social and
economio organization over ours and that they were members of the
Comnunist Party, Judge Frank spoke as follows: "We think the
evidence possessed relevance. 4n Alcrtocnéc devotion to another
6ounfry'a welfare ocannot, of course, oonstitute proos that he Ras
spted for that ether ocountry. But ore may fwaoonably tnfer that
Ae ts more ltkely to spy for $t than other Amerioans mot simtlarly
devoted. 'lbncc; tﬁfa ctttéf@c bears en a poqatblc motfve for Aies
spying, or a pessible fptcnt to do se when there $o other evidence
ta the occse that he did gioh apytug.' ¥e Aguve held such testimony

adnissidle $n & similar sase involvtug esptonage for Naxt Germany.*
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In discussing the testimony of Eltzabeth Bentlcy, Judge
. .Frcnt ctctcd ae fbllouc; "Lf thc jury beltcvod hcr, she .upplicd
v :~ the ltaaing Itnt connccttng the Conmuutat Party oith thc Sovtoi :
" Unton, and naktng Communiet Party lanbcrahtp probottvc of uottvc ¢
| intcnt to atd Russia." Jhdgc Prank on thto sane potnt coattnued c
fbllovc: "lhcthcr and Aow much of thct tind of cvtdencc chould
conc into.a trial 1tke this ts o natter Jor oarcfully-czcrctaed
Judictal dtacrctton. Ye think tbo trial judgc here did not cbuse
thet discretion,” 1 ' '

In dtccuaatuq thc teattuonu of Duvtd arccnglcsa thct
Julius Rosenberg took a prorimity fuse from the Emerson Radtio
Conrpany where he worked,.and gave that fuse to Russia, Judge
Fraonk stated, "At any rate, the testimony was admissible to show
an tntent on Jultus' part to aid Runitc.' | )

In ruling en the dajbndanto' orgulcnt that $¢t was an
abuac of discretion for the trtol judgo to tmpose the death
penalty tn this cose, Judge rran& satd; "Unless we are to overs
rule sirty yeors of undeviating Fidcral precedents, we muat hold
Athct an appellate court kao no pover to nodtfv c ocntcnoc. ..

rurthcr discusston of thta osudject ny collccguca thtnt unncccasar;

Be then rcjbrrcd to thc argulcnt of the dcfcndanta that the dcath

acntcnccc tn this case vtolatad the ttghth Anendnent of thc U. S.
Constitution which fordbids cruel and unusual punisiment, and the

test urged by the defendants to indicate that o punishment ras




. . ‘

cruel and unusual wcs that 3t shocked the conscience and sense of
Justice of the people of the United States. In commenting on this
Judge Frank atat:d, @In all lttclthoas, it would be - = 1f the
~evidenos was as, thc Boacnbcrgc deptot tt: rhcy say they verc
accutcuced to death, not Jbr captonaac, but Jbr poltttoal Un-
orthodoxy and adherence to the Couluntat Phrty, and that they had
only the bcat of nottvco tu giving tnfarnatton to Buaata -htoh,

at the ttuc, was an ally qf thts country, pratlcd cs ouch by lead-
tng, patriotic Ancrtcaua. But the trial judge, jn sentencing

the Boacnbcrga, relted on record evidence which ahona a very
different ptcturc. IS this evidence be ccccptcd, thc caucptraay
did not end in 1945, while Russia vas still 'e j?tcnd,' but, aa
the trtal Judgc phraaed tt, continued 'durtng a pcriod when it

was apparent to everybody that we were dealing with o hostile
natfon.’"” Judgcil7ank pointed io th¢ tcattnony of Government
witnesses $ndicating that the conspiracy continued up tAarough 1950.
Judge Frank continued, HTh}c Court cannot rule thcf the trial Judg:
should have dtsbelieved those witnessss whom he iaw and heard
testtfy. 4And, clthough the indiciment did not charge, and there-
Jore the Jury did nat‘ftnd, thét the Rosenbergas intended to harm

_ the Unttcd States, tbc trial Judgc eould propcrly oonstder the
anury to thie ocuntry o thctr couduct, tn c:crctatng his

" dtsoretion ae to thc o:tcnt qf ocntcnaca ntthta the ntatutary
 limite." e ' -
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Fith regard to the test suggested dy the defendants,
Judge Frank stated, "Aaauling the appltcabtltty of the community-
attitude tcct proposed by ﬁme dcfendanta, it ts tupontblc ')
acy that the conuuntty ta ahocked and outraged by ouch ocntoncao'
reattng on such juctl. In cpplytnp that tcct T necessary to
traat as tmraterial the acntencea gtven (or not yivcn) to the
- other conspiratora, cnd clao to dtarcgard what sentences thia Cour
would have imposed or nhat othcr trtal judgea have done tn other
" esptonage or treason caaca, Jor cuch uattcrc do not cde Juately
reflect the prevatltng mood of the publtc. In short, it cannot
be held thai these sentences are unconatttuttona!." (65-58236-1285

PETITION POQ REHTASINSZ DERIRD
On March 11, 1952, @ petition for rehearing was filed

on behalf of the Rosenbergs with the Circust Court of Appeals,
Second Circutt, In this petittion thé same points raised in the
prior pctitton to the ctrcutt court of Appeala vere raised vith th
additional crgument that the dcj?ndanta actually were tried Sor
treason without the constitutional aafbguardo aurroundtng that
crime and further, tncsmuch aa the Courts can give a death sentenc
Jor trcaaon to gtve thc same centence for 8 lesser erime consti-
tutcd eruel and unuaual troctuent. (65-58236-1288)

. On Aprtl 8; 1952 tho Circuts Court of Appeala fbr thc
Second Circuilt unantlouazy dented thts petition fbr a rcheartng.
The opinton of the Court was written dy Judge Frrank, In this
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opinton Judge Frank stated ", . « #n the Rosenbergs' case, an
essential element of treason, gtving aid to an 'enemy, ! {8 trrelevc
'»~;. %o the espionage ojybnac." In dtacualtng tae defendants’ argunent
| o tconccrntng crucl and unuaual punichncnt Judgc Frank ruled "Thta
crguuent we thtnk tnvolves an unfbunded aasuuptton, t.c., that
Congrcaa vill alwaye authort:c thc decth acntcncc for treason.
. Without that aasunptton the argument vould colpol the strange
| conclusion that §f Congress in i$ts discretion, suthorized 6
mazimun twenty-year penalty fbrytrcason, no greater punishment -
could ié given Jbr.captonage, iedition, o; c“atmtlﬁf crime without

'$ta decomtng cruel and unusucl,'” (65-56236-1258,1298)
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APPEAL TO U, S, SUP?EME COURT
on October 13, 1552, the United Statea Suprcnc

Court denied a pctttton Jor o orit of ccrttorart ftled on
behalf af Jultua and Ethel Rosenberg, At the same tinc, an
application of the attonal Lawycra Gutld for lecve to ftlc
] bricf cs ontcuo curfae was dcntcd dy the Supreme Court,

65-58236-1364
On Octodber 33, 1952, @ pcttt(on for e hc&rtng

. on behalf of the Rosenbergs vas filed with the United States
Supfene Court, The points ratsed on this petition were that
the Rosendergs were subjected to a tregsoh ﬁrocecutton under
color of a charge of conspiracy to ;ommtt espionage and that
the admisgion of euvidence concerning the Communist afftliations
ofAthe Rogenbgrga was highly inflemmatory and prejudicial and
that thetdeath ?cntencaa rere baacd‘on“untruc assumptions

on the part of Judge Irving Kaufnan.v The pctitton also

clained that the Supreme Court had the pover to modify, vacatie
or set aside the death sentences imposed by Judge Xaufman.

On November 17, 1952, the United States Supreme Court denied
the petiticn of the sudjects for a rehearing by a vote of
ctght'to one, Mr, Judttcc rrantfurtcr ftlcd a memorandum

. optnton in mhtbh hc atatad that the Suprene Court of the

Untted States Rad no powcr to chaugc (] ccntcncc tnpoacd tn

the Untted States District Court. He stated it was prinartly

the responsibility of the Ctircuit Court of Appecls to review

e 108 -



the record of o trial $n a district court and that in the case

bf fhd ﬁooénborga tho 'ciréﬁtt céuft of.lppcala fhr’%hc Second

, Ctrcutt vas deeply consctouo of ttl raaponaibtltty tn this ccse,”
PETITION TO YACATE THF g?N?ICT!Q!ﬂ (65‘58236-1133)_

R 4 petition wos filed by thc defbndanta under

Section 2255 Title 18 of the Unttcd Statoa Code to vacatc

the convtcttonl and atay the c:ccutton of the Roaenberga.. This

petition was refbrred to rchral Judge Sylvester J. Ryan of the

Southern District of New Ibrk, vho on Decemder 10, 1952, denied

the petition of the dejbndanta<to'aét adtdq their convtcf(onaﬁ

The various grounds ltsted by‘the defendants were substantially

as follows;

a, Pretricl and trial pudlicity tncluding press
releases precluded the defendants from having a Jair trial.
v - :

b, The arrest of William Perl and publicity therefron
durtng the defbndanta' trial pchudtccd thetr case,

c. The Government knowtngly used false testimony of
David Greenglass at the trials-

- d. Government witness Ben Schneider perjured

Atmself tn stating that he had not seen the Rosenbergs
Jrom the time he took¥ their photograph until the time of
his appearance a9 0 vitness at the trial, tnaamuch as
Schneider had been drought into the court by the Government
to tdentify the Rosenbergs the day beforc he teattftcd.

 @. The dovc*nncnt fclacly claastficd atomic data

. cc bctug secret,

In an axftdavit ftlcd in oppcattton o thta lotton acs

an answer to the claim that pretrial and trial publicity
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precluded the defendants from hoving a fatr irial, Myles J. Lone,
United States Attorney for the Southera Diotrtct of Nev York,
stated; L £ .

"Counsel for the Rosenbergs at the trial rho,
tncidentally, ts the very same counsel making the moving
petition on the instant application, stcted in open court .
after the jury had returned its verdict of gutlty as to each
of the defendants as follows; '4 laryer does not always win
a case; all that a lowyer expects is G jury to decide the case
on the evidence with mature deltderction, I feel sctisfied
by reason of the length of time that you took for your
deliberations, as well as the questions asked during the course
of your deliberations that you examined very carefully the
evidence and came to @ certatn conclusion.! The Fosenbergs
counsel on summation stateds 'Fe¢ feel that the trial has been
conducted and ve BNope we have contrihuted our share with that .
digntty ond decorum that befits an American trial.'" .

: : (65-58236-1348)

In his opinton dated December 10, 1952, Judge Ryan
stated as follows; "I find no relevant or material tssue of
substance railsed by the petitions, vhich requires a hearing
thereon or vhich renders the taking bf oracl teaitmony etther
necessary or helpful. I have concluded, after affording the
attorneys for petittioners full opportunity to argue the legal
problems presented Dy the petition and to make proffers of
proof, that the petitionsrs are entitled to no reltef, that the
court which rendered judgment hed jurisdiction, that the
sentences tmposed weré authorized by lavw and are not otAervise
- open to collateral attack en any of thc'grounda drged by the
petitioners, and that fullxond'conpicte anOynénf of the .

conatitutional vrights of petittoners have bdeen ertended them
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and have in no wmay been denied or infringed. These petitions
vere filed twenty months cfter the verdict of guilty was
returned by the Jury,. follamtng a trtal rhtch pcttttoncrl'
attorncya stated, 'had bccn eonductcd. . .tt ‘A that dtgntty and
thct decorum that bcftta an sucrtccn trial'! and that dcfbnac
counsel had been afforded 'every prtutlege that a lawyer
ahould expect $n @ criminal case,’

Fith rcgard to the pretricl publtctty, Judge Ryan
reasoned as followd;

" ®4 reading of the uemspaper articles submitted dy the
petitioners revecls nothtng of an unusual or tnflannatory ;
choracter, The articles seem dbut @ fair response to @
legitinate pudblic tnterest in a matter of vital concern to
all. « « The accounts of the arrests and subsequent indiciments
of petitioners tended to allay @ public anziety and to gtve
assurance that those charged with the protection of vital
tnformation were alert and dtltgent in the performance of their
obligations,” -

In further dtocuaatng this potnt, Judge Buan stated; .
"The trial began on March 6, 1951, shortly less than seven
months uftcr the arrest of Sobcll, the last defendant to -be -
token $nto custodys, Anmy public prejudice vhich might be
aocrtbcd to new:pcper publtcity tnctdcnt to the arrcat of theae

defendants had long since been dissipated among the pOpulace of
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the area froa which the talesmen were drawn - an area vhere
Voccurrcncca no nottar hov sensational loac thatr ncvo velue .
~and no Ionger attract publtc tntcrcat after o nuch chortar
cpaco of ttue than seven months,” ' |

- In dtacuaatng the publtctty cttending the tndictnent
and arrest of 'tlltan Perl which qccurred during the trial,
Judge Ryan renarked "Thcro vas nothing unusual tn the
proccdurc Jollowed,” Judgc Ryan further 0tated "By-affidavtt,
the United States Attorney non reveals that it was not unttl
Warch 8, 1951, that he come into possession of evidence
sufficient in law to sustain Perl's tndictm&nt for perjury.
This satisfactorily czplaina why Perl was not indicted unttl
March 13, 2951, for pcrjury alleged to have been conmtttcd
on August 18, 1950, and on September 11, 1950, The United
States Attorney furfhcr states that the_ferl indicitment
has ndf yet been Drought to frtal because of a purpose
on his part to prevent dtocloaurcs\-htch vould interfere
vith other proscoutions. I aay nct-on this hearing pry
fnto the reasons which prompted the prosecutor to adjourn
.tho trial of the Perl tndictnont. I occept thc axplanottoa
gtveny certainly the dclay does not varrans drcwtng the

.tnfbrcncc which the petittoners press, Again, as to the
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tndictment of Perl, there ts not the slightest proof that

any of the trtal jurors read of the arreat or indfctment of

' Pcrl or that 1t came to their attention in any manner, 4,

deftndant aay not demand that thc -achincry of Icv
cnfbrccncnt be atoppcd nhtlc Als tricl proceeds, or that

the proaccutton of othcro, vho, as hc, are chargcd vith

: vtolattug the Iamb be held in abeycncc until his tricl has

been completed,”
Fith regard to the Defenase al’egatton that the

Governnent knowtngly used fulac testimony of David Creenglass

ot the tricl, Judge Eyan ctated as Jbllovo: , s

"when he (Greengloss) was pressed on the trial
a8 to the erxact time when he had scid he would make the stote-
ment, Greenglass testifted 'You can't pinpoint me on when I
said I was going to give o statement, because I don't
remender those things,' (uestioned further on the subject
he added that he hadn't ’'recd the statement since and I
ccr€htu1y don't know eractly what I put tn it' but he added
that he Aadn't 'conscienttoualy! withheld any facts trat night
and that the statement he had then made wos oubctanttally
thc oanc cs Atls teatimony in thc trtal. At no tine did
pcttttoucro' cttorncy call for thc productton of the atatc- ::
mnent, or ask the tricl judgc to c:alinc tt Jbr thc purpaoc |

of deteraining whether it did, tn fact, contain statements

¥
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contradictory to the teatimony he had given on the trial,

No request ras made for a directton that the ctatenent

de deltuvered to the pcttttoncra' bttorncy: Jor use on thetr

crtcnatvc and accrohtug croaa-cxautnctton Qf Creenglass,”

Judge Ryan addcd "r do not have to eonsider the af?tdavttc'.

of Spectcl Agcnta Levis and Frutktin to crrtvc at c‘ftnding

that there $8 no Jactual dasts jbr tnfbrrtng that Orccnglasof

thitnohy was perjurious or 'that it was knontngly; willfully

ond intenttandlly used, ' rull opportunity during tftal

wvas gvatlable to petitioners’ attorn&y to demand gt least

a prelfninary ezamination of Greenglass' otateu;nt; no ;

aﬁcﬁ apolication was made, I do not feelvcalled upon

to novw examine the statement on the flinsy shoring made,"”
¥ith reference to the Defense conteniton that

it was improbable Greenglass could have reproduced from

memory akctcﬁea of the Iéna mold and the cross section

of the atomic bomb which were introduced as evidence during

the trial, Judge Ryan opined, "Petftioners mow submit

'afridavits from three indfviduals, represented as erperts

tn thc'ftczd of physscs, mho c:prcaa thc opinton thct it ts

'tnprobablc' that Grcenglaoo could have reproduccd the oketchea

fron ncuory. A fburth affidavtt fro- a sctenti{fic writer

of cérrcqundcnt Sor a newspaper records Ats opinton as to

the "$apossidility’ of Greenglass' being adble to make these
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sketches from memory. It is upon these 'opintons' that
petitioners would havq me find that Greenglaas gave
por;urtoul testimony concarutng the otrcunatcnoca ourroundtng
the dravtng by htn of thoac c:htbtto.f Sone of theac Jour
cfftanta could possibly hqvc seen ezhidit 8, vhtch had deen

~ tmpounded,” } ‘{ C | : o |
| _‘ Ezhidit 8, rcfbrrcd to by Judge Ryan, vas o okctch
'of G cross section of the atontc boub prcpared by arcenglast
and vhtch areenglaas teatified to as betng a rccollectton of
c sketch he furntahcd to Roscnbcrg tn Scptember, 1945.

Judge Ryan oclso said, "aptntan evidence uhcn of?brca‘
by one who has neither odserved the wijnc;a xhile he testifies
nor ever se:cn him {13 tnadmissidle tn any irtal and may not
be conaidared_by me a3 the besis for a conclusion that
vpcrj;ry was comritted,” o :' '

The Defense olso coﬁtendedvthat the testimony
of Ben Schncidér, Government redbuttal witness, was perjurtous, -
Regarding this point, Judge Ryan stated, "It ts not disputed
that on the day prior to Schneider'’s testimony he had been
dbrought tnto the trtal courtroom for ;he'purpoae of secing
rhether he could tdchttfivRascﬁbcré'cs‘thc person whose
khotograph he had taken. Thers vao no motive Jor Jblsc;_

Rood on the pcrt of Schnctdcr and thcrc tc not the cltghtcot
evidence that Schnctdcr'a teattnony on thta was tntcnttonally

Jalse, I hold it to bde on an tmmatericl point because the
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petitioners (iosendbergs) did not deny on croas-ezaéinatton prior
to Schneider's cprearance as a witness that they had been in
Schnetider's atore
R e :m' - Judge Ryan conttnucd; :..', R |
| "The vital portton of Schnetdcr'o tcattaony ©as
hta rccollcctton of what Jultus Rosenderg had told him; on ;:
that o sharp fsaue vas ratsed and it appcara‘fron the vordtct
to have been resolved dy the Jury adversely to the pettttoncrl.‘
The challenge now made to Schneider's testimony does not stamp
" Aim as @ perjurer,” _ _ .-‘
Regardtng the defendant's clain that the tnformation H'“
which they conspired to transait ahouid not ARave becn'clasétftéd
secret, Judge 2ycn scid: ’ | - \
"They (cefen ants) contend that there was nothing
tnformattve or ncw adbout the detatle of the high-exrplosive
lens used tn atomic weapons, that thé theory underlytng the
use of the lens and implositon Aas deen known fqr m&ny yeare.
They have listed the names and authors of mrious treatises
and'texrts in the field of nuclear physics, and'fron this would
hove me conclude th:t the czpcrtmentattou in the use of the
gtomic bond which ras diacloaed ©»cs o nattcr oS publie
knowledge, « "o Ccrtatnly, cannot acy that in thc United Statea
’thto tnfornatton has been made pudlte, nor can we claulc tbat
144 Kos decome available tn one wmoy or another to any fbrctgn

<
government,! Petitionera offer no evidence to supcort thetr
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contention that the classificotion of this tnformation wcs
arbttrary, or that the United Stctes Government had information
vhtch vould hcvc lcd it to beltcvo t was ucll-knonn._.

Judgc Ryan alca optncd: ‘"Thc clatu nov made by ”“
potittoncra cannot be said do conatttute ncvly-dtacovered“
cv!dcncc. Thc veru basta of thetr arguuen* that prior |
knéwledgé of tQta use of cto-ic cnergy ga revealed by the °
recorded experiments and trectises of iuneréua phb:tctoto
ras evidencc avatlablc to thcn during the trial and an $esue
vhich could houc been preecntcd then and couatdcrcd by the

-

Jury ta tts deterntnatton of the nature of the $nformatton  °

which petitionera conspired to transmit, This is3ue of fact
was presented to the jury by the trial judge; it was resolved
agatnst the petitioners; tt may not be retried on this

applicatton,”
PP * (65-58236-1432)
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ACTION BY THE CIRCUIT COURT OF AFPEALS

On Deceader 31, 1958, the Circutt Court of dppeals,

Bccond ctroutt, uncutnounly qﬁftr-cd the order of Jhdgo 8yan,
Uhttcd States Dtotrtot Court, dtcutaatng tho dquudanto motien
under Section 2255, The optuton tn the atrcutt Court qf Appcalo
was writien by chtqf Judgc 1%0-00 Swan, |

' In dtacussing the clleged prefudicial newapaper _
pudlscity, Judge Suaa;ntatcd; “thé @ defendont believes that
pretrial publicity hae been such as to render 1ipocaib10 the
selection of an imparttel Jury, thcfc are well-recogntized nethods
of ratsing thta'ticuc bqfori the trial oommences., XHe Ray mové
Jor a change of venue or for & contfnuance until the public clamo:
8hall have subsided. The petitioners took netther of these cours.
On the voir dire tAe prospective Jurers Uc}o corefully questioned
a8 to whether they hod recd or heard about the caa; and @ Jury
was selected oattqfocfary to the &qfcndanfc, who did not even use
all the p;rclptory challenges permitted them. Xor do they cllege
fhat any trial jurof was, in fact, prcjudtocd by the pudlicity
now asserted to Nave made a Jatr trtal tmposstdle. Their prcccnt
poattton fe obvtoualy an qftcrthought tncptrcd by the hope qf -
_ rcvcratng she ucrdtct by cppoal and pcttttouc fbr ccrtiorart. e
exouse qﬂfcrod by couna¢1|for the toccnbcrgo t8 that Ae dtd not
resclize at the trial the extent and the fnflanmz tory oharcctcr of
the pudltcity as #t could not have deen revealed to Aim ">y the
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usual sporadfic reading of an average newspaper reader, and he
»as 80 buay that he 'rcad thc ncwapapcra' infrequently. But

Lf hc dtd lot rcazt:c it, thcrc 18 ne reason to suppose that the
jury »as more acrtouoly qﬁfcctcd.’f' _

In further diecussing the matter qf pudlictty, Judge

Swan said, "Me best that can bde ccid in tﬁ; fnatant case fs
that, at the time of trial, astute counsel decided that the
pﬁbltcttu did their clients no Aarm, and now want this cours to
dectde otherwise.”

In disoussing the effect of the Perl tndictment and ‘
the statements made Dy the Untited States dttorney to the press
that Perl Aad A;cn listed as a witness in the Rosenderg trial,
Judge Swan stated, "But the essence of the wrong done the
pcttt:ducra does not 11e fn the tntcnt.qf the prosecutor dut in
the prefudicial pudlicity which may come to the attentton'qf the
Jurye Fhen pubitctty bcltcvcd to de prejudictal occurs during
P trtql, the defendant may move for ¢ mistriacl or may request the
$ricl fudge to coutton the jury to disregord ft. In this case the
defendants did mefther....Mis wis their deliderate chofce after
conferring with the jidyc'OIt of thc presence o/ the jury.”

) Fith regard to thc cllcgcd sse by the Oovcrulcnt of
'~p¢rjurtoua tcottnony; Jhdgc Suun epined, "There sre three opcctft-
cattons. The first relates to Grccngzaac' testimony that on the
night of his arrest he did not withhold any facts from the FBI.
Fhen he wos sentenced on April 6, 1951, the day after the
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petitionera' sentences, the United States Attorney stated to the
court, ‘Mr. Rogge pretested Ats innocence’ at the arraignment,
"Through Puth arccnglica, his wife, came the subsequent recantstic
‘of thess protcitdttoﬁa, cﬁd rcpgdtattdn of the disclesures of the
| 'chfarby doth qf-thcl.' On the basts of shis statement the -
| petitioners orgue that the tcaftlouy was false ard kpovn’to_bc
Jalse by the procccuttng qﬁftecr. Judge Ryan said that when read
tn contezt with all the proencdtugc on April 6 ke did not rcgard
it cs an admissien that crccnglaaa had committed perjury ond that
there wos no'fhctuaz basis for inferring that pcrjurtaun'tcatinon;
Rad bdeen kmovingly used. Ve aprcbr It is motabls that petitione:
made no mention of these facts on their ércvtoua appeal clthou;h
then vell avare of them.” - o

In dealing with the allegations that David Greenglass
could not hﬁvc prepared sketches jroﬁ'nonory and hence Ais ‘
fcctt:ony was folse, Judge Swon stated, "This is nothing new,
.fbr at the trial, the desfendants, on cross~-examination, had droug
out the details of Greenglass' education, wiith the patent purpose
of persucding the jury that ke had lied, In support of thetr
renewed acssertion of htc.pcrjury, defendants..cocpresented the
efftdavits of four scientists who expressed the epiaten that
Grccﬁglaoa, -tth.‘talitnttcd oﬁuectiadldc showr at the tria&,céul:
not lavc ladc thc sketches froem ncnory. Since nene of thdn knew
Orccngzcaa, none was {n a postitten to give an opinion about thc

quality of his memory which, no matter what Ais education, may
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have deen amply cuﬁftctcnt‘for this prpose....The afftdavits bear
solely on the crcdtbtltty of Ats testimony and that tssue was prop
erly submnitted to thé trial jury'for dectaton.” . s

Regarding the tcattnony of Ben Schnetder, Jhdgc Swan
éatd, "Judge Ryan was eorrcct ta ruling that there was not the
slightest evidence that Schnctdcr'p‘tecttuohy was {ntentionally
Jolse and that in any event ¢t uqi en an tl:ntcrtalﬁpotﬁt, t.0.,
tdentt{ fication éf the Bélcnbcrga as persons whose ptctures Rhe had
taken, since the Bosenbergs had not denied that they might have
gone to his shop for that purpose, althoughtJultds Rosenbderg '
eategorfcally tnsisted that they were mnot passport ptqturc;.'

Fith regard to the defendonts' claim that the informatio
transnitted should not Aave been classtfied “secret,” Judge Swan
stated, "The petitioners’'nezt point is thththctr conpiction shoul
be set oside because one ftem of tmforhattoﬁ classified as secret
which they were charged with having conspired to transait to
Bussia, was 80 generally known that trauantittng i1t wos not for-
btdden by the Espioncge Acs. This matter mas thoroughly discussed
by Judge Ryon. UWe have uothtnj te add %o Ais epinfon ezcept to
soy that Unsted Stotes v. ﬂhfnc, 2 cir., 151 7, (DBD, 813, upon
wRich the appczlantc rczy tc 80 dtﬂfcrcnt in tta fbctc as ta bc
ccnpzctczy tnappocttc. | | g

As to the quccttoﬁc cduaﬁccd by defendant lbrtch Sodell
that ke should have deen tried under the treason clause of the
Constitution rather than the Fspionage Act, Judge Swan opined,

- 115 =

127



"rt+ was ratsed before the Supreme Court in the petition for
rcheartng which was dentcd. Assuming without deciston that
nevertheless 1§t aay Row be road tu tts prcacnt‘forl by e notion
.undcr Sectton 3255, we hold that 1t is without ucrtt."(65-58236-
on Jhnuary 2, 1953, Jhdgc I?vtng B. Xaufaan, Dtctrtég4o

Court, dcuted the applicattou qf Jultul and Ethel Rosenberg for
clcngncy. In tkc course of his optnton, Jndgc Xaoufean stated
as follows: |

" response f§ this application, I Rave not only
heard counaél at great length and studied the defendants’
petttion, but also Rave re-studied the voluminous recoerd of tic
trial and refreshed my rccollcétion of the demeanor of the
pttncaaca. Re-examining the question de novo, I am again compell
to conclude that the dcfcndanti' guilt - as found by the unamimou
vcrdict-qf the jury - was established deyond doudt. KNone of the
co;called later discoverfes or revelations whioh counsel contend
created doudbt of guilt touch the basic matters disclosed dy the
testimony of Ruth and David Greenglass, Mazx Elttcher, Bcﬁ
| Schneider, and the other Goveranent witnesses, whomthe jﬁry chose
to belfeve and mhich peints uamistakably te the full and consciou
participation of thc'dqfcndéuta tn this conspiracy. On this
application baseless charges of perjury have been hurled st sever
.Oovcrnicnt -itnéiaco. The Jury has already decided thAis guestion
te the contrary, so did my colleague Judge Ryan, so did the
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United States Courd of Appeals. I am alse cenvinced that these
witnesses told the truth. fherefore, we observe several jfudiciel
dctcrltncttila attesting to the credence of the shallenged
Goucrnncnt .ttncalca. o . X
Judge IXaufman conttnscd, "The tssue -htch nom eoqfrenta
this Court, therefore, is vhether, assuming the guilt of the
desfendants, and the overwhelming character of the evidenece renders
such assumptton tnescapadle, there nevertheless exist other
considerations which would warrant reduction of the sentence.”
:'Jhdgc Koufuan clse steted, "The Court, Aowewer, Aas Aad
G solemn trust placed tn tts hands by the people of this land and
I am convinced that any change of these sentences by this Court,
in the 1ight of the evidence adduced In thAis case, vould de a'
violation of that trust. Devotion to duty and justice must prevail
over action which could be atirtbutadble only to the emotions,”
| Judge Xaufman also opined, "The Rosendergs were not
minor espionage agents; fpiy vere on the top rung of tkta.con-
spiracy. Jultus had direéct contact with the representative of
the foreign Governaent, to wit, Yakovlev, & Russian vice-consul

in New Iork Citye He had contacts with other rcprcacntattvca of
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the v.s.s.x. He dtapcrud Iargc cnounts of muun upuncgc funds -i C

fbr c:n-plc, the 353000 gtoen to arocuglaao to J1ee thc jbrtcdtcttou.

._‘.

He was almays tha prtnctpol recrutter for sctentists ond tcchstciano ——

and the guiding spirit of the conspirators. 4nd ot cll times




Ethel Rosenberg, older in years and wise in Communist doctrine,
ntdcd and cbcttcd and ‘odvised Aer husdand.”

" In dtacuaaing thc lcttcrt racctvcd srgtng Judtctal ‘
'clcncncy Judge lhmﬂlan said as follonc: "I'n the many Iottcrl'
lrgtng Judictal clemency, -htch have deen subnitted to thtl CGurt,
the overshelming prcpondcroncc qf which are in rcapouac to e self-
serving soltcttation dy counacz‘fbr the Rosenbdergs, it has
Jrequently been urgcd that the sentences -crc snprecedented,
being the fires such acntcnccl tmposed for pedcetime espionage.

I hact;n to correct this misapprehension and emphasize, thcrqforc;
that the sentences were:not imposed for peacetime espionage dut
Jor vartime espionage. This Court would not Aave the power to
impose these sentences f;r peacetine espionage. The letters
referred to, for the greater part, tndicate that the writers have
hever rcad the rccord, ere unfaltltcr with the focts in the case,
or have been misinformed conccrniay ‘them. Some of thcac oriters
do not Aesitate to pass judgicnt on the oredidiliiy of witnesses
cven'though they have mot obicrvid themn on the witness stand, e
basic essential to judgtn§ ercdibtlity. ey nevertheless assume
the rolc of & super-jury, attttng in cbacuttc. ,

" In dtscussing the acrtouancoa of the erime eonntttcd
dy the Rosendergs, Judge lhufbca cctd, ﬁtc the act aot perhaps
more treacherous and rcprchcnaiblc when our own fcllon Americans,
decide to trasfic tn enr deepest military secrets and to transfer

the information concerning these secrets to o foreign power while
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we are engaged in uar; then continue to trasffic in our military
occrcta when this allcgcdly frtcndly country becomes hostile to

us and engages in & eold mar with A:crtcc? Ve can ozpcct oitizens
| qf e forcign uatton te do cvcrythtug to benefit thcir country; but
'uc have e right to ‘expect Amertcans mot to enlist ia e conapiracy
to dcstréy thelr ouu‘cauntry.' | 4: | )

In anawer to the qucnaibcoattntiQu that Bussic was eur
ally ot the time tkt: erine »os countttcd, Judgc xhujhan stated,
*Bit the Roacnbcrgo urgc that Russfa wos our ally in 1944 and
1945 ard hence this Caurt tn tnpoatug ccntcnec -ca using htud-
sight. ZTo accept this contcnttqq is to0 approve the theory that
this is not o Government of responsidble ctvil and military leader:
charged with the duty of determining wvhat military secrets are to
be given to 6 forcign povcr,’but that the decision rests with
any tndivtducl whe might de dtagruitlcd with the determination
made by sur leaders en matters affecting our security. Such
Government, tt §8 obvious, could not leng cztct.5

In dioltng with the defendants ' contention that Russia
mas ¢ friendly country at thc tine qf the transmission of infor-
-atton Judgc lhnfian octd, Qrurthcruorc, Cougrcaa .iccly did not
dtatingutal betveen o frtcndzy or &n cncny eauntry 13 prcaertbtng
puntahncnt<f¢r actc of ccptoncgc. !hc Jow was intcndcd to protect
and to keep tnviolate our military secrets fron all forctgn
povers.” Continuing, Judge Xaufman stated, "Frat right have these¢

desfendants now to cry, "Ri38ta was our ally, ' when they were the
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very ones cought vtth their hands tn our pockets trying to fileh
Srom thetr own country thta vcopon which, vere {ts accrct trvtola:
Bight Rave deen cructal tn -ntntctntag pcacc with the poct-vor
vorld. It ts apparcnt that Busstia was conoeioua of thc Jact that
thc Untted States lad tho onc wespon which gave $t stlttcry
superiority and that, et any price, it had to wress that aupcrtort
Jrom the Untted Statca by atcaltug the secret tmfornatlon concerai
that vcapon. The tragedy of it ts that 1t was cucecaqful.

In anancr to the dqfcndcnta' elain that the informatton-
-htch allcgcdly ®as transmitted was met 8ecret, Judge Xaupman |,
.8tated as follows; , . L -

"The defendants contend that the acts of which they
have been found gutlty were not deirimental to the United States
or of benefit to the Soviet Untén, bccquac the tqforiatton which
was transmitted to the Rucnion agents was not secret dut was
svailable ta publtely distriduted scientific periodicals, Bt
tt ts ludicrous to acssert that the defendants ' elaborate precautio:
to escape detection and the Jurttve conduct whtich characterized '
all thetr acts as memders qf the Soviet-run captoncgc ring were

directed at the attainment qf’inforuattoa clrcady tn the pudlic

¢ . -

domain, ™ )
Fith relation te the sentences Passed on other con-
spirators tn this conspiracy and on other persons convicted of

e¢spionage, Judge Iousfman said, "It has also bdeen urged that others
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have received lesser sentences. Indeed, thts Court imposed a
lesser sentence upon the co=-conspirator, David Greenglass. There
are several answers to thts. The degree of implication of esach
eonoptrotor and Afs aubacqucnt otd to the Oovcrnncnt tn‘fcrrcttng
out eo-conaptratoro nust bc conatdcrcd, ‘Julius and tthcl
Rosenderg were the prime movers in this conspiracys tnto 1t thcy
sucked Dovid and Ruth Greenglass,...Not of 1ittle tmportance fa
connccttén with the Grccnélacc_scutcncc, 18 the eoopcratton_uh!ch
the Government rcccivid Jrom hin,'a Jactor which I publicly stated
at the time of Ais acntcnc; deserved consideration from the
COurt..;.Ictthcr defendant kas seen fit to follow the course of
David Greenglass and Harry Gold, Their lips Aave re;atned sealed
and they prefer the glory which they delieve will de theirs by
the martyrdom which wtllvbe beatoved upon them by those who en-
listed them in this diadbolical conspiracy (and who, indeed, desirs
them to remain cilcut). Harry @old fccctped the marimum prison
| sentence of 80 ycara;..;aold has been a most coopcratibc and
pcﬁttcnt -ttnioa since Ais abprchenoton....llaua Fuchs received
the maxinum prison sentence vnder the English law and his co-
eperation fs now & ncttcr'qf’rccord..,.l% should be moted that
Ihcha ®as not couvtctcd oS violeting an captonagc ltatutcibut of
vtozattng en act knovn as fhc Qﬁftctel Secrets Act. To bc dound
by the sentences tnpoccd cﬁ Ihcha oend Alan Nurn Moy, uauld be to
say that this cosntry Aas mo rtght to pass tts own Javs to deol
with offenses as its Congress dctcrlgnca dut must bdlindly follow
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the law of a foreign mnation even though it materially differs
JSrom our own, Qf course, doth Fuchs and May plead guilty,”
 Judge Kausman olse ctatcd; ®this Court has ne doubdi
.but that 1f the Boacnbcrga -crc cvcr to attatn thetir fvccdon thcy
would continue tn their dccp-acatcd devotion and allegtance to
- Soviet Busstc, @ dcvotton which has caused them to chooac martyrde
and to keep their 1lips sealed, he dqfcndasxtc, attll desfiant,
assert that thiy sesk juattcc; not mercy. What they seek, they

have attained., Despite this, I must nevertheless consider whether

they ore deserving of mercy. Fhile I am deeply moved by
conatderations of parenthood and while I find death in any form
heart-rending, I Rave a rcapon;tbtltty to mete out Justice in a
manner dictated by the ciatutea and interests of our country. My
personal feelings or preference must bg puohcd aside for my prime
odligation ts to soctety and to A-orfoan tnstitutions. The
Janiltes qf'thccc defendants are victims of their infamy, but I
om mindful that countless other Americans may also be victims of
that infony. The defendants were not novpd dy any consideration
of their fomiltes and their ohildren tn committing their crimes,
but habc urgcd suoch conotdarotton wpon the Cours in order to make
.lorc diffteult an already dtfyteult tcot. A |

] In aunntng up, Judge IXuufaan atotod, "so, ve obacrvl,
ehot 14 ts over one yoar and nine months otacc this Court

discharged the unplecsant duty of eentenoing these defendants,
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Duritng that time, thetr appeal has deen carried from this Court
through all the appropriate Appellate Courts and the esentence
end fjudgment have not been disturded. JNo quaz recourse has bdeen
dc;tcd the dqfcnddntd.' Mrough all ef this no other cours has
been adle to find ¢ reversidle errer or thc Icgal juattf%cattan
| - to oct ootdc the ccntcncc. |

In renderting his dcctlion on this lotton, Judgc Xaufman
satd, "I have meditated and reflected long and difficult hours
over the sentence in this case. I have studfed and re-siudted
the record and I have seen nothing nor haq anything been prcacntc&
to me éo cause me to change the lcntcncc’ortgtnazly imposed, T
8t11l feel that their crime vas worse than murder, XNor have I
seen any evidence that the defendants have experienced any remorse
or repentance. Unfortunately, tn tts place, this Court has deen
sudjfected to a mounting organtzed caipatgn of vilification, abduse,
and p}caaurc. Mhis Court, howcbcr, ts not sudbject to such on
organtzed campaign and the pressures which have deen dbrought to
bear in this oase, nor does it rcqutrc‘auch techniques to make

it cognizant of the human tragedy tnvolved. The application is
dented,”
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0 R EIFCU CLEV
On January 68, 19538, an order was signed dy District
Jhdgc Irvtng B, Kaufman, Southcru Dtotrtot qf New York, cud
: ‘eoncontcd vo by lhaauc! x. BIach, Attorncy'for the Ioacnbcrgc,
end ¥yles J. Lane, U. 8. Attorney, Southern Dtatrtct of
New York. IThis erder granted i etay of execution of the
defendants which had bccﬁ_oct,for f&c'vocfqu January 225
1953, with the conditfens that on er befere January 10, 1959,
en afrtdavit of counsel for the defendants be filed ottesting
that @& petition for c:oéuitvc clcicuey was duly filed for
submntsston to the President and furthcr that the ataj »as '
deing granted for the sole purpose of permftting the
Prestdent to pass upon fhc defendants’ ples for erecutive
clemency. JFurther 1f any action wad to be taken or legal
proceeding instituted whtch caused éclﬁy or interfered with
.tuc expeditious broccaatng of the odtd cﬁ;ltcatton Jor
executive clemency, the stay would de vacated., The order
Jurther contained a provision that the atcy'grcntod would
expire ftve days after thc deterningtion by the President
cpon thc potttton‘for oxaonttvc czcucncyo (65 58236-1393) _
| ~ On Fedruary 11, 1938, Prcatdcut Dutght D. ltacuho-cr
" dented the petition for o:ccuttua ‘clemency filed by she N
| Ioccabcrga. In denytng ihto petition, President Eisenhower

stoted, "These two individuals ARave deen t$ried and convicted
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of ¢ loit serious crime against the people of the United
States, They have bccn Jound guilty of conspiring with tnient
and reasos to bcltavc that tt uould de to the cdvantcgc of o

‘ “forctgn pucr, to dcztwr $o the egents of that Joresgn -
poncr ceriain htgbly secret atomic taforuafton relating to

the néttoual dqfcaad o tkélvhtfcd 8*6#00. The nature of the
crime for which tacﬁ hdvg deen found gutlty'cnd acnfcnccd

Jor exceeds tRat of the faktlg of the life of another ctttrcu;
tt tnvolves the deltderate betrayal of thre entire uatton and
eould very -011 rccult tn the docth qf many, many thoulcndl oS
tanocent cftizens, ly their act these two tndividucls Aave, ,
in fact, betrayed the ccuse of freedom fo‘r wvhioch free men are
Jighting and dying at this very hour.”

Prestdent Etsenhover continued, "The courts have
provided every epportunity for the cubltcaioa of evidence
bearing on tAte case, In the time-honored tradttion of
Aiartcan Justice, @ freely selected Jury of their fellow
citizens constdered the evidence ta shAts case and rendered
tte Judgment, 411 rights of appeal were exerctsed and the
conviction of the trial court was upheld after full judictel
review, fncluding that of the Afghest court In the land,

I haove iadc s ccrqftl.;:antnétion tnte Shtes ccse, ond I sm
| cattqficd thct she t-o $ndtutduala have bccn cccordod thetr
Jull measure of jaattec. rbcrc hcn Deen acithcr new evidence

nor Agve there deen mitigating eircumstances which would
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Justify altering thta deciston and I have determined that
is {8 my duty ta the tnterest of the people of the United
. States, not to set sstde the vcrdtct of tbctr rcprcccntattvca,
(65-58236-g%bl#%%u¢;; 11, 1053, the Circust Court of Appcczn,
Sccond Ctrcutt, grantcd a stay of ezecution for the Rosenbdergs
unt$l Naroh 30, 1958, fa order $0 cllow shen $0 appeal to the
‘3upronc Cou}t of thé Dittcd Sfatcc. No written dccfcton
accompanted tﬁt. ataﬂ. The o:ccution date had deen set
for March 9, 1958, (65- 8236-Sub A8) , |

On lhy 25, 1938, ihc United Btatca Suprcne Cours
dented without opinton an appltcation for & writ qf certiorars
requested Dy the defendants, (55-53235-1533)

On Moy 85, 1953, the United States Supreme Court
vacated the stay of erecution vhich was granted dy the Cirouit
Court of Appeals on Febdruary 17, 1953, (65-58236-1663)

| On May 86; 1958, the Untted States Supreme Court
dented @ motion ftlcd'by the defendants rcqucatiﬁg the Cours
so stay ection en their petition fer a writ of certiorart
whioch was dented Nay B85, 1953. This stay was requested to
allow filing of an amended epplicattion for @ writ of certtorart,
‘ (65-58236-1690 1667, 1664) :
" On May 29,’ 1053,” District Judge, Irving B, Kaufman
'i cot tho date of execution of thc Rosenbdergs for the ucck qf

~June 15, 1953, The wausl ezecution datc ct Stug Stng Prtaon

te TAursdaoy night which meant the Rosendergs were cchcdulcd
to dte June 18, 1958, (65-58236-1677)
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On June 1, 1953, Judge Irving R. Kaufman denied a

motton made oen behals of the Rosenbergs to set aside the .
death ccntcnooa. On ihta nottou lbauuol Bloch, cttoruc'|for
"'thc Hoccubcrga, crguod that the tudtctncut wae dqfcottvc 11

'that it dtd not 311090 thut tho oonaptracy took pIacc ta time
of war or was tatended tc atc plcoo tx time of war. Based

on this coouuptton, llocl 0110904 that thc sentence chould Rot
Aave deen more than twenty pears. In oppoattton to this motion,
United States Attorucy Edward J. Lumdard argued that the
1udtctnont cloarly showed the loocnbcraa were charged with an
qﬂfonoc puntakablc b"dcath. In denying thts motion, Judge
Kaufman satd that Bloch's eppltcation was transparent and
without any merit whatever, He stated that i1/ he were to make
8 guess, tventy-Live oarqfnlly-pzonacdlpotnta of law Rad been .
ratsed in the Cours ta the two years and two months since the
conviction end $hat $Afs was the first eccaaion on which this
'parttcular potnt had deen sudmitted. lb:otatcd that the
words "tAen and fhcrcbbctng as war® eppeared Ia the indict~
ment ihtcl elcarly showed to the dqfcldanfolthct Shey vcrc
chcrgcd withk Raving oonoptrod 14 ] vorttlc to frcnautt infor-

_ _‘uﬁu. (65-58236- 1688) ooy " L

on Jhnc 8, 1953, tbc Ctrostt court of Appodlc, !ooond
Ctrontd, dontod s mnotfen Dy the dqfoudouta'for [ ] -rtt qf
mandarus ordering District Judge Laufman to reduce the
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sentences. The bdasia for this motion was that Judge Kausfman
had constdered the folioutug.fcctarl tn sentencing the

Rosendergs: (a) the Rosenbergs’ devotion to Soviet Rusaiaj

‘(b) Jhdgc tcufnan olcoatftcd thc Rosendergs ae tratiora,‘

-hcrcaa, thcy crc not chcrgcd ca trcttoro} (c) the loocubcrga
had an iutcnt to tnjuro $he Uhttcd StatOl, -hcrcca, thc tudict-
nent chcrgcd trcna-tttol o/ tnfornatton for thc advantage qf
g Joreign couutry; and (d) thc death aentence was used dy.
Judge Kaufman tn an attempt to coerce ¢ confesston from thc
Rosenbdergs,. |

On June S, 19535 the Ciroutt Court of Appecln, the
Sﬁcand Ciroult, dented a motion for @ afcy qf executfon whichk
wvas requested to gluve the defendants time ¢o appeal to the
Untted States Supreme Court srom the dental by the Circuit
Court of the defendants’ motion for a ;rtt of mandamus. In
denying thts motion, Judge Swan qf the Ctrcutt Court tnstructed
Bnanuel Bloch that thie motion eshould properly de Jtlcd with
the United States Supreme Court,

On June J, 1958,'thc Ciroutt Cours of Appecls, the
Seoond Circutt, effirned the sction of Judge Xaufman in which
he dented & motfon for reduction of sentence on June 1, 1938.

_' on June 8, 18593, thc'difcndcnt;‘ iottou Jor a new

trtcl undcr Rule 33 and far vacating cud ootttng aside tlc 4
death sentences under Bection £255, Title 18, Dhitod 8%5#00

Code, was argued before Judge Irving B. Xoufman. The reason
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Jor this motion was based on two general grounds: (a) mewly
dtscovered evidence and (b) the prosecuting authorities had
knowingly used perjuredtestimony to convict the Rosendergs.
lhcnucl Blooh, defense attorney, argued thct $he Greenglass
1cattuouy rcloting to iho congole tadle czlcgadzy 9tuou [
the Rosenbdergs by the Russians was fulac; Jurther, that
otatcncntlbthc Greenglasses Aad made to their cttoruaya-
contradicted the testimony they Aad given at the trial,
Bloch also aréucd that o deal Aad been mode between the
Government and f&c Oreenglasses in retura fqr thetlr testi-
Rony and that the thest of urgnium by.Dbutd Greenglass from
Los Alamos was proof that Ae iao cng&gcd in tndependent :
eapionage and that tn order to save Aimself from prosecution
Jor that thest he falsely tnvolved the Rosenbergs.

It te moted that David Greengloss testified ot the
trial that the Rosenbergs had a console table which Julius

said had deen gtuen to him by the Russiana. Greenglass

Jurther tc;ttftcd that the tadle Bad Deen holloved out and
was used Dy the Rosenderge for photographic purposes. Bloch
claimed to Rave recently located the conasole tadle tn the
home qf H?c. prhto loacnbcrg, nother of Jiltua Rosenbderg,
and that tf was not hol!eucd out or cztcrcd in any way.
Bloch aleo proocuted on cfftdavie fron s JUrntturc buycr

at Naoy's Department Store, which offtdavit stated thaf pbc
photograph of thts table resembled a type of table posstdly
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801d by Maoy's tn 1944 or 194S Sor $19.97. Bloch attribduted

otgn!ﬂoaaco te ﬂua c,fﬂdavtt because Rosenderg Aad euﬁﬂcd .

thct Ae purohaud tlu conulc tablc ct Hacy 8 Departmont Btan ’

for about §21, .
: In regard to the thc,ft of urcu!un, Davtd afunglcu i
admitted te FBI Agents on Rcrch 88, 1958 that Ae Aad stolen
G sample of uraniuu JSron Los Azaloa -Mh he vas stationed
there Ddut kad tArown tt tnto tae l’cat Rtver, Greenglass satd
Re took this ¢s o Souvenir and that all memders of the
Rosenderg family were avcre of this faot. ’
Judge Kaufman gave an oral opinton tmn which he denied
the Rosenbergs' motion tn gl) Frespects. He stated that in
connection with the @llegations under Section £255, the papers
and arguments oonctdcrcd in conjunction with the record showed

the Rounbcrga were entitled to uo rcztcf; that not ong

Government witness Aad recanted; cnd that mo matertsl tssue of

Sact was ratsed requiring the taking of testimony at o hcartng.'

He noted that the wftdavtta concerning she console tadle, vtfb
the exception of an qfftdavtt fru Joseph I'ontana, furnttnn
buycr et NMacy's, ‘were fron nlattvn and furthor, that at tkc
trtal Krs, l'vclyn Cu, fornr donutto upznycd dy the

| Rounbcrpa, had testified that Zthel Rosenderg t0l1d aer t'ho
tadle was o delated uc&dtng g1/t from a friend. Judge Laufman
a6lso moted that Julius Rosenderg had dented that the tabdle

®as & gtft in Aig testinmony, UNe satd $hat, assuming the
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table was purchrased Jron Maoy’s Department Store, 1t did
Rot resolve the oonflict end that the tdentity of the vendor

wes mot tnportcut but thas the uac qf the icblc was tnportcut.

| - Judge taqfhan aleo potuted ous uo rcccipta were producod ot f

.%hc trial or at thta hoartag cnd that “the c:tatonoa qf (] icbzo
s0l1d by Nacy's did not octabltah that pcrjury was countttcd.

turthcr, he atatcd 1% was tucongruouc to eay that the

Government abould Aavc produccd the tablo when it was shown by

the defendants ou.qﬂftdavttn dAat ti »ae (u the possession

of the Roacnbcrg'faltly. Judgo lhufhan clso noted that

Leon Sumnmit of the flhttouaz Guardtcu, weekly Rewaspaper, had’
no trouble fn locating the tadle, He potnted out thot the
tnformation concerning thc tablc‘furﬁtahcd by the Greenglasses
Came IR response to questions aonocrntng gisfte to Jultus
Rosenderg from the Russians and tho tcottlony concerning thc
tadle played an tmftnitcatual part in thc trial. Judge lhqfiau
also ctatod that the SJacts ooncorntuo the tadle had deen
testifted o dy Duvtd and Ruth Grconglaoc $n early Narch, 1951,
and agafn by Jultus and Ethel Rosenbderg at that time) that

atucc the Boconborg1fbutly vas ¢vatlab1¢ new, thcy certainly

| were avatlcblo teo tocttfy et thc trtcl that they had cccn thc'

tadle in the Rosenbderg hcuo.v He otctcd thcrc was ne baato,for B

the chargc of perjured tcattnony. o
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Concernting the theft of urantum dy David Greenglag,,
Judge Kaufman questfoned YAy Oreenglase would throw the
sranium in the rtver and asked Aow this theft tended to
1np1toatc tanoccnt Renbders of the Jh-tly. lb ctatcd tt vas
_fhtr to chcractcrt:c thc concztatou qf thc qucudcntc cc
unaupportca cnc lncradtbzo. ' _ﬁ.-; ’ )
| Conocrning the atctclcntc qf thc Oroougzaacca lado
| to their attorucya end the fact that the dqfondcnto aought ;u
to attack thc oredidiltty of the ﬂrocuglcaacc by these state~
| ments, Jhdgc Xaufman stated 1t was olear thc atatononta
| referred to peneral information supplted by Davtd 8rc¢u91¢ao
to At attorncy conccrntua atatcncntc he had furaished to the:
rar, Jhdgc Laufman potnted out that on eroca-orantuatton o
David had testified he had given six or seven statements
and Rad not rememdered all of the dotdtla of Ais actions ta
hts Sirst tnterview. ZThe Judge also potutod out that nuvid'
tcattnouy had deen corraboratcd by ats -ﬂfc, Harry Oold, end
there.. Judge Kaufman dented tbc uottoua qf She dqfcndanto
BRder Section 2855, etating that Ae did not accept the oharges
that perfured testimony wae knowingly ssed by the Geverament,
- In oonucottou -tth thc Roacubcra Rotfon for g ncn
srfal on she grounda qf ncnly dtaoovcrcd cvtdcncc, Jidgc h
Kaufman 1isted § potuta that Aave to de shown cs set ;
iforth tR She "On Lo Case, " namely, that sAe (¢)4ovtd¢nco.tl

Rewly discovered; (b) diligence of the defendante; (o)
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evidence ts not cumulative or impeaching; (d) evidence 1o

naterta!; and (e) evidence ts of such a aature that on a

. new trial thc newly dtaoovcrcd evidence would probably

"produca an aoquttta!.‘ depc taufuan uotcd ehat ot ono
Government witness Aad rcccntcd. He atatcd the gutlt of
“the defendants naa oatabltahed overuhalutagly and the prcaent
cllcged cvtdcnoc did uot in any vay dtntntah the strength
of the Govcrnncnt'c case, Judgc Kaufran dontad the motion for
& nevw trial, as well éc a stay of execution requested dy the
defendants, (65-58236-1699) .‘ |

On June 9, 1953, Emanuel Bloch appeared before the .,
Untted States Court of Appeals, Second Circutt, and requested
¢ stay of execution pcndtng an appeal to that court of
Judge Kaufman'’s dental for e new trial and arrest of judgment
dated June 8, 1953. ZThe court refused to grant a stay.

On June 11, 1558, Circutt C$Si;52;?§;£32g%, Second
Cirautt, qﬁftrncd Judge Kaufman's dental of defendants’
mottion for o new trial. fhe Circutt Court aleo dented the
defendants’ applicatten for a stay of execution. This acttien
®wae tctcn .itkout opiuton; (65-58336-1746)

On June 18, 2958; one lbtc Ihrncr, cttorncy, aub- '
mitted o ca-pagc petition 19r & writ of hcbcao corpus before
‘Judge Edvard Dimock, District Judge, Southern District éf

New York, requesting the release of Julius and Kthel Rosenberg,
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It ta noted that Farmer had attempted, tn the past, to file

" papers ta tAe Roicnbeié case. Ko wos doaortbad as an

‘.cttorncy‘fron !hnncaccc who Aad {ntcrcctcd lt-ach tu tho .
case and who czc!nod to havc ottempted to Aave Bzoch bring .
up certatn pointa of Iau. Farzer tndicated taqt Bloch Aad

" refused to follov Ats advice and, thcrqforc,‘hc, Farmer,
;vaa acting a:lon fndependent attorncy. bnc of the potﬁfa
ratsed by Fbrncr on this motion wae thct tho Boocnberga vere
dentied a fair trtal, incomuch as tbhtbtt 8 vas tnpouudcd
ot the trial and witnesses were c:cludcd. (It 88 noted that-
Erhidit 8 was the sketch prepared by Davitd dreengzaaa of the
atomic bomb. It ahould.alao be noted that this exhibit
®was tmpounded, and the witnesses vere excluded on motion of
defense counsel during the trial, ) Fhrlcr alco raised the
point that the Roacnborga should havc bccu sentenced under
the Atomnic Inergy Act qf 1546 inatead of the Icptoncgc Adcs
end that pursuant to the terns of the Atomtc Energy dct they
could nod Rave rccctvcd @ death sentence uniéao the Jury 03
rcconncndcd. rtta nottcn nao rgforrod to Jhdgc Khufian.
On June 13 Jhdgc Kbqfian dcntad she lot30l|f$1¢d by .
Fyke rhrncr. In denying thta motion Jhdgo Kbqfhan ctatad co

Jollowe: °The dqfcudanta bave bccn rcprcoontod throughout
this 1ittgation dy counsel of their own chotoe, Mr. Emanuel X,
Bloch, One Irwin Xdelman of Los Angeles, California, the
petitioner, represented by one Fyke Farmer of Tennessee and

two other lawyers strange to this litigation, seeks o wris
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of hadeas corpus on dehalf of Julius and Kthel Rosenderg,

The papers submttted show not only mo authortzation for the
pcﬁﬁoun T cct, dut 5% s qnttc cIccr that thc pcﬁﬁonr
cnd Ma coungel crc uothtuo ahort of lntrudcn Ind tutorlopon
th thie Itﬁgaﬁu. - ' |

U, S, SUPQEL'E COURY DENIES STAY OF RXECUTION

| On June 13, 1959, kanucl Bloch, cttorncy SJor the
Rounborga, appccnd boforc Supreme Court Jnoﬁoc Jconon
and made a motton for a stay of erecutiom, Jucttco Jackson
Reard the arguments from doth Bloch end ﬁu davcrnncnt
cttornoya and ke ﬁun referred the matter to tlu Jull court ’
to bde heard on June 1S, 1958. On June 15, 1953, the full
Supreme Court denied the application for a stay of erecutton
made bdy she Rosendergs by o Sive to four deciston.

O June 15, 1958, following ’th dental by thi

. Untted States Supnu Court for a stay ofﬁ ezecution, the

defense attoraey made an orgl cppltcaﬁoﬁ Sfor a writ of
Badeas corpue. fThrts appltcattion for leave to ftle the wris
was denied by the Supreme Court., fhe basts for this applt-

eation Sor o -rtt of habdeas 0orpus was a3 fozluu (a) ﬂc

- Rosenbergs were corwtctod vtthout due proccu of Ia- in

violation of the rifeh 4nendment; (b) Porjurcd testimony of '

. oersatn -ttuuu, wRiok could aes lcn been fnnocently

@ccepted by the prosecution. Specific reference was made
to the testimony of tAe Greenglasses. (c¢) The death sentence

ohould only have been given Aad seoret Informgtion actuclly
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deen transnitted so Russfa. (d) Lack of intelligence and
education of David Orcc;glaaa te pass the Snformation OoR~ -
ceraing the proccocoo tnvolvcd fn construoting She A-bo-b.‘ -
o no aRA : (65-58236-1745, 1758) -
Os June 16, 1953, Justice Douglaa of the Supreme

Cours requested the Rosenderg defense attorneye to submit
their petitions for a stay of execution in urtttug, On

thts date, Dantel G. Marshall, attorney, Los Angeles, and
Fyke Farmer, attorney, appeared at the Supreme Cour+d an’ -
attempted 0 file petitions for o wris of hadeas carpuc'ou
bchazf qf.tho Rosendergs. Their action in attempting to
Jile these write was opposed Dby Emanuel H. Bloch and JoAn P.
Finerty, ;ttorncya Jor the Rosenderga. These petitions for

e wris of habecs corpus were heard by Mr. Jhattec Douglca

in Ats chambers. The matn peint made by lhrlor and Hhrahcll |

tn $hetr petition was thas under the 1948 Atomic Energy 4ot

| " $he death sentence night 30 fmposed only upon the recommenda=

$ton of the Jury and then only when the dqfandautc were
ohorgcd vith tuecat to tnjuro the United Statca. Farmer érgucd

that, tucauucb as the conaptracy'for -htch the Roocubcrgo were

oonvtctcd conucnced in 1944 and extsted until 1950, the P"',
vistons of the Atontc Energy Act applied te the aoutanctu, _"“T“~'“

rather than the provisions of the Kspionage Aot of 1917. On
June 17, 1958, Mr. Justice Douglas grautcd e stay of exzecution
in order that the qucatton ratlcd dy Farmer could bc argued

tn the Disgtrict court ond more evidence received tu ordcr t0
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deternine vhether there was merit to Farmer's ofgulcut. In
granting this stay, Nr. Justice Douglas stated, °It ts

tmportant that the oouutry be protcctcd agatnet the neforious

pIcna of apico -ho -ould destroy us. It 48 also importans

© that defore we 0110. lutan Itvca to bc ouuﬁfcd ot »e L

ot
5,.

~ be sure - cnphattca!ly sure = thct we aot -ithtn $he

Ia.._ If we crc lot aurc, thcra will be ltugcrtng doubtc
to plaguo the ooucctaneo ‘after the cvcnt.. I have serious
doubta vhether thta decth sentence may be tmposed for this
offenae ‘ezcept and unlcol e Jury rccolncudl tte The
Boocnbcrgs‘thould hauo an Opportuntty to lttigate thts
tssue.” ¥r. Justioe Douglas otatcd that ke felt it was o
substantial legal question whioh akould be dcctdod after
Jull argument and deltberatione (55-53335_1395)

On June 18, 1958, R. Bolcnd Ritche, Attorney,
¥ichita, Xansas, filed dy matl with tbc United States Distriot
Court, Southern District of New York, @ petition for o wris
of habeas corpus in whick the allegation pos made that the
tndictment tn this case should de dismissed decause it |
contained allegattions that acts qf espionage were commnitted
(n time of war and in tine of peace end shat the defendants
ohou!d Rave been convtotcd under tlc pocoottnc provisions
f tko capiouagc atatutca -htch carry . lc:tlun acatcnoc

.. .
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of thirty years imprisonment, Judge Sulvester J. Ryan,

Southern District of New York, dented this motton on

June 18, 1853, (65-58236-1879)
On Junc 18, 1958, Arﬁwr ttuoy, attornoy, Iu Yort

' clty, fucd [} ] bahcu of Emanuel nnh s pottﬁon fcr u otcy

of c:ccuttou bcud on the crgunnt of l’ytc Iarur thct tbc
dtonic l‘ncrgy dct upcrudod the hptougo Icv o/ 1917. Thie
petition requested thc Court to (a) vaoate the untoucc and
disntss the tndictment, '.ovr', (b) vacate sentence and direct s
new t$rial, er (¢) grant @ full hcartua on the ailogattou
contatud theretn, l‘hh uoﬁoa was dnud by Judgc Laufman

ta all rupocto on Juu 19, 1858, prtor to the c:couttu of

the Resenbergs. (65-58236-1859)

U, S. SUPREUE COURT VACATES STAY OF EXECUTION

On June 19, 1853, a tpcctal session of the Unitcd
States Suprcu Court, which had bua called by csz Juottcc
Yinson tn order to reviem the stay yran}tad by Mr. Justioce
Dougiac on Jmu. 1?7, 1958, _vaocicd the stay graﬁtod b.
¥r, Juott;c Douglas., The optnion eof the Court was written
by ¥r, Justice Jackaon with whom there uere joined

Chies Juoﬁcc 'tniou, Mr. Juittco Reed, ¥r. Justice Burton,

' Ir. Juattcc Clark nd Mr, Justioe ﬂntu. In hia cptnlal

Ir. Justice Jaokson ctatcd, __'nu ntav was grcntcd upn :

4uch Icgcl grund that thu Coxrs ecannot .110- tt to atcu .

a8 the Ddaste upon vhtcb Iour ourtc lun conduct furﬂur
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long=drawn proceedings., The sole ground stated was that the
sentence may de governed by the Atomic Energy dct of August 1,
1946, instead of the ccrltqr Zsptonage Aef. The crtno lcrc'
.tuvélvod was oonucnccd‘Jhnowd; 1946, rhto was more thcn two
years before the Atoltc lhcrgy Aet was paccod. 411 overt acts
pertaining to stomic energy on which the Government reltes
to&t Place as early as January, 1043, fThe copétttutton, -
Article I, Section 9, prohtbtta'pacadgc of any ex post faoto
4dct. 1If Congress Aad tried tn 1948 te make transactions of
1944 and 154S offenses, we would have Deen obliged to ict

cbch an 4ot aetde. To open the door so retroactive erimingl °
statutes would rightly de regarded as o most serious blow to
one of the ctuil ltberties protected dby our Constitution. JYet
the sole ground of $hts etay s that the Atomic Energy Aot

may have retrospective application to conspiractes In which

the only overt acts icrc commnitted bqforc'that statute was
enacted., UFWe foin tn she opinion Dy Mr, Justice Clark and agree
shat she Atomio lhcrby dct does net, by text or tatentton,
supersede the earlier Espionage Act. It does mot purport o
repeal the earlter Adcs, n;r afford any grounds for spelling
.out [ rcp001 by tlpltcaitol;' l%.'Jhcttoc Jhotcou also atatod,‘
"rhto stay te mot cnd could uot be dosed spon cny doubt that [
legal eouvtcttcu was had under thc lbptonagc dct. Appztccttou
here for review of the Cours of Appeals’'deciston asfirming the

o 180 -



-

4

conviction was rqfuacg, 344 U. 8. 838, and rehesring later
denied, 844 v. 8. 889., Lator, ronpouatble cad sutkorfzed

oounnoz rctacd, c-ouo othor toaucc, qucattona as o the ,sentence,

and aon appltccflon vas made for atay untt! they eould de lcard.

rho spplication was rqfcrrcd t0 $he JMII coure, -itk thc rcoon-

‘ncndafion that the Jull Court Rold tnnedicte hearing ond as an

tnstitution make s proipt and final dtipocieféd'ﬁf all questions.

Mr. Justioe Jackson continued, 'fhuc, sfter bctng tn
aome forl b@forc thts Court over Rine lonthl, the merits of sll .
questions raised dy the Roaqnborga vcouncol Aad been passed '
upon, eor foreclosed by dentals., However, on this applicatton
we Aave deard and dectded a nev contention, despite the irregular
manner in vhich 1t was eriginally prcecntcd,' _

In discuestng the manner fn which this stoy wae
granted, Mr, Justice Jackson satd, "Thits ta an t-portant
proacdural matter of which we 4tacpprouo. The stay was arantcd
golely en the petition of one Edelman, whe sought e appesr
ci ‘next friend' of the Rosenbergs. Of course, there o
power to allow an appébr&ncb fa that ccpcctfy, under ofrowm~

stances ouch cs tuecpcctty ér tco!ctton‘fron eounao!, which

make §t cpproprtatc 0 ensdle the Court $0 hear @ prinouor [

. ease. Dut In these otrounstances the order which graats

Edelman'’s standing further to ltiigate this ccse in the

i
Iawcn;gg;not be Justified. IKdelman ts o stranger to the
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-,’. not tzplatncd, although tnqutry -ct ncdc ot thc bcr.. It

® ®
- - :

Rosenbdergs and to thefr case. BHis iIntervention was unauthortized
by them and orfginally opposed by theiyr counsels WFNhat may

be Zdelman's purpose “$n getttng htuaclf tuto thic littgatton
does not cppcar that Ais own roeord ia cntirc!y clesr or that

hc would de o hclpft! or choccn conpanton. The attorneya who |

appear for Edelman tell ma that for two months they tried te

get the authortacd counhel‘fornthc Roaiuberac to ratae'thta;j'
tssue dut aorc'rqfuood; fhoy also fnform us that fhcy have
oIaven more points to proocnt hereqf%cr, although the authort:od
counscl do not appear to havc approvcd such tssues., The
Roaenbcrga throughaut have had adle and :aaloul counsel of thotr
own chaicc. Thecc attorneys ortgtnally thought this potut had
no merit dnd perhaps alsc that it vould obscure the detter
pointe on vhichk they were cndecvortgg’fo procure a hearing here.
0f course, after o Justice of thte Court had granted Zdelman
standing to raise thc-qucattop and indicated that he is tm-
pressed by tte oubotantialitu, counsel udoﬁtcd the éfgumeut

and §t decame necessary fqr us to review ft....The lovyers

vho Aave ablﬁ and oourage;uazy Jought tho-Roccnbcrga' battle
throughout then Itcfcncd at tht. bar to the newly fmported |
counsel make an cryuncnt which plainly lnpltcd loot of undere’
atanding er zeal on the pcrt of the rctatncd couulclf fhey

f.
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simply had been eldbowed out of the control of their case.,”
Continutng, Nr. Justice Jackson stated "....thts precedent
presents a threat to orderly and responstble representatioa

o/ accused persons and the rtght of themselves and thctr eouuacl
vto control their ewn cases. The lower cours rqfuacd 1) ccccpt
Xdelman's tntruétoﬁ but bi the order fn guestion luct accept
Aim as having standing to take part tu; or tctc'ovcr, the
Rosenderg case. That such disorderly iatervention te norc‘
likely to prcjudicc than to help the representation of accu;cd
persons in highly pudlicized cases ts self-evidens, Ve
dtscountenance thts practice.” In discussing the death
sentence, Justice Jackson Qctd, *Yacating this atay $s not te:
be construed as tndorsing the wisdoem or appreprifactencss e -
this case of ¢ death sentence. That sentence, hovever, fs
permnitted by law and, as was previously pointed out, is,
therefore, not within thts Court'’s pover of revieion,”

Mr. Justice Clark srote a separate optaton in which
ke was joined dy the Chtef Justice and Nr, Justices Reed,
Jackson, Burton end Ninton., In his opitnton Nr, Justice Clark
stated co Jbllova: *Seven ftncc now have the defendants
bccn bqforc thto CQurt. ‘Iu cddttton, the Chtey Jvottcc, as
0011 as tndtvtdua! Juattcca, havc conatdcrcd cpplicatiouc by
the dcfcudcnto. !hc Court of Appcala end tbc Digtriot Court

Rave likewtse gtven careful considerstion to even uorc BURETrONS
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applications than has this Court. The defendants wvere sen-
tenced to death on Aprtl 5, 1951. Beginning with our refuscl

“ta rcvicv thc couvtctton ard sentence tn Octobcr, 1953, each

*qf the Justices haoz gtuon thc -oat patuatating conatdcratton .

to the oacc. In fbot, all during the past Tern of’thtl court

onc or another facet qf this lttigattion occuptcd thc attcntton.

of the Court. 4t o 8p¢cta1 Tern on June 15, 1953, ve dcntcd
Jor the at:th tt-o thc d@fandanta plca. The next day an
application was filed contending that the p;naltb‘proviotbno
of the Atomio Energy dct governed this prosecutfon;.....

Mr. Justice Douglas, J%idtng that the contention Rad merit,
granted a stay of eTecution.” Nr. Justtce Clark eontinued,
"Human lives are at stake; w@ need not tufﬁ thi; acctaton on
Jine potnts of procedure or a party'’s techntcal standing to
clain relfef. Nor did Mr. Juattce Douglas lack the pover and,
" $n view of hts firn bqltcf thatvthc legal tssues tendered him
were sudstantial, he even had the duty to grant a tcnporary
stay. But for me thlvahort answer to the contention that the
Atomic Energy Aot of 1948 ;aé tnvalidate d@f&ndanta' death
sentence $s that the Ato-t; Energy Act cannot Aere applysceee
Fhere Congrcco by more than ene statute proocrtbca a priuvate
course of conduct, thc Goverament lay ehoose to tuvokc etther -
appltcablc qu:....lbr caa the parttal overlap qf two otatutea

work a pro tanto rcpcazcr of thc earlier 4ct."
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Mre Justice Clark also stated as followes: "Section
10(d)(8) of the Atonio Energy Aot ttself, moreover, ezpressly
provides that Seotion 20 'ehall not exclude the applicadle
‘provtctona of any ether lcva....,' an unafetakable rcfbroucc -
to the 1917 Fsptonage dote Therofors, this section of the E
Adtonto Energy Act, tn:tcad of’rcpcaltng the pcnalty pro-
visions of the taptonagc Act, in Jhot, proacruea thcl A
urdinintsred foroe.® . - a IR

¥re Justios Clark coutiuucd, *In auy cvcnt, thc
Governaent oould not have tuvokcd the Atomtc lhcrgy 40t
agatnst these defendantss The cruz of the cﬁargc olleged
overt acts commitied in 1944 and 1943) years bqforc thc Act )
went tnto qﬁfcct. Ihtlc SOme ovcrt acts did, tm fact, take
place as late as 1950, thcy related principally to defendants’
efforts to avoid deteciion and prosecution for earlier deeds.
Grave doudts of unconsiitutional exr post facto ocriminality
would have gttended oiy prosecution under that otatut? Jor
trdncnttttug atomio secrets bcfb;c 1948. &Since the Atontq>
Energy Act thus oannot cover the offenses charged, the alleged
tncorststency of $te penalty provistons with those of the
Baptonage Aot oanmot be sustatned.” _

Nre Justios Clark concluded hta optuton by stating, .
"our 1iberty ts natutctnod only 00 long ae Justice is cccurc._

To peratt our Jjudietol prooccaca %0 Do used $0 obatruct $he
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course of justice destroys our freedom. Over two years ago
thc Boocnbcrgo vere Jound guitlty by a Jury qf a grave offenge
“$n time of war. Unlike other Ztttganta they have had the
attention of this Court seven ttlca; eaoh time thetr plcca
BRave deen dented. Though the penalty ts great and our respone
otbtltty hcauy, our duty ts lcar.' (65-56236-1902) ‘
on June 19, 19538, the Supreme Court of the Untted
States denied a motion for reconstderation of the question
of the Court's pover to vocate Nr. Justice Douglas's stay
order and to hear oral argument. .

_ On June 19, 1853, the defbhdanti' motion for a
Jurther stay of ezecution was denied by the Untited Sfatea
Supreme Court.

On June 19, 1953, Mr. Justice Frankfurter turned
" down tgaﬁﬁcl Bloch's petition for a vftt of mandamus to the
Cireutt Court to grant a stay, pending appeal. Mr. Justice
Jackson also vicncd~tkta petition and satd that he would talk
with BlooR dut would deny the petition. (65-58236-1845)

O June 19, 19853, follovtug the deciston of the
Supreme Court, Dwight D. Etsenhover, Prestdent oS the Uhttcd.
Btatca, rafuacd to graat c:ccuttva clemency to Jultul snd
Ethel Boocubcrg. In thts rcjuoal, the President stated,
"Simce tts original review proceedings in the Rosenderg case

dy the Supreme Court of the United States the courts Aave
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considered numerous further proceedings ohallenging the
Rosenbergs' eonviction. and the sentence tmposed. Within the
_Jcat two daya, thc Suprcnc ‘Court, convened th a cpectal session,
has agatn rovtevcd a fhrthcr potnt -htoh one of the juottcoa
f%lt the Raacnbcrga should havc an opportuntty to present.,
This lorntng the Suprenc court rulcd that thcro ®©38 no 8ube
stance to this Potnt. I am conutnccd that the only oonolu:ion
to be drown froam a htatory of thta case 1 that the Rosenbergs
Aave rcootvcd the benefit of every ocfbguard whtoh l-crioau
jhattcc can provide. There $s no question tn ¥} mind that
their original trial and the long scftea of appeals conatttuic-
the fullest measure of fustioe and'&ﬁ; process of law. Throughe
out the tnnumeradle complications and technicalities of this
ocase, no Judge has ever ezpressed any doudt that they comzitied
most serfous aots osf eapionage. Accordingly, only most extra-
ordtna;y circumstances iould warrant czacyiidv }nteruéutton

tn this case. I am mot unmindful of the fact that this case
hte aroused grave concern bdoth here and abfaad. In thia con-
nectton, I can only say that by tuneaau(ahly tncreasing the
chanoea oS atomioc war the Rouenbcrga may have oondemned to
"~“dcath tens o/ lilltonl of innoccut pcoplc 011 over the world.
44fho czccuttou of'tno bulan bctnga te a grave lattcr, but cuen;
graver ta the thought of’thc nillicns oS dcaq_-hogc“dcqth Ray
be directly attridbutadle to nhqt'iheac spies hauve done.”
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The President continued, "Fhen demooracy'’s enemies
have been judged gutlty of a orime as horridble as that of
which the Rosenbergs were convicted; when the legal processes
qf dclooraoy tavc bccu -arahalcd to thctr nazinun strength
f'to protcot thc 1tves qf oonvtctcd aptcl} vhca $n thctr nociv'
Aoolcun jndgncnt the trtbunala qf thc Uhttcd States Agve
cdjudgcd then 9u31ty and the oentcnac juct, I 0111 uot

fatervene tn tkto -attcr.

THE ROSENBERGS' LAS% APPEQL
0n June 19, 1958, Judgea Frank and Swan of thc.
Ctrcutt Court of Appeals qﬁftrncd the deciston oJ’Judgc
' Kaufman denying a stay of erecution earlier that daye.
4t 8:05 p.m. on June 19, 1953, Julius Ro#enb;rg
was c:ccuted ct Sing Sing Prison, Ossining, New York.
”At 8:15 pe.m. on the same date, Kthel Rosenderg was czecuted

at Sing Sing Prison.
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~ appellate opportunities under Comnunfst-style juatto;‘aicadi

CO'VUNISE=-STYL usyIc

PR X

By contrast wish the American oOencept of justice

with {ts extenstve procedure for appeal, the laok of = .

oute ("ZETAI/PRERZINEL/AREVAE/ PRI/ IRRB/RB/ RS/ 1OPRT)
P 1359 o hiTe e atnionty in Seeptng with the hussion fdea . O
of "swift Justice." IThis view vas demonstrated $n the "trial®
of Marshal TukRacheusky and efghs other Red Army lecders in
Russia in June, 1938. On Jume 12, 1938, the Soviet press
announced that nitne leading generals of the Red Army vere -
tried, convicted and ezecuted within forth-cight hours of
thelr arrest.

In the Russian purge of August, 1936, tnvolving
Gregory Zinoviev, former p}cotdcnt of the Communiss Inter~
national, and Leon lhacncuhfornor Polttburo ncnbera, as vell
as fourteen athcra, arrests vere made on Auguai 13, 1936,

The trial began August 19, 1936, Sentences of death were
meted out August 25, 1936, The ners day, the *judgment® of

the Courd was carried out, (Timig ?ggazine, August 31, 1936 at PP.

Only recently the Communiss ressffirmed thetr delief
in thoir concept qf “swisft juattco.‘_ It need ouiy be pointed N
ous that o:actly‘fourtcon dayc elapsed bctnccu the tine thct
Budolyf Slcuaky and thtrtccn other Csccuoa.rovattcn CG-nuntat
leaders wend on $risl o$ Prague in Fovember, 1952, and the

day that eleven qf these defendants ncro hanged and the othor

-
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three sentenced to life imprisonment, The eleven condemned

men went t0 the gallows etz days after they were condemned.

s

.~ ("Time" rr'zagdziﬁe, December 1952)
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- . "o PART IV ;
" T AITEMFTED MARTYRLOM

After the czccutton of the Rosenbergs, on attempt was

nade to clcvata the atol-qptca to the poattton o/ uartyrdo-.

Zven i death she NCSJRC did not mm ua cnﬁ-durtccn e

.
4

propsgands ccttvtttcu.
| An tten qf interest vhtah occurred after thc eTecution

of the Roacn§¢rgo eppeared tn the June 21, 198353, tqcuc qf the
®New York Journsl Angftoan,' The mothers of thclloocnbcrgt Aad
returned to their respective epartments tn Few York City. |
Representatives of the NCSJRC were on hand ot doth Aomes. They
were chased cway ot the hoic of Mrs, Tesate Greenglass, ithel's
mother, | | Vll | " .

According to this mews rcpéff, two women who eaid they
were sent by the Commitiee attempted to gain admitiance but were
refused, Outside Mra., Greenglass' hqii @ crowd of about 50 stood
quietly, One man reportedly said, "I've known that couple all of
thetr lfves, They are ocbsolutely no goo@r They broke their
mothers' hearts and ruined the lives of thqtr kide. They Just want
to make martyrs of themselues for the Reds tn Russia,”

This news Gccount further reported that the mother of
Julius ﬁoacnbarg hcd bccu ccconpcntcd to hcr houc on the utght oS
the exeoution by a gtrl who anuouuccd "I'-‘fran thc Ihttonal
Commidtee, " fhtc girl rqfuacd to 0110- G Revs phatngrqphcr so
take her picture. 4 short time thcrcqftcr enother woman eppeared
at the door of Mrs., Rosenberg and rapped on the door.for
admittance saying, "It's Mary, from the Committee.” She was

admitted. A short time later, another woman &ppeared at the
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Rosenberg door. OShe ofated, "I'n kntly. I was sent here by the

- »

Committee,” She also gctmd admnfttance,

NATIONAL COHNITTF’E To SE‘CURI' JUSTICE IN TIIE
EOSENBERG CASE_AND THE BOSENBERG FUN&IML .

The fuucral urrongcnntc Jor the Bonnbcrgc lm-c oqr..
funy plamnd by tM ICSJRCQ !'M chs.mc uucd twttaﬁona 1

the funeral urvtcc,' ut audc a prcu uotton tn tlu chapcl ,for

nportcra and organtnd the cortcgo to thc cuctory.

H

‘The Juncral for tha Boacnbergc was Aeld onm Sundcy, June
81, 1958, in Drooklyn, lbu rork, whcro cpproztlatcly 850 persons
cttcndcd the service vtthtn thc chapcl vhtlc an estimated 10.000
pcraonn stood outside on thc auu-bakcd ctrccto ltotcntug L tho ‘
service over @ loud-speaker systen provtdcd by the coantttéc.

Following o brief religious service, the proceedings
became a Comnunist political attack on the United States, tte
Icadoro and tts tnatttuitoul. ' ;; - o

" In dcltvcrtng hta culogy, Rabdi Abraham Cronbooh,
Profcacor Eneritus qf the Hebrew Unton Collcga in Ctnctnnatt, ‘
Ohto, satd, "Fe must eschevw hatred. Ve luat disdain rancor,” and
tn quoting the Hebrew Soripture ﬁc said, "Thou shalt not rcucugo,

thou obalt boor no grudge. ",‘ 0f the Govcrnunt, Babbi Cronbach

aatd, "Let e give ﬂmu credtt for Qhu moh, they dtd what tAey

shought right,” The mourners tu tlu paotcd ,funrcl chcpcl Atased
the labbt Jor Mc natucnto.b !’hc ttrado at the funcral bp
Defense Attorney l‘mnucl E. Bloch was ntctou. Bloch satd, "I.
place the murder of the Rosenbergs at the door of Prutdut

Etsenhower, Attorney General Brownell and J. Edgar Hoover. Nie
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t8 not rican justice. America todwy e 1tving under the hand
of @ milttary dictator garded in civilian attire,"

Following the same line the National Commntttee of the
Communtst Party tssued a atatcbcnt on June 23, 1953, signed by
ltllian Z, Foster, Eltzadesh Gurley llynn and Pottta Porry charg- |
tng that the Roacnberac were 1{05113 nurdcrcd by thc Jotucd fbrcca ‘

of President ttocnhoucr, lttorncy chcral Brownell ond J. Edgar

_Eoovcr.' In the cccucottou, the Cbnuunict Icodcrc oallcd for e

"Aalt to the Ittlcrtaattan of Jncrtca by the Lisenhower - Bramncll
John tdgar Koover fcrcco,' who were dcacrtbcd as working hand-iu-
glove with o awacttta-ntndcd' Bcnotor, chqph HECGrthy, end
"hnie 900»0. Thc Connuntat Party ctatancnt chcrgcd that the
Rosendergs vere "brutually murdered by an cct of Fasctat violence”
end descrided the Rosenbderg trisl ss & nockiru oS trufh'aid
Justice, The U.S. Supreme Court, the atotement contended, was
tllegally reconvened to take up the stoy qf c:ccutton granted to t
Rosendergs by ir, Jhattcc Douglas and "it met with o piotol to tts
head in the fbr- of irpecchaent thrcatc, tn an ctuoophero of a
Southcrn lynch tovn.

Thus ended the largcot Cbnnunict—tucptrcd propaganda
and pressure ocampaign in our Nation's history to esave two Communts?

cptcl. dow that thre Rosenbergs are dead, vofld Communism wtll

”j probably conttuuc ite prapaganda ccnpatgn to nartyrt:c them a8 .

victine of """‘°“" Jipcrtcltan. Lad ‘f,;?:1-
But the Boaembergs fn the OUOO of thc non-co-nuntot world

were guilty of the most hetnous crime an individual could COMREItewe
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{r country's secretd.

they hod betrayed the
otion to their Russian masters made a

Their slovish dev
love ovcd to thcir parontc and childres.

dcath sentence, Judgc lhuf:ln dlelcrcd

Juliuo and Fthel Rosenberg, plaocd

dcvottan to their cause gbove thetr ovn perconclamfcty and vere
cing tbetr own chéldren should their

;iqckcry qf the
‘ I tlpoctng ‘the

"Indccd, the dcfcndanta,

conscious thcy wvere sacrift

nisdesds be dctectcd- e = =gll of which dtd not dctcr shea from

pursuing thctr cause. Lovc Jor thetr cause dontnatcd their

ven grcatcr than thetr love fo

lives =~ $t was ¢ # their children,

AN AGE=QLD cour’UNIST TRICK

fhe formation of O Conuuntlt froni $0
eeping with thc age=~old

nakc mortyrs of

was In reality in k

the Rosenbergs
a vehtcle of Red propaganda 30Ré

Communiat trick of using a8

gontemporaneous event, ‘ S

~If the American public 18 now 8
to recognise futurc propaganda qﬁfor

uﬂfioicntly avare of

thts Conmuntot ruse 80 a8
d has resulted fron the Red's

Juture will pc alerted to
y without $t

of the Communist, then 30RE goo

devious schemes, Americens in the

pandling American Justice in the American wa

prppcﬁcndc apringboards | .

. bcooutig a Communist

;

~

-158- : ‘. I'-:.



[P

-,‘.—

/ﬁouglas Impeachment Move

| Attacked in One-HourHearing
 Walter Says Wheeler's Motion Helps . .\

Reds; Turpitude Charge Dropped

By Allen Drury

A House judiciary subcommit-
itee adjourned today after hear-
'ing only one hour of testimony
’by Representative Wheeler,
‘Democrat, of Georgia, on his
resolution to impeach Supreme
Court Justice Douglas.

Chairman Graham, Repub-
'ican, of Pennsylvania, said the
,subcommittee probably would
,report next Tuesday to the full
Judiciary Committee.

The sudden end came after
: Mr. Wheeler was told by a fel-
low House member that his at-
tempt to impeach Justice Doug-
las gave the Communists 8 ma-
"Jor propaganda weapon at the
time of the executiopeof atom
spies Julius and Et. senberg.

The Georgia Congressman in-

jtroduced an impeac t ‘reso-
Slution after Justice Douglas!

[ ‘ A
-i'-(;';l,f/'/"'” d. \‘

A /
granted a stay of execuuon to
the Rosenbergs,

Mr. Wheeler defended his res-
olution at the hearing, but Rep-
resentative Walter, Democrat,
of Pennsylvania and other com-
mittee members were critical. '

Mr. Wheeler began his state-!
ment by backing away from a
«charge of “moral turpitude’
which he made against Justi
Douglas in a House speech yes
terday. At that time, he satl
the justice had been involved in
a divorce case in Portland, Oreg.
Before the subcommittee today,
he said he had based his state-
ment ob material he read in the
newspapers. He said he con-
sidered it “unfortunate that the
least serfous charge I held
against Justice Douglas got th
most play.”

“The implication carried in th

—t—— . 3
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N D las  Semewfalter said, “] frankiy believe
= LJOUQIAS .- -~ iyou haven't made gut a case
(Continued From First Page.) .k';:;i‘cel:mlmwaﬂgh e!eleil Jus!:’med in
B el " e en o the House.  --  _ |charge of high crimes and mis-
newspaper story was fxlse” Mr.| My Wheeler ‘conceded that de:e.anbnh:'amnﬁng impeach-
thieler si:ul!; ;t'll'hedd;v:rce tvrl:- under past definitions of tr:lson. ment:’ |’ o
ceedings in Portland did not In- | jystice Douglas’ actions might ., o, U
volve Justice Douglias. not be encompassed, but that if w:;agm;g:g'&“’;mm M
‘Did you look into the charge |ireason were to be interpreted 2. Action tending 1o brm& w‘
yourself?”’ Mr. Walter asked. “in a liberal fashion” mey mht coi,;rt toto pr oring L }
u. N dme . RN SR

“No,” Mr. Wheeler replied. ! - : 3

“Isn’t that a rather loose way 3. Public statements by Mr,

of attacking the integrity of a Douglas indicating he had, pfe-

justice of the Supremg Court?” | “Can you cite any overt action ,’"2"’&;’;&’;& L e
¢ has committed which would | ~ . e

; ! n the score of moral turpl-

dicate treasonable activity?” 1

4 tude, Mr. Wheeler asked th
. Graham asked. Mr, Wheel- [|House to subpoena records of

s~ Other Speéifications. -v=

?’ Inhls House speech yesterday,
'™Mr. Wheeler listed these other
specifications to support,: hig

g

e v AT,
Asked: te Cite Overt Act..

Mr. Walter demanded.
Mr. Wheeler said that to him
the newspaper accounts indi-

cated something which might
tend to bring discredit on the
court. ) .

“You realize,” sald Subcom-

ittee Chairman Graham, Re-

blican, of Pennsylvania, “that
14that you have quoted up to this
jfpoment would be mere hearsa
| T a0y court of law.” : :
X * Mr. Wheeler said he thought
)the charge of ‘treason” might
14

}

stand up better, but on this point
he again ran into trouble from
. the committee. - )
. Mr,; Wheeler said he thought
" Justice Douglas had made state-
> ments similar to those “put out

}be surprised at the propagand
jvalue to the Communists of th
i impeachment proceedings at th
“time the Rosenbergs were await
‘ing execution. : .
Mr. Wheeler said he felt Jus-{
i tice Douglas’ granting of a stay
{of execution was “an impulsive
{ ylelding to a-clamorous partisan
‘group). He asserted that the
justice delivered a printed state-
. ment on the case only one day
-after he had heard the appeal by
‘the Rosenberg lawyers. He said |
"he did not want to imply there
whs anything wrong about this,
but it looked peculiar to him. |
“If your interpretation is cor-
rect that would be malpractice,
wouldn’t it?” Mr, Walter asked.
Mr. Wheeler sald he assumed
:80.  Mr. Walter pointed out that
the framers of the Constitution
d rejected malpractice ss a:
und for removing a judge. In-y
ad, he said, they granted
dges tenure “during good be-
avior.” .- - .
" “Unless you have more than
you presented to the House,” Mr.

t

!
by the propaganda artists of the ;

Kremlin.” It was then that Mr.';
| Walter told him that he would’

er said he didn't think so unless
the definition of treason could be
“stretched.” - . i
“We believe in the right of
free speech and the right of a
justice of the Supreme Court to
expres¢ himself,” Mr. Graham
said, “Where has he said any-
thing treasonable?” . s

divorce case in Portland, Oreg
in which he said Mr. Doug
figured. o =~ o

Mr. Wheeler explained that be

reme Court justice should be “s

Jthought Mr. Douglas as s Su--

ttle more_careful about provid- s

g Wes ‘for psychological
arfare,” than if he were s pri-
te citizen. ©° ° -'-‘!.5 ‘

When Mr. Wheeler cited &

"1951 critical of some aspects of
American foreign policy, Mr.

“-speech Justice Douglas made in'

Walter remarked bluntly: : ;

“1¢ everyobdy who held .those
views were incarcerated, theg
population would be sadly de
pleted. It seems to me that ha
a very familiar ring:."”. i

Depth of Charges Mentioned.

Although subcommittee mem-
bers did not say what action

they would recommend, Mr.§
Graham at one point in the!l
to - Mr ]

hearing
Wheeler:. R
“I'm afraid that, as a layman,
you do not fully comprehend the
depth of these charges in the
legal sense that we, a3 lawyers,
. know and understand.”
® Mr. Wheeler concluded his
testimony by saying that, whethe.
er or not the subcommittee
recommended impeachment, he

remarked

——

said that if it did no more than
_focus attention on the need for
' tightening up the law “it will
| have accomplished something.”

Mr. Walter remarked that the
committe’s files are full of im-
peachment proposals, mostly by
junsuccessful litigants who th

)
4

believed his resolution would still
have served a good purpose. He '

VR A

Lo SICH

judges ought to be ousted. - -
T “This {sn't & novel experience

“for us,” he remarked dryly. \
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+ THARACTER OF CASE
AMERICAN LITHUANIAN WORKERS INTERNAL SECURITY « R
LITERARY ASSOCTATION, akat mer!.}_g & LITHUANIA ' _
Listuviu Rarbint Literaturos” INTERNAL SECURITY ACT
Drau_gi’Té A__LDLD- LD IR | OF 1960

- SUMMARYPLEMERTAL PROSECUTIVE

* v St

’ The ‘American Lithuanian Workers Literary Association 4s = "F

0!5 substantially directsd, dominated, or controllsd by the
Communist Party, USA, a Communist action organization

50 designatod by the Subversive Activities Control Board

on and is primarily operatsd for the

purpose of giving ald and support to the Comrminist Party,

The American Lithuanian Workers Literary Assoclation was

in existence on or subsequent to Septembar 23, 1950, and
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The April-Msy=-June, 1954, 1ssue
~f "yiesc? on race 2=y, contcins ~n article c‘ptioned.
%‘l:or "om~n ‘hout “lomen LY !, BINEL, -

:

In this articlc the fcllowinr 1s stated.on pege Lb6:
"...c2nd "inally like in the dorkness of the
rk o dev, in th: gloonmy nicht of cur 1ife, "THEL N

”’“B’P" shone in the night, This youns “ucther™=T two _;[
cFTTE?TE‘went to denth with her he~d reiscs hich for hsr
idecrr, her ido 1e, vwhneve will comi ¢ tirce, when thore
wil‘ bo no  city in ‘mericr which will not hcve a stotue
cf ETHEL RCSEMHTRG in o squeare M

Exhibit Number U40:
"Sviesa” issue of Aprilg;
waynJune, 195y ° -
pLoes h2-U6, erticle: "For
WYoricn nbout ‘omen' by A.
LI1EA ‘

WNltncss: Libraoricn of Con 1\_~,
Lior2r:> of Conzriss,
N“‘lldcton, b. C.

.

- (or d.s:sncted renrescentrtive)
£~ Linc
"The ¢nd of the ROSTVBERY ccsz is not yst. The
inaocent whon lepally murdercd sr2 ascmctimes given ¢ .
str n~ely rpow.r"ul frrec th't in tnv fullness of time
hilne mave willions nt~ und:srstanding :nd cction,"

2rhibit Number ylz

"irssecs end d*i"str o',
Seotcmber, 19S5k, pcqe 50,

~rtrcle "THC nnonquertblv A
by RICH Oﬁ‘ErYE?"""‘""
¥ ARD _ Cﬁ):'

Aitness: Librarian of Congrcss,
Library of Congress,

Weshington, D,.C,

(or dcsignoted representative)
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